# Basic Books and Periodicals in

## Home Economics

Selected by the Divisions of Home Economics of

Iowa State College, Michigan State College, Montana State College, Oklahoma A. and M. College and the University of Tennessee

Edited by
The Iowa State College Library



A study sponsored by the Home Economics Section of the Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities

through

10 Wa The Committee on Criteria for Home Economics in the Land Grant Colleges

AMES, IOWA IOWA STATE COLLEGE LIBRARY 1942

State college

of agricul-

mechanic arts,

Basic Books and Periodicals in

# Home Economics

Selected by the Divisions of Home Economics

Iowa State College, Michigan State College, Montana State College, Oklahoma A. and M. College and the University of Tennessee

Edited by The Iowa State College Library



A study sponsored by the Home Economics Section of the Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities through

The Committee on Criteria for Home Economics in the Land Grant Colleges

> AMES, IOWA IOWA STATE COLLEGE LIBRARY

Iowa 016.64 Io9

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

PREFACE	v
INTRODUCTION	vi
ESSENTIAL TITLES	1
General	1
Applied Art	1
Child Development	2 3 5
Foods and Nutrition	3
Home Economics Education	5
Home Management	6
Household Equipment	7
Institution Management	7 8
Textiles and Clothing	8
SUBJECT LISTS	10
General	10
Books	10
Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series	11
Applied Art	12
Books	12
Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series	27
Child Development	28
Books	28
Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series	38
Foods and Nutrition	39
Books	39
Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series	47
Home Economics Education	50
Books Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series	50
reriodicals, Tearbooks and Series	57
Home Management	59
Books	59
Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series	65
Household Equipment	66
Books	66
Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series	70
Institution Management	70
Books	70 70
Periodicals	72
Textiles and Clothing	73
Books	73
Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series	86
REFERENCE BOOKS	88
General	88
Bibliographies and Periodical Indexes	88
Biography	88
Miscellaneous	88

Applied Art	
Bibliographies and Indexes	
Dictionaries and Encyclopedias	
Biography	
History	
Yearbooks	
Miscellaneous	
Child Development	
Bibliographies and Indexes: General	
Bibliographies and Indexes: Children's Literature and M	Iusic .
Dictionaries	
Miscellaneous	
Foods and Nutrition	
Bibliographies and Periodical Indexes	
Dictionaries and Encyclopedias	
General	
Home Economics Education	
Bibliographies and Periodical Indexes	
Dictionaries and Encyclopedias	
Directories	
Miscellaneous	
Home Management	
Household Equipment	
Bibliographies and Periodical Indexes	
Dictionaries and Encyclopedias	
Handbooks	
Standards	
Institution Management	
Textiles and Clothing	
Textiles and Clothing	
Bibliographies and Indexes: Textiles	
Bibliographies and Indexes: Costume	
Dictionaries and Encyclopedias	
General	
H SCHOOL TEXTBOOKS	
THOR INDEX	
11VIV 111DD41	

#### **PREFACE**

This compilation of Basic Books and Periodicals in Home Economics represents the work of the Committee on Criteria for Home Economics of the Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities. Through the able assistance of Dr. Charles H. Brown, Librarian, Iowa State College and President of the American Library Association, a method for the qualitative study of home economics library facilities was developed.

The Committee hopes that the compilation may prove a valuable guide to member institutions of the Association in evaluating the present library facilities for work in home economics at the undergraduate level. The Committee is also indebted to Iowa State College and its president, Dr. Charles E. Friley, for making it possible to present this list in printed form so that it will be more available to librarians and home economics administrators of other colleges and universities.

This study is based on books and periodicals available prior to January 1, 1942. It is hoped that the Land Grant College Association will make plans for keeping this study up to date at regular intervals.

GLADYS BRANEGAN
MARIE DYE
GENEVIEVE FISHER
NORA TALBOT
JESSIE W. HARRIS, Chairman
Committee on Criteria for Home Economics,
Land Grant College Association

#### INTRODUCTION

The various lists of books recommended for college and university libraries quite commonly exclude the subject of home economics as organized and taught by colleges, divisions and departments of home economics. The American Library Association has issued an excellent *List of Books for College Libraries* compiled by Charles B. Shaw, but this list is intended primarily for the liberal arts college and gives little assistance in the fields of applied science which are of major importance in land grant universities and colleges.

For this reason the Iowa State College Library considers it an opportunity to aid in the compilation of a list of "best books" for undergraduate instruction in home economics.

The method of selection was not essentially different from the method adopted by Mr. Shaw in the compilation mentioned above. The lists of books on reserve for home economics classes in the libraries of the five cooperating institutions were submitted to the Committee in the fall of 1940. The titles on these lists were sorted into nine large subject classes and sent to the five institutions to be rated by the members of their home economics staffs.

At the same time, supplementary lists of important and desirable titles were submitted by each institution. These supplementary lists were rated by the cooperating institutions in the spring of 1941 and combined with the original list.

The following values were given to each institutional rating:

Essential = 2
Desirable = 1
? = 0
No =—1

All titles with a composite rating of less than 4 have been eliminated and the original total of nearly 2700 entries reduced to less than 1300 titles, exclusive of duplications.

By decision of the Committee, all books recommended which bear 1940 or 1941 imprint dates have been included regardless of rating. A few books of obvious significance which have been published since the original lists were compiled have also been added, but a thorough coverage of 1941 publications was not possible. In general, the books and periodicals on this list have been approved by at least three institutions.

The best possible rating is 10. All titles given a rating of 9 or 10 are presented in a list of Essential Titles preceding the main lists. It is hoped that this list of 103 books and 33 periodicals will be a helpful buying guide for institutions with small home economics collections, and for the smaller public libraries.

Two special lists have been added. The first, a list of Reference Books, was compiled by the reference staff of the Iowa State College Library, with the assistance of suggestions from some of the cooperating institutions. The second, a list of High School Textbooks, was selected by the Committee. High school textbooks recommended for inclusion in the main subject list are des-

ignated (HT) in the main list. Other high school texts are included only in the separate list. Titles designated as textbooks or supplementary textbooks at one or more of the cooperating institutions are indicated in the main list by (CT).

A word of explanation about the classification of the subject bibliographies may be desirable. Unfortunately the courses of instruction in the various schools of home economics are organized on widely different bases. The classification selected—somewhat arbitrarily, perhaps—is based on the departmental organization of the Division of Home Economics at Iowa State College. Under this scheme, material on the family, household economics, and consumption will, in general, be found under the heading "Home Management". A number of titles on family relationships, however, were specifically recommended for inclusion on the Child Development list, and some material on consumer education and buying will be found under Foods and Nutrition and Textiles and Clothing. In future revisions of this bibliography, greater subdivision of the large subject classes will undoubtedly be desirable.

Titles considered important for two teaching departments have been included on two lists. Duplication has occurred chiefly between Applied Art and Textiles.

It should be remembered that, because of the lack of material in book form, many articles in current periodicals are used as assigned readings in home economics subjects. It would obviously not be feasible to include these individual articles, but the most important current periodicals, yearbooks and monograph series have been listed under each subject.

Most of the publications listed are books rather than bulletins or individual numbers of monograph series. However, in Household Equipment, for which little material has been published in book form, a number of individual experiment station bulletins have been recommended. Although experiment station publications have otherwise not been specifically enumerated, it is scarcely necessary to point out that they are valuable for many phases of home economics instruction.

The essential bibliographic information to identify each entry is given: author, title, publisher, place and date. In addition, the price is appended for books which appear to be in print. The latest edition and the latest reprint are cited in preference to the original publications, particularly when the original editions are no longer available from the publishers. Similarly, the American publisher, if any, is given in preference to the English publisher except when the American edition is out of print and the English edition is still listed for sale in the Reference Catalogue of Current Literature for 1940.

Miss Helen Crawford of the staff of the Iowa State College Library is responsible for the classification and editing of this list. The citations originally received were, of course, incomplete, and in many cases difficult to verify. No one except a bibliographer can appreciate the amount of work required in verification and editing.

In spite of the care exercised, undoubtedly errors have crept in. The Library will appreciate notes of omissions and errors, as well as suggestions for changes in format and classification. It is expected that supplements will

be issued from time to time and that eventually an entire revision of the present list will be necessary. It should be remembered that this is the first attempt, so far as is known, to compile a selected bibliography of the whole field of home economics. There is, therefore, little precedent to guide the compiler in the organization and presentation of the material.

It is believed that the list will be useful to public libraries as well as to college libraries. A list of the important literature in the diverse fields of home economics should be of considerable value to many colleges and universities whether they offer instruction in home economics or not.

June 4, 1942

CHARLES H. BROWN, Librarian, Iowa State College.

#### KEY TO ABBREVIATIONS

comp.	_	compiled, compiler
ed.	_	edition, editor
o.p.	_	out of print
v.	_	volume
7/6		seven shillings, sixpence
(CT)		college textbook
(HT)	_	high school textbook
*		title duplicated under another subject

### Essential Titles--A Selected List

†Indicates that the book is duplicated elsewhere on the list of Essential Titles.

#### GENERAL

Journal of home economics. v.1 to date. Washington, American home economics association, 1909 to date.

Monthly. \$2.50

#### APPLIED ART

#### Books

Bossert, Helmuth Theodor.
Ornament in applied art. N.Y., Weyhe, 1924.

Burris-Meyer, Elizabeth.

Color and design in the decorative arts. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1935. \$3.75

Decorating livable homes. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1937. \$4.00

Cescinsky, Herbert.

English furniture from Gothic to Sheraton. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1937. \$3.95

The old-world house. N.Y., Macmillan, 1924. 2 v. \$17.50

——and Hunter, George Leland.
English and American furniture. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1935. \$1.98

Clifford, Chandler Robbins.
Period furnishings. 4th ed. N.Y., Clifford & Lawton, 1927.

Eberlein, Harold Donaldson and McClure, Abbot.

The practical book of period furniture. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1914.

\$3.50. (CT)

——and Ramsdell, Roger Wearne.

The practical book of chinaware. London, Lippincott, 1925. 42/—

Gardner, Helen.

Art through the ages. Rev. ed. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1936. \$4.00

†Glazier, Richard. Historic textile fabrics. N.Y., Scribner's, 1923. \$8.00

Goldstein, Harriet Irene.

Art in everyday life. 3d ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$3.75

Holloway, Edward Stratton.

The practical book of American furniture and decoration, colonial and federal. New ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1937. \$3.50

Hunter, George Leland.

Decorative furniture. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1923.

Decorative textiles. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1918.

†Köhler, Karl.

A history of costume; tr. by Alexander K. Dallas. N.Y., Watt. 1933.

Batiks and how to make them. N.Y., Dodd, Mead, 1919. \$3.00

New York. Metropolitan museum of art. American wing.

A handbook of the American wing, by R. T. H. Halsey and Charles O. Cornelius. 6th ed. N.Y., The Museum, 1938. \$2.50

†Obenchain, Eliza Caroline.

A book of hand-woven coverlets, by Eliza C. Hall. Boston, Little, Brown, 1912. \$4.50

Post, Emily.

The personality of a house. Rev. ed. N.Y., Funk & Wagnalls, 1939. \$4.00

Rutt, Anna Hong.

Home furnishing. N.Y., Wiley, 1935. \$3.50

Whiton, Sherrill.

Elements of interior decoration. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1937. \$3.50

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

Arts and decoration. v.1 to date. N.Y., McBride, Andrews, 1910 to date. Monthly. \$3.00

House and garden. v.1 to date. Greenwich, Conn., Condé Nast publications, 1901 to date. Monthly. \$3.00

†Vogue. v.1 to date. Greenwich, Conn., Condé Nast publications, 1892 to date. Semi-monthly, \$5.00

#### CHILD DEVELOPMENT

#### **Books**

Alschuler, Rose H.

Two to six. Rev. ed. N.Y., Morrow, 1937. \$2.00

Anderson, Harold Homer.

Children in the family. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1937. \$2.00

Anderson, John Edward.

Happy childhood. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1933. \$2.00

Blatz, William Emet and Bott, Helen McMurchie.

Parents and the pre-school child. N.Y., Morrow, 1929. \$3.00

-Millichamp, Dorothy and Fletcher, Margaret.

Nursery education, theory and practice. N.Y., Morrow, 1935. \$3.50

- Dalgliesh, Alice. First experiences with literature. N.Y., Scribner's, 1937. \$1.50
- De Schweinitz, Karl. Growing up. 2d ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1935. \$1.75

Published in Great Britain under title: "How a baby is born" (1931).

Faegre, Marion Lyon and Anderson, John Edward.

Child care and training. 5th ed. rev. Minneapolis, University of Minnesota press. 1940. \$2.00

Jersild, Arthur Thomas.

Child psychology. Rev. ed. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1940. \$3.00

Johnson, Harriet Merrill.

Children in the nursery school. N.Y., Day, 1928. \$3.00

Kawin, Ethel.

The wise choice of toys. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1938, \$1.50

Lowenberg, Miriam Elizabeth.

Your child's food. N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1939. \$2.50 Rev. and enl. ed. of "Food for the young child" (1934).

Rand, Winifred, Sweeny, Mary E. and Vincent, Elizabeth Lee. Growth and development of the young child. 3d ed. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1940. \$2.75

Strang, Ruth May. An introduction to child study. Rev. ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$3.00

Thorn, Alice Green. Music for young children. N.Y., Scribner's, 1929. \$1.50

Van Alstyne, Dorothy.

Play behavior and choice of play materials of pre-school children. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1932. \$1.50

Wagoner, Lovisa Catharine.

The development of learning in young children. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1933. \$2.50

Zabriskie, Louise.

Mother and baby care in pictures. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$1.50

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

Child study. v.1 to date. N.Y., Child study association, 1923 to date. Quarterly. \$1.00

U.S. Children's bureau.

Bureau publication. no.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print off., 1912 to date.

#### FOODS AND NUTRITION

#### **Books**

Bogert, Lotta Jean. Nutrition and physical fitness. 3d ed. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1939. \$3.00 Chaney, Margaret Stella and Ahlborn, Margaret.
Nutrition. Rev. ed. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1939. \$3.00

Farmer, Fannie Merritt.

The Boston cooking-school cook book. 7th ed. Boston, Little, Brown, 1941. \$2.50

Halliday, Evelyn Gertrude and Noble, Isabel Tilton.

Hows and whys of cooking. Rev. ed. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1933. \$2.00

Justin, Margaret M., Rust, Lucile Osborn and Vail, Gladys Ellen. Foods. Rev. ed. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1940. \$2.80

Lowe, Belle.

Experimental cookery. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1937. \$4.50

Lusk, Graham.

The elements of the science of nutrition. 4th ed. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1928.

McCollum, Elmer Verner, Keiles, Elsa Orent and Day, Harry Gilbert.
The newer knowledge of nutrition. 5th ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1939. \$4.50

McLeod, Annie Louise and Nason, Edith Holloway. Chemistry and cookery. 2d ed. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1937. \$3.50

McLester, James Somerville.

Nutrition and diet in health and disease. 3d ed. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1939. \$8.00

Monroe, Day, Kyrk, Hazel and Stone, Ursula Batchelder.

Food buying and our markets. New ed. N.Y., Barrows, 1940. \$3.00

Nason, Edith Holloway.

Introduction to experimental cookery. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1939. \$2.75

Rose, Mary Davies Swartz.

The foundations of nutrition. 3d ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$3.50

Sherman, Henry Clapp.

Chemistry of food and nutrition. 6th ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1941. \$3.25 Food products. 3d ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1933. \$3.25

Shohl, Alfred Theodore.

Mineral metabolism. N.Y., Reinhold, 1939. \$5.00

Stanley, Louise and Cline, Jessie Alice.

Foods, their selection and preparation. Boston, Ginn, 1935. \$3.00

Sweetman, Marion Deyoe.

Food preparation. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1937. \$3.00

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

†American dietetic association.

Journal. v.1 to date. Chicago, American dietetic association, 1925 to date. Ten times a year. \$3.00

Chemical abstracts. v.1 to date. Columbus, Ohio, American chemical society, 1907 to date.

Semi-monthly. \$12.00

Food research. v.1 to date. Champaign, Ill., Garrard press, 1936 to date. Bi-monthly. \$4.00

#### HOME ECONOMICS EDUCATION

#### Books

Bell, Howard M.
Youth tell their story. Washington, American council on education, 1938.
\$2.00

Bode, Boyd Henry.

Progressive education at the crossroads. N.Y., Newson, 1938.

Burnham, Helen A., Jones, Evelyn G. and Redford, Helen D.
The boy and his daily living. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$1.80

Hopkins, Levi Thomas.

Integration, its meaning and application. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1937. \$2.00

Joint committee on curriculum of the Department of supervisors and directors of instruction of the National education association and the Society for curriculum study.

The changing curriculum. Henry Harap, chairman. N.Y., Appleton-

Century, 1937. \$2.00

(Issued also as 10th Yearbook of the N.E.A. Dept. of supervisors and directors of instruction)

Kilpatrick, William Heard, ed.

The educational frontier. N.Y., Century, 1933. \$2.50

Lyle, Mary Stewart and Van Horn, Rua.

Homemaking education program for adults. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1938. (U.S. Office of education. Vocational division. Vocational education bulletin no. 195, Home economics series no. 22).

National education association of the United States. Educational policies commission.

The unique function of education in American democracy. Washington, Educational policies commission, 1937.

Pollard, L. Belle.

Adult education in homemaking. N.Y., Wiley, 1939. \$2.50

Rockwood, Lemo Theressa Dennis.

Teaching family relationships in the high school. Washington, American home economics association, 1935. \$1.00

Spafford, Ivol.

Fundamentals in teaching home economics. N.Y., Wiley, 1935. \$2.75

A tentative statement concerning home economics in general education at the secondary level. Minneapolis, Burgess publishing co., 1939.

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

National congress of parents and teachers.

Parent education yearbook. v.1 to date. Washington, National congress of parents and teachers, 1930 to date.

Irregular. Latest published, 1934.

National education association of the United States.

Journal. v.1 to date. Washington, National education association, 1913 to date.

Monthly. \$2.00

National parent-teacher. v.1 to date. Washington, Child welfare co., 1906 to date.

Monthly. \$1.00

National society for the study of education.

Yearbook. no.1 to date. Bloomington, Public school publishing co., 1895 to date.

Annual. Price varies

Practical home economics. v.5, no.10 to date. N.Y., Lakeside publishing co., 1927 to date.

Monthly. \$2.00

(v.1-5, no.9 appeared as a section of American food journal.)

Progressive education. v.1 to date. N.Y., Progressive education association, 1924 to date.

Monthly. \$3.00

U.S. Office of education. Vocational division.

Annual conference. Home economics education. (Central, North Atlantic, Pacific and Southern regions). Washington, U.S. Office of education.

Annual. Mimeographed.

Appears in U.S. Office of education Miscellaneous series.

Vocational education bulletin. no.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1917 to date.

#### HOME MANAGEMENT

#### Books

Andrews, Benjamin R.

Economics of the household. Rev. ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1935. \$3.75

Balderston, Lydia Ray.

Housewifery. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1919. \$3.00

Coles, Jessie Vee.

The consumer buyer and the market. N.Y., Wiley, 1938. \$3.50

Standardization of consumers' goods. N.Y., Ronald press, 1932.

Gross, Irma Hannah and Lewis, Mary E.

Home management, with special reference to the college home management house. N.Y., Crofts, 1938. \$1.85

Jordan, David Francis.

Managing personal finances. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1936. \$2.25

Kyrk, Hazel.

Economic problems of the family. N.Y., Harper, 1933. \$3.50

President's conference on home building and home ownership, Washington, 1931.

Publications. Washington, President's conference on home building and home ownership, 1932-1933. 11 v. and General index.

Wood, Mildred Weigley, Lindquist, Ruth and Studley, Lucy A.
Managing the home. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1932. \$2.00

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

American home economics association.

Consumer education service, prepared by Mrs. Harriet Howe. Washington, American home economics association, 1938 to date. Mimeographed.

Irregular. \$1.00

Consumers' guide. v.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Dept. of agriculture, 1935 to date.

Semi-monthly.

#### HOUSEHOLD EQUIPMENT

Peet, Louise Jenison and Sater, Lenore E. Household equipment. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1940. \$3.00

#### INSTITUTION MANAGEMENT

#### **Books**

American dietetic association. Administration section.

Quantity food service recipes; comp. under direction of Adeline Wood.

Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1940. \$4.00

Boomer, Lucius Messenger.

Hotel management, principles and practice. 3d rev. ed. N.Y., Harper, 1938. \$4.00

Bryan, Mary De Garmo.

The school cafeteria. 2d ed. N.Y., Crofts, 1938. \$3.50

Fowler, Sina Faye and West, Bessie Brooks. Food for fifty. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1941. \$3.00

Hart, Constance C.

Recipes at moderate cost for school, institution, and commercial food service. N.Y., Crofts, 1938. \$3.00

Radell, Neva Henrietta.

Accounting and food control for home economics students. N.Y., Crofts, 1935. \$3.00

Richards, Lenore and Treat, Nola.

Quantity cookery; menu planning and cookery for large numbers. Completely rev. ed. Boston, Little, Brown, 1939. \$2.50

Sullivan, Lenore Margaret.

[Quantity recipe file. 2d ed. Ames, Iowa, The Collegiate press, 1940.] \$3.75 in metal box

Todoroff, Alexander.

Food buying today. Chicago, Grocery trade publishing house, 1934.

West, Bessie Brooks and Wood, LeVelle.

Food service in institutions. N.Y., Wiley, 1938. \$4.50

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

†American dietetic association.

Journal. v.1 to date. Chicago, American dietetic association, 1925 to date. Ten times a year. \$3.00

American restaurant magazine. v.1 to date. Chicago, Patterson publishing co., 1919 to date.

Monthly. \$2.00

Absorbed School & college cafeteria, Feb. 1942.

Hotel management. v.1 to date. N.Y., Ahrens publishing co., 1922 to date. Monthly. \$3.00

Hotel monthly. v.1 to date. Chicago, John Willy, 1892 to date.

Monthly. \$1.00

#### TEXTILES AND CLOTHING

#### **Books**

Baldwin, William Henry.

The shopping book. N.Y., Macmillan, 1929. \$2.50

Denny, Grace Goldena.

Fabrics. 4th ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1936. \$2.50

Erwin, Mabel Deane.

Practical dress design. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$3.50

Evans, Mary.

Costume throughout the ages. 2d ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1938. \$3.50

†Glazier, Richard.

Historic textile fabrics. N.Y., Scribner's, 1923. \$8.00

Hempstead, Laurene,

Color and line in dress. Rev. ed. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1938. \$3.00

Hunter, George Leland.

The practical book of tapestries. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1925. \$5.00

Johnson, George Henry.

Textile fabrics. N.Y., Harper, 1927.

tKöhler, Karl.

A history of costume. N.Y., Watt. 1933.

Latzke, Alpha and Quinlan, Beth.

Clothing. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$3.50

Matthews, Joseph Merritt.

Textile fibers, their physical, microscopical and chemical properties. 4th ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1924. \$10.00

Nystrom, Paul Henry.

Economics of fashion. N.Y., Ronald press, 1928.

†Obenchain, Eliza Caroline,

A book of hand-woven coverlets, by Eliza C. Hall. Boston, Little, Brown, 1912. \$4.50

Rodier, Paul.

The romance of French weaving. N.Y., Tudor publishing co., 1931. \$1.95

Stevenson, Margaretta, ed.

How the fashion world works. Addresses given at the Fashion group's training courses. N.Y., Harper, 1938. \$2.50

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

- American dyestuff reporter. v.1 to date. N.Y., American association of textile chemists and colorists, 1916 to date.

  Fortnightly. \$2.50
- American society for testing materials.

Bulletin. no.1 to date. Philadelphia, American society for testing materials, 1921 to date.

Bi-monthly. \$1.50

- Harper's bazaar. v.1 to date. N.Y., Hearst magazines, 1867 to date. Monthly. \$5.00
- Mademoiselle. v.1 to date. N.Y., Street & Smith publications, 1935 to date. Monthly. \$2.50
- Rayon textile monthly. v.1 to date. N.Y., Rayon publishing corporation, 1925 to date.

  Monthly. \$5.00
- Textile world. v.1 to date. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1868 to date. Monthly. \$3.00
- U.S. Federal trade commission.

Trade practice rules. 1935 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1935 to date.

Irregular; cumulative volume issued every five years.

U.S. National bureau of standards.

Journal of research. v.1 to date. Washington, National bureau of standards, 1928 to date.

Monthly. \$3.50

- †Vogue. v.1 to date. Greenwich, Conn., Condé Nast publications, 1892 to date. Semi-monthly. \$5.00
- Vogue pattern book. 1915 to date. Greenwich, Conn., Condé Nast publications, 1915 to date.

  Bi-monthly. \$1.50
- Women's wear daily. 1910 to date. N.Y., Women's wear co., 1910 to date. Daily. \$5.00

### Subject Lists

\*Indicates that the title is duplicated on another subject list.

#### GENERAL

#### Books

Appel, Kenneth E. See Strecker, Edward A.

Bennett, Margaret Elaine. College and life. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1933. \$2.75

Chase, Mary Ellen.
A goodly heritage. N.Y., Holt, 1932. \$3.00

Chase, Stuart.

Mexico; a study of two Americas. N.Y., Macmillan, 1931. \$1.00

Colcord, Joanna Carver. Your community. 2d ed. N.Y., Russell Sage foundation, 1941. 85c

Damon, Bertha Clark.
Grandma called it carnal. N.Y., Simon and Schuster, 1938. \$2.00

DeKruif, Paul Henry. Hunger fighters. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1928. \$1.69

Dorsey, George Amos. Hows and whys of human behavior. N.Y., Harper, 1929.

Etheredge, Maude Lee.
Health facts for college students. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1935. \$2.00

Everyday living for girls; a textbook in personal regimen, by Adelaide Laura Van Duzer, Edna M. Andrix . . . and others. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1936. \$2.00. (HT)

Hamrick, Randall B.
 How to make good in college. N.Y., Association press, 1940. \$2.50. (CT)

Kephart, Horace.
Camping and woodcraft. N.Y., Macmillan, 1921. \$2.50

Kimball, Dexter Simpson.
Industrial economics. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1929.

—and Kimball, Dexter Simpson, Jr.
Principles of industrial organization. 5th ed. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1939.
\$4.00

Laird, Donald Anderson.
Why we don't like people. 2d ed. Chicago, Glaser, 1933.

Lamb, Ruth deForest.
American chamber of horrors. N.Y., Grosset & Dunlap, 1938. \$1.00

Lansburgh, Richard Hines. Industrial management. 3d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1940. \$4.50

Lawrence, Josephine.

If I have four apples. N.Y., Stokes, 1935. \$2.50

Lin Yutang.

My country and my people. Rev. and enl. ed. N.Y., Day, 1939. \$3.00

Lynd, Helen Merrell. See Lynd, Robert Staughton.

Lynd, Robert Staughton and Lynd, Helen Merrell. Middletown. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1929. \$2.69

Middletown in transition. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1937. \$5.00

MacGibbon, Elizabeth Gregg.

Manners in business. N.Y., Macmillan, 1936. \$1.50

Strecker, Edward A. and Appel, Kenneth E.
Discovering ourselves. N.Y., Macmillan, 1931. \$2.75. (CT)

U.S. Census, 15th, 1930.

Fifteenth census of the United States, 1930. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1931. (In process)

U.S. National resources committee. Science committee.

The problems of a changing population. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1938.

Van Duzer, Adelaide Laura. See Everyday living for girls.

Veblen, Thorstein.

The theory of the leisure class. N.Y., Huebsch, 1922.

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

American academy of political and social science.

Annals. v.1 to date. Philadelphia, American academy of political and social science, 1890 to date.

Bi-monthly. \$12.00

American journal of sociology. v.1 to date. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1895 to date.

Bi-monthly. \$5.00

Current history, incorporating Events, Forum and Century. v.1 to date. N.Y., Events publishing co., 1941 to date.

Monthly. \$2.00

Forecast for home economists. v.1 to date. N.Y., Forecast publishing co., 1910 to date.

Monthly. Controlled free distribution.

Harper's magazine. v.1 to date. N.Y., Harper, 1850 to date. Monthly. \$4.00

Hygeia. v.1 to date. Chicago, American medical association, 1923 to date. Monthly. \$2.50

Journal of home economics. v.1 to date. Washington, American home economics association, 1909 to date.

Monthly. \$2.50

Marriage and family living (Formerly: Living). v.1 to date. Chicago, National conference on family relations, 1939 to date.

Quarterly. \$1.50

- Monthly labor review. v.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1915 to date.

  Monthly. \$3.50
- New republic. v.1 to date. N.Y., Editorial publications, 1914 to date. Weekly. \$5.00
- Public affairs pamphlets. no.1 to date. N.Y., Public affairs committee, 1935 to date.

  Irregular. 12 issues for \$1.00
- Reader's digest. v.1 to date. Pleasantville, N.Y., Reader's digest association, 1922 to date.

  Monthly. \$3.00
- Science. v.1 to date. N.Y., American association for the advancement of science, 1883 to date.

  Weekly. \$6.00
- Science news-letter. no. 1 to date. Washington, Science service, 1921 to date. Weekly. \$5.00
- Social forces. v.1 to date. Baltimore, Williams & Wilkins, 1922 to date. Quarterly. \$4.00
- Survey graphic. v.1 to date. N.Y., Survey associates, 1921 to date. Monthly. \$3.00
- Survey midmonthly. v.1 to date. N.Y., Survey associates, 1897 to date. Monthly. \$3.00

#### APPLIED ART

#### Books

- Ackerman, Phyllis.
  Wallpaper, its history, design and use. N.Y., Tudor, 1923. \$1.39
- Addison, Julia de Wolf.

  Arts and crafts in the middle ages. Boston, Page, 1908.
- Adeline, Jules.

  Adeline's art dictionary. N.Y., Appleton, 1921. \$3.50
- \*Agan, Tessie.
  The house. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1939. \$3.50
- Allen, Edith Louise.

  American housing as affected by social and economic conditions. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1930.
- American builder and building age.

  Small homes of charm. Chicago, American builder and building age, 1931.
- Architects' small house service bureau of the United States. Small homes of architectural distinction. N.Y., Harper, 1929.
- Architectural forum.

  The book of low cost houses. N.Y., Simon and Schuster, 1940. \$1.00

  Forward house, 1933. N.Y., R. H. Macy, 1933.

- Aronson, Joseph.

  The book of furniture and decoration: period and modern. 2d ed. N.Y.,

  Crown publishers, 1941. \$2.75
  - The encyclopedia of furniture. N.Y., Crown publishers, 1938. \$3.00
- The art of ancient Egypt. Ed. by Hermann Ranke. Vienna, Phaidon, 1936.
- Averill, Mary.

  The flower art of Japan. N.Y., Lane, 1915.
  - Japanese flower arrangement (Ike-bana) applied to western needs. 4th ed. N.Y., Dodd, Mead, 1922. \$3.00
- Avery, Clara Louise. Early American silver. N.Y., Century, 1930. \$4.50
- Bang, Eleanore E. Leathercraft for amateurs. Boston, Beacon press, 1935. \$1.00
- Barber, Edwin Atlee.
  American glassware. Philadelphia, McKay, 1900.
  - The pottery and porcelain of the United States. 3d ed. rev. and enl. N.Y., Putnam's, 1909.
- Barr, Alfred Hamilton. See Cahill, Holger.
- Batchelder, Ernest Allen.
  Design in theory and practice. N.Y., Macmillan, 1910.
- Baxter, William Thomas.

  Jewelry, gemcutting and metalcraft. N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1938. \$2.50
- Beard, Alice. See Rogers, Frances.
- Benson, John Howard and Carey, Arthur Graham.

  The elements of lettering. Newport, R.I., Stevens, 1940. \$3.00
- Best-Maugard, Adolfo.

  A method for creative design. London, Allen & Unwin, 1935. 6/—
- Biddle, Dorothy.

  How to arrange flowers. Garden City, N.Y., Sun dial, 1938. 69c. (HT)
- Biegeleisen, Jacob Israel.
  The ABC of lettering. N.Y., Harper, 1940. \$4.00
- Binns, Charles Fergus.

  The potter's craft. N.Y., Van Nostrand, 1910. \$2.50
- Binyon, Laurence.
  Painting in the Far East. 3d ed. rev. N.Y., Longmans, Green, 1923. \$14.00

  ——See also Fry, Roger Eliot.
- \*Blair, Matthew.

  The Paisley shawl and the men who produced it. Paisley, Gardner, 1904.
- Blanc, Charles.

  Art in ornament and dress. N.Y., Scribner, Welford and Armstrong, 1877.
- Blossfeldt, Karl.
  Art forms in nature. N.Y., Weyhe, 1929-32. 2 v.

- Monthly labor review. v.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1915 to date.

  Monthly. \$3.50
- New republic. v.1 to date. N.Y., Editorial publications, 1914 to date. Weekly. \$5.00
- Public affairs pamphlets. no.1 to date. N.Y., Public affairs committee, 1935 to date.

  Irregular. 12 issues for \$1.00
- Reader's digest. v.1 to date. Pleasantville, N.Y., Reader's digest association, 1922 to date.

  Monthly. \$3.00
- Science. v.1 to date. N.Y., American association for the advancement of science, 1883 to date.

  Weekly. \$6.00
- Science news-letter. no. 1 to date. Washington, Science service, 1921 to date. Weekly. \$5.00
- Social forces. v.1 to date. Baltimore, Williams & Wilkins, 1922 to date. Quarterly. \$4.00
- Survey graphic. v.1 to date. N.Y., Survey associates, 1921 to date.

  Monthly. \$3.00
- Survey midmonthly. v.1 to date. N.Y., Survey associates, 1897 to date. Monthly. \$3.00

#### APPLIED ART

#### Books

- Ackerman, Phyllis.
  Wallpaper, its history, design and use. N.Y., Tudor, 1923. \$1.39
- Addison, Julia de Wolf.

  Arts and crafts in the middle ages. Boston, Page, 1908.
- Adeline, Jules.

  Adeline's art dictionary. N.Y., Appleton, 1921. \$3.50
- \*Agan, Tessie.
  The house. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1939. \$3.50
- Allen, Edith Louise.

  American housing as affected by social and economic conditions. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1930.
- American builder and building age.
  Small homes of charm. Chicago, American builder and building age, 1931.
- Architects' small house service bureau of the United States. Small homes of architectural distinction. N.Y., Harper, 1929.
- Architectural forum.

  The book of low cost houses. N.Y., Simon and Schuster, 1940. \$1.00

  Forward house, 1933. N.Y., R. H. Macy, 1933.

Aronson, Joseph.

The book of furniture and decoration: period and modern. 2d ed. N.Y.,

Crown publishers, 1941. \$2.75

The encyclopedia of furniture. N.Y., Crown publishers, 1938. \$3.00 The art of ancient Egypt. Ed. by Hermann Ranke. Vienna, Phaidon, 1936.

Averill, Mary.

The flower art of Japan. N.Y., Lane, 1915.

Japanese flower arrangement (Ike-bana) applied to western needs. 4th ed. N.Y., Dodd, Mead, 1922. \$3.00

- Avery, Clara Louise. Early American silver. N.Y., Century, 1930. \$4.50
- Bang, Eleanore E.
  Leathercraft for amateurs. Boston, Beacon press, 1935. \$1.00
- American glassware. Philadelphia, McKay, 1900.

  The pottery and porcelain of the United States. 3d ed. rev. and enl. N.Y., Putnam's, 1909.

Barr, Alfred Hamilton. See Cahill, Holger.

- Batchelder, Ernest Allen.
  Design in theory and practice. N.Y., Macmillan, 1910.
- Baxter, William Thomas.

  Jewelry, gemcutting and metalcraft. N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1938. \$2.50
- Beard, Alice. See Rogers, Frances.

Barber, Edwin Atlee.

- Benson, John Howard and Carey, Arthur Graham.

  The elements of lettering. Newport, R.I., Stevens, 1940. \$3.00
- Best-Maugard, Adolfo.

  A method for creative design. London, Allen & Unwin, 1935. 6/—
- Biddle, Dorothy.

  How to arrange flowers. Garden City, N.Y., Sun dial, 1938. 69c. (HT)
- Biegeleisen, Jacob Israel.

  The ABC of lettering. N.Y., Harper, 1940. \$4.00
- Binns, Charles Fergus.
  The potter's craft. N.Y., Van Nostrand, 1910. \$2.50
- Painting in the Far East. 3d ed. rev. N.Y., Longmans, Green, 1923. \$14.00
- -See also Fry, Roger Eliot.
- \*Blair, Matthew.

  The Paisley shawl and the men who produced it. Paisley, Gardner, 1904.
- Blanc, Charles.
  Art in ornament and dress. N.Y., Scribner, Welford and Armstrong, 1877.
- Blossfeldt, Karl.
  Art forms in nature. N.Y., Weyhe, 1929-32. 2 v.

Boehn, Max von.

\*Modes and manners. London, Hersant, 1932-34. 4 v. 42/— set

Modes and manners: ornaments. N.Y., Dutton, 1929. \$6.50

Bossert, Helmuth Theodor.

The art of ancient Crete. 3d ed. London, Zwemmer, 1937. 12/6

An encyclopedia of color decoration from the earliest times to the middle of the XIXth century. N.Y., Weyhe, 1928.

\*Ornament in applied art. N.Y., Weyhe, 1924.

Das Ornamentwerk; eine Sammlung angewandter Schmuckformen fast aller Zeiten und Völker. Berlin, Wasmuth, 1937.

and Zschietzschmann, W.

Hellas and Rome. N.Y., Weyhe, 1936.

Boulard, Constance. See Doten, Hazel R.

Brackett, Oliver.

An encyclopedia of English furniture. N.Y., McBride, 1927. \$15.00

Breasted, James Henry.

Ancient times. 2d ed. rev. Boston, Ginn, 1935. \$2.40

Broderies et decoration populaires Tcheco-Slovaques. Paris, Henri, [192—]
Published also as: Czecho-Slovak peasant art. N.Y., Weyhe, 1921.

Brooks, Alfred Mansfield.

Architecture and the allied arts. Indianapolis, Bobbs-Merrill, 1914.

Burgess, Frederick William.

Silver: pewter: Sheffield plate. N.Y., Tudor, 1937. \$1.69

Burris-Meyer, Elizabeth.

\*Color and design in the decorative arts. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1935. \$3.75

Decorating livable homes. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1937. \$4.00

Burrows, Thelma M.

Successful home furnishing. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1938. \$2.75

\*Byne, Mildred Stapley.

Popular weaving and embroidery in Spain. N.Y., Helburn, 1924.

Cahill, Holger and Barr, Alfred Hamilton, eds.

Art in America; a complete survey. N.Y., Blue ribbon books, 1939. \$1.79

Candee, Helen Churchill.

Decorative styles and periods in the home. N.Y., Willy, 1938.

\*Weaves and draperies, classic and modern. N.Y., Stokes, 1930. \$5.00

Carey, Arthur Graham. See Benson, John Howard.

Cellini, Benvenuto.

Memoirs of Benvenuto Cellini. Tr. by Thomas Roscoe. London, Oxford university press, 1928. 80c

Translation by J. Addington Symonds under title Autobiography also available in many editions.

Cescinsky, Herbert.

English furniture from Gothic to Sheraton. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1937. \$3.95

The old-world house. N.Y., Macmillan, 1924, 2 v. \$17.50

Cescinsky, Herbert and Gribble, Ernest R.
Early English furniture and woodwork. London, Routledge, 1922.

—and Hunter, George Leland. English and American furniture. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1935. \$1.98

Chamberlain, Samuel.

Beyond New England thresholds. N.Y., Hastings house, 1937. \$4.00

Cape Cod in the sun. N.Y., Hastings house, 1937. \$3.75

Open house in New England. Brattleboro, Vt., Stephen Daye press, 1937.

A small house in the sun. N.Y., Hastings house, 1936. \$4.00

Chapman, Kenneth Milton.

Pueblo Indian pottery. Nice, C. Czwedzicki, 1933-1936. 2 v.

Cheney, Martha. See Cheney, Sheldon.

Cheney, Sheldon.

Expression in art. N.Y., Liveright, 1934. \$5.00

The new world architecture. London, Longmans, Green, 1930. 45/-

A primer of modern art. N.Y., Boni and Liveright, 1924. \$5.00

A world history of art. N.Y., Viking, 1937. \$3.75

Christie, Grace
Embroidery and tapestry weaving. 4th ed. N.Y., Pitman, 1933. \$3.75

Cirino, Antonio. See Rose, Augustus.

Clifford, Chandler Robbins.

Period furnishings. 4th ed. N.Y., Clifford & Lawton, 1927.

Conder, Josiah.

The theory of Japanese flower arrangements. London, Paul, Trench, Trubner, 1935. 7/6

Cornelius, Charles Over.

Early American furniture. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1926. \$4.50

Furniture masterpieces of Duncan Phyfe. Garden City, N.Y., Published for the Metropolitan museum of art by Doubleday, Page, 1922.

---See also N.Y. Metropolitan museum of art. American wing.

Craven, Thomas.

Modern art. N.Y., Simon and Schuster, 1931. \$2.00

Crompton, Rebecca.

Modern design in embroidery. N.Y., Scribner's, 1937. \$3.50

Davidson, Peter.

Applied design in precious metals. N.Y., Longmans, Green, 1929.

Educational metal craft. N.Y., Longmans, Green, 1913.

Dewey, John.

Art as experience. N.Y., Minton, Balch, 1934. \$4.00

Doering, Heinrich.

Old Peruvian art. London, Zwemmer, 1936. 15/— Cheaper, abbreviated ed. of:

Lehmann, Walter and Doering, Heinrich. The art of old Peru. London, Benn, 1924.

Doten, Hazel R. and Boulard, Constance.

Fashion drawing, how to do it. N.Y., Harper, 1939. \$4.00. (CT)

Dow, Arthur Wesley.

Composition. 7th ed. rev. and enl. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Page, 1913. \$5.00

Duffus, Robert Luther. See Keppel, Frederick Paul.

Dutton, Ralph.

The English country house. N.Y., Scribner's, 1936. \$3.00

Eaton, Allen Hendershott.

Handicrafts of the southern highlands. N.Y., Russell Sage foundation, 1937. \$3.00

Eberlein, Harold Donaldson,

The architecture of colonial America. Boston, Little, Brown, 1924.

----and Hubbard, Cortlandt Van Dyke.

Glass in modern construction. London, Scribner's, 1937. 15/-

-and McClure, Abbot.

The practical book of American antiques. Rev. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1936.

The practical book of period furniture. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1914. \$3.50. (CT)

--- and Holloway, Edward Stratton.

The practical book of interior decoration. A new ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1937. \$3.50

----and Ramsdell, Roger Wearne.

The practical book of chinaware. London, Lippincott, 1925. 42/—
The practical book of Italian, Spanish and Portuguese furniture. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1927. \$5.00

Elliott, Charles Wyllys.

Pottery and porcelain. N.Y., Appleton, 1878.

Encyclopaedia Britannica.

The romance of Chinese art. Garden City, N. Y., Garden City publishing co., 1936. \$1.98

Evans, Myfanwy, ed.

The painter's object. London, Zwemmer, 1937. 5/-

Faure, Élie.

History of art. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1937. 5 v. \$1.98 per vol.; \$9.45 per set

Field, Wooster Bard.

House planning. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1940. \$3.00

Finley, Ruth Ebright.

Old patchwork quilts and the women who made them. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1929. \$3.50

Fletcher, Sir Banister Flight.

A history of architecture on the comparative method. 10th ed. rev. and enl. N.Y., Scribner's, 1938. \$12.00

Ford, James and Ford, Katherine Morrow,

The modern house in America. N.Y., Architectural book publishing co., 1940.

Forsyth, Gordon Mitchell.

20th century ceramics. N.Y., The Studio publications, 1936.

Foster, William Arthur. See Newcomb, Rexford.

Francis-Lewis, Cecile,

The art and craft of leatherwork. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1928. \$6.00

Frankl, Paul Theodore.

Form and re-form; a practical handbook of modern interiors. N.Y., Harper, 1930.

New dimensions; the decorative arts of today in words and pictures. N.Y., Payson & Clarke, 1928.

Space for living; creative interior decoration and design. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1941. \$1.00

Frary, Ihna Thayer.

Early homes of Ohio. Richmond, Va., Garrett and Massie, 1936. \$5.00

French, Leigh.

Colonial interiors. N.Y., Helburn, 1923.

Fry, Roger Eliot.

Vision and design. London, Chatto and Windus, 1920. 3/6

----and Binyon, Laurence.

Chinese art. London, Batsford, 1925. (Burlington magazine monographs).

-Manson, J. B., and others,

Georgian art. London, Batsford, 1929. (Burlington magazine monographs no. 3)

Gardner, Helen.

Art through the ages. Rev. ed. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1936. \$4.00. (CT)

Understanding the arts. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1932. \$2.50

Gardner, Percy.

The principles of Greek art. N.Y., Macmillan, 1914. \$3.90

Geddes, Norman Bel.

Horizons. London, Lane, 1934. 18/-

Genauer, Emily.

Modern interiors today and tomorrow. N.Y., Illustrated editions, 1939.

Gerald, John. See Stewart, Ross.

Giafferri, Paul Louis Victor de.

L'histoire du costume féminin français de l'an 1037 à l'an 1870. Paris, Nilsson, 1922-33.

The history of French masculine costume. N.Y., Foreign publications, 1927.

The history of the feminine costume of the world from the year 5318 B.C. to our century. N.Y., Foreign publications, 1926-27.

Gillies, Mary Davis.
Popular home decoration. N.Y., Wise, 1940. \$2.95

Gillum, Lulu Williams.
Color and design. Kansas City, Mo., Gillum publishing co., 1931.

Glazier, Richard.
\*Historic textile fabrics. N.Y., Scribner's, 1923. \$8.00

A manual of historic ornament. 5th ed. rev. and enl. N.Y., Scribner's, 1933. \$4.00

Gloag, John, ed.

Design in modern life. London, Allen & Unwin, 1934. 10/6

Goldstein, Harriet Irene.

Art in everyday life. 3d ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$3.75. (CT)

Gottshall, Franklin H.

How to design period furniture. Milwaukee, Bruce, 1937. \$4.00

Goudy, Frederic W.
The alphabet. N.Y., Kennerley, 1918.

Gould, Florence Holden. See Gould, George Glen.

Gould, George Glen and Gould, Florence Holden.

The period furniture handbook. N.Y., Dodd, Mead, 1928. \$2.50

Graves, Maitland E.

The art of color and design. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1941. \$3.50

Gray, Greta.

House and home. 3d ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$3.00

Grayson, E. C. See Rockwell, Frederick Frye.

Gribble, Ernest R. See Cescinsky, Herbert.

Gronau, Georg. Leonardo da Vinci. N.Y., Dutton, 1903.

Gropius, Walter.

The new architecture and the Bauhaus. N.Y., Museum of modern art, 1937.

\$1.75

Grosse, Ernst.

The beginnings of art. N.Y., Appleton, 1928. \$1.00

Hall, Eliza Calvert. See Obenchain, Eliza Caroline.

Halsey, Richard Townley Haines and Tower, Elizabeth.

The homes of our ancestors, as shown in the American wing of the Metropolitan museum of art. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1937. \$2.39

Halsey, Richard Townley Haines. See also New York. Metropolitan museum of art. American wing.

Hambidge, Jay.

Dynamic symmetry; the Greek vase. New Haven, Conn., Yale university press, 1920. \$5.00

Hamlin, Alfred Dwight Foster.
A history of ornament. N.Y., Century, 1916-23. 2 v. \$5.00 each
A text-book of the history of architecture. New ed. rev. N.Y., Longmans, Green, 1937. \$2.50

Hamlin, Talbot Faulkner.

The enjoyment of architecture. N.Y., Scribner's, 1921. \$3.00

Hammerton, John Alexander, ed. Wonders of the past. N.Y., Putnam's, 1923-24. 4 v. \$5.00 each

Hannover, Emil. See Laurin, Carl Gustav Johannes.

Harper's encyclopedia of art. N.Y., Harper, 1937. 2 v.

Also published as:

New standard encyclopedia of art. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1939. 2 v. in 1. \$3.75.

Hayden, Arthur. Chats on old silver. London, Unwin, 1915.

Spode & his successors. London, Cassell, 1925.

Hayes Marshall, Herbert George.
British textile designers today. Leigh-on-Sea, England, Lewis, 1939. 30/—

Hewitt, Erma.

Notes on jewelry and metal work. 2d ed. Alfred, N.Y., The author, 1935.

\$1.50. (CT)

Hine, Annabel Whitney Baggaley.
The arrangement of flowers. N.Y., Scribner's, 1933. \$2.75

Hollister, Uriah S.

The Navajo and his blanket. Denver, 1903.

Holloway, Edward Stratton.

The practical book of American furniture and decoration, colonial and federal. New ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1937. \$3.50

--- See also Eberlein, Harold Donaldson.

Holme, Charles, ed.
Peasant art in Austria and Hungary. N.Y., 'The Studio', 1911.

Peasant art in Italy. N.Y., 'The Studio', 1913.

Peasant art in Russia. N.Y., 'The Studio', 1912.

Holme, Geoffrey.
Industrial design and the future. N.Y., Studio publications, 1934.

Holt, Rosa Belle.
Oriental and occidental rugs, antique and modern. Garden City, N.Y.,
Garden City publishing co., 1937. \$1.98
Originally entitled: Rugs, oriental and occidental.

\*Hopkins, Marguerite Stotts.

Dress design and selection. N.Y., Macmillan, 1935. \$2.00

Hubbard, Cortlandt Van Dyke. See Eberlein, Harold Donaldson.

Hughes, Talbot.
Dress design. N.Y., Pitman, 1920. \$3.75

Hunt, Antony.

Textile design. N.Y., Studio publications, 1937.

Hunter, George Leland.

Decorative furniture. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1923.

\*Decorative textiles. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1918.

\*The practical book of tapestries. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1925. \$5.00

----See also Cescinsky, Herbert.

Hunter, Rowland C.

Old houses in England. London, Chapman & Hall, 1930. 42/6

Isham, Samuel.

The history of American painting. Imperial ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1936.

Jackson, Alice Fanny and Jackson, Bettina.

The study of interior decoration. Enl. ed. N.Y., Odyssey press, 1934. \$2.50

Jackson, Bettina. See Jackson, Alice Fanny.

Jakway, Bernard C.

The principles of interior decoration. N.Y., Macmillan, 1922. \$2.50

James, George Wharton.

Indian basketry, and How to make Indian and other baskets. 4th ed. rev. and enl. N.Y., Malkan, 1909.

Indian blankets and their makers. Chicago, McClurg, 1914.

Janneau, Guillaume.

Modern glass. N.Y., Rudge, 1931.

Jervis, William Percival.

A pottery primer. N.Y., O'Gorman, 1911.

Jewel, Virginia. See Schmuck, Christine.

Jones, Edward Alfred.

Old silver of Europe and America. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1928.

Joyce, Thomas Athol.

Maya & Mexican art. London, 'The Studio', 1927.

Kahle, Katharine Morrison.

An outline of period furniture. London, Putnam's, 1929, 15/-

Keppel, Frederick Paul and Duffus, Robert Luther.

The arts in American life. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1933.

Kimball, Sidney Fiske.

Domestic architecture of the American colonies and of the early republic N.Y., Scribner's, 1922.

Kimerly, William Lowing.

How to know period styles in furniture. 8th ed. Grand Rapids, Mich., Periodical publishing co., 1931.

Knittle, Rhea Mansfield.

Early American glass. N.Y., Century, 1927. \$4.50

Koehn, Alfred.

The art of Japanese flower arrangement. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1934.

\*Köhler, Karl.

A history of costume; tr. by Alexander K. Dallas. N.Y., Watt, 1933.

Koues, Helen. How to be your own decorator. N.Y., Tudor, 1938. \$1.25

Kronquist, Emil Fritjoff.

Metalcraft and jewelry. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1926. \$2.25

Kuehnel, Ernst. See Volbach, Wolfgang Friedrich.

La Follette, Suzanne.

Art in America. N.Y., Harper, 1929. \$2.75

Langton, Mary Beach.

How to know Oriental rugs. London, Appleton, 1904. 12/6

Lathrop, Elise L.

Historic houses of early America. N.Y., Tudor, 1936. \$2.50

Laurin, Carl Gustav Johannes, Hannover, Emil and Thiis, Jens.

Scandinavian art. N.Y., American-Scandinavian foundation, 1922 (Scandinavian monographs, v. 5). \$8.00

Lee, Ruth Webb.

Early American pressed glass. Enl. and rev. ed. Framingham Centre, Mass., The author, 1933. \$10.00

Lehmann, Walter. See Doering, Heinrich.

Lemos, Pedro Joseph.

Applied art. Mountain View, Calif., Pacific press publishing association, 1920.

Lewis, Cecile Francis. See Francis-Lewis, Cecile.

\*Lewis, Ethel.

The romance of textiles. N.Y., Macmillan, 1937. \$4.00

\*Lewis, George Griffin.

The practical book of oriental rugs. 5th ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1920. \$5.00

Lewis, Gertrude.

First lessons in batik. Chicago, Prang, 1921.

Litchfield, Frederick.

Pottery and porcelain; a guide to collectors. 4th ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1925.

Littlejohns, Idalia Blanche.

Ornamental home crafts. N.Y., Pitman, 1927.

Lübke, Wilhelm.

Outlines of the history of art; ed. by Russell Sturgis. N.Y., Tudor, 1937. 2 v. in 1.

Luckiesh, Matthew.

The language of color. N.Y., Dodd, Mead, 1918. \$2.50

McClelland, Nancy Vincent,

Historic wall papers. London, Lippincott, 1924. £5/10/-

McClure, Abbot. See Eberlein, Harold Donaldson.

Macquoid, Percy.

A history of English furniture. London, Lawrence & Bullen, 1925-28. 4 v.

Maillard, Elisa.

Old French furniture and its surroundings (1610-1815); tr. by MacIver Percival. N.Y., Scribner's, 1925.

Mann, Kathleen.

\*Design from peasant art. London, Black, 1939. 12/6

\*Peasant costume in Europe. London, Black, 1935-36. 2 v. v.1, 7/6; v.2, 12/6

Manson, J. B. See Fry, Roger Eliot.

Marshall, Herbert George Hayes. See Hayes Marshall, Herbert George.

Mathias, Margaret E.

The beginnings of art in the public schools. N.Y., Scribner's, 1924. \$1.50

Mayer, Ralph.

The artist's handbook of materials and techniques. N.Y., Viking, 1940. \$3.95

Mead, Charles Williams.

Peruvian art; as shown on textiles and pottery. 2d. enl. ed. N.Y., The Museum, 1919. (American museum of natural history. Guide leaflet no. 46).

Meisse, Barbara Sagel.

Modernistic flower arranging. N.Y., Orange Judd, 1937. \$2.00

Mew, Egan

Old Chinese porcelain. N.Y., Dodd, Mead, 1909 (Masterpieces of handicraft, 1st ser. no. 2).

Meyer, Franz Sales.

A handbook of ornament. 3d English ed. London, Batsford, 1934. 15/-

Mijer, Pieter.

Batiks and how to make them. N.Y., Dodd, Mead, 1919. \$3.00

Mixer, Knowlton.

Old houses of New England. N.Y., Macmillan, 1927.

Moholy-Nagy, Ladislaus.

The new vision; fundamentals of design, painting, sculpture, architecture. N.Y., Norton, 1938.

Moore, N. Hudson.

The old china book. N.Y., Tudor, 1935. \$1.35

The old furniture book. New ed. N.Y., Tudor, 1935. \$1.19

Old glass, European and American. N.Y., Stokes, 1924. \$10.00

Old pewter, brass, copper, and Sheffield plate. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1936. \$1.39

Mumford, John Kimberly,

Oriental rugs. N.Y., Scribner's, 1905. \$5.00

Mumford, Lewis.

The culture of cities. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1938.

Sticks and stones; a study of American architecture and civilization. N.Y., Boni and Liveright, 1924.

Munsell, Albert Henry.

A color notation. 3d ed., rev. and enl. Boston, Ellis, 1913.

Neuhaus, Eugen.

The appreciation of art. Boston. Ginn. 1924.

New standard encyclopedia of art. See Harper's encyclopedia of art.

New York. Metropolitan museum of art. American wing.

A handbook of the American wing, by R. T. H. Halsey and Charles O. Cornelius. 6th ed. N.Y., The Museum, 1938. \$2.50

New York. Museum of modern art.

American folk art; the art of the common man in America, 1750-1900. N.Y., The Museum of modern art, 1932. \$1.50

American sources of modern art. N.Y., Printed by The Garrett press, 1933.

Newcomb, Rexford.

The colonial and federal house. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1933. \$2.50

and Foster, William Arthur.

Home architecture. N.Y., Wiley, 1932. \$3.25

Nutting, Wallace.

Furniture of the Pilgrim century (of American origin) 1620-1720. Completely rev. and greatly enl. Framingham, Mass., Old America co., 1924.

Furniture treasury (mostly of American origin). Framingham, Mass., Old America co., 1928.

\*Obenchain, Eliza Caroline.

A book of hand-woven coverlets, by Eliza C. Hall. Boston, Little, Brown, 1912. \$4.50

Ogg, Oscar.

An alphabet source book. N.Y., Harper, 1940. \$3.50

Ormsbee, Thomas Hamilton.

The study of American furniture. N.Y., Macmillan, 1934. \$4.50

Park, Edwin Avery.

New backgrounds for a new age. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1927.

Parsons, Frank Alvah.

Interior decoration. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Page, 1915.

Patmore, Derek.

Modern furnishing and decoration. London, Studio, 1934. 10/6

Payne, Arthur Frank.

Art metalwork with inexpensive equipment. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1914. \$3.00

Pijoan y Soteras, José.

History of art. N.Y., Harper, 1927-28. 3 v.

Polk, Ralph Weiss.

Essentials of linoleum-block printing. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1927. \$2.00

Post, Emily.

The personality of a house. Rev. ed. N.Y., Funk & Wagnalls, 1939. \$4.00

Powers, Harry Huntington.

The art of Florence. N.Y., Macmillan, 1918. \$3.00

First published in 1912 as Mornings with masters of art.

The message of Greek art. N.Y., Macmillan, 1913.

25

Progressive education association. Commission on the secondary school curriculum. Committee on the function of art in general education.

The visual arts in general education. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1940. \$1.50

Ramsdell, Roger Wearne. See Eberlein, Harold Donaldson.

Ranke, Hermann. See The art of ancient Egypt.

Read, Herbert Edward.

24

Art and industry, the principles of industrial design. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1935. \$3.75

Art and society. N.Y., Macmillan, 1937. \$4.00

Reinach, Salomon.

Apollo. New ed. N.Y., Scribner's, 1924. \$2.00

Ringo, Fredonia Jane.

China and glassware. Chicago, Shaw, 1925.

Roberts, Edna H.

Oriental rugs,—the way to know and judge them. N.Y., Dry goods economist, 1928.

Robinson, L. Eugene.

Domestic architecture. Rev. ed. N. Y., Macmillan, 1917. \$2.50

Rockwell, Frederick Frye and Grayson, E. C. Flower arrangement. N.Y., Macmillan, 1935. \$3.00

Rogers, Frances and Beard, Alice.

5000 years of glass. N.Y., Stokes, 1937. \$2.50

Roos, Frank J., Jr.

An illustrated handbook of art history. N.Y., Macmillan, 1937. \$2.50

Rose, Augustus Foster.

Copper work. 8th ed. Providence, R.I., Metal crafts publishing co., 1931. \$3.50

-and Cirino, Antonio.

Jewelry making and design. Providence, R.I., Metal crafts publishing co., 1917. \$10.15

\*Russell, Mable and Wilson, Elsie.

Art training through home problems. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1933. \$2.85. (HT)

Rutt, Anna Hong.

Home furnishing. N.Y., Wiley, 1935. \$3.50

Salaman, Malcolm Charles.

Modern woodcuts and lithographs of British and French artists. London, The Studio. 1919.

Supplemented by: The woodcut of today at home and abroad. London, The Studio, 1927.

Sargent, Walter.

The enjoyment and use of color. N.Y., Scribner's, 1923. \$2.50

\*Schmuck, Christine and Jewel, Virginia.

Fashion illustration. N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1937. \$5.00

Singleton, Esther.

The furniture of our forefathers. N.Y., Doubleday, Page, 1901.

Smith, Frederick Richard.

Pewter work. London, Pitman, 1930. 2/6

Spargo, John.

Early American pottery and china. N.Y., Century, 1926. \$4.50

Spears, Ruth Wyeth.

Home decoration with fabric and thread. N.Y., Barrows, 1940. \$2.50

Speltz, Alexander, ed.

The colored ornament of all historical styles. Leipzig, Koehler, 1914-15. 3 pts.

Stapley, Mildred. See Byne, Mildred Stapley.

Stevens, Thomas Wood.

Lettering. 2d ed. N.Y., Prang, 1916.

Stewart, Ross and Gerald, John.

Home decoration. N.Y., Messner, 1935. \$4.00

Stites, Raymond Somers.

The arts and man. N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1940. \$7.50

Storey, Walter Rendell.

Period influences in interior decoration. London, Harper, 1937. 10/6

\*Story, Margaret.

Individuality and clothes. N.Y., Funk & Wagnalls, 1930. \$3.50

Tallmadge, Thomas Eddy.

The story of architecture in America. N.Y., Norton, 1927. \$4.00

Tannahill, Sallie Belle.

P's and Q's; a book on the art of letter arrangement. Rev. ed. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Doran, 1932. \$2.50

Teague, Walter Dorwin.

Design this day. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1940. \$6.00

Thiis, Jens. See Laurin, Carl Gustav Johannes.

Thomas, Mary Hedger.

Dictionary of embroidery stitches. N.Y., Morrow, 1935. \$2.50

Thomson, W. G.

A history of tapestry from the earliest times until the present day. Entirely rev. London, Hodder and Stoughton, 1930.

\*Tilke, Max.

The costumes of eastern Europe. N.Y., Weyhe, 1925.

Torrey, Julia Whittemore.

Old Sheffield plate. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1918.

Tower, Elizabeth. See Halsey, Richard Townley Haines.

University prints, Boston.

All series.

Vaillant, George Clapp.

Indian arts in North America. N.Y., Harper, 1939.

Van Cleve, Kate.
Hand loom weaving for amateurs. Boston, Beacon press, 1935. \$1.00. (CT)

Vanderpoel, John Henry.

The human figure. 1st rev. ed. Pelham, N.Y., Bridgman publishers, 1935.

\$2.50

Van Doren, Harold Livingston. Industrial design. N.Y., McGraw-Hill. 1940. \$4.50

Van Loon, Hendrik Willem.

The arts. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1939. \$1.98

Vasari, Giorgio.

Lives of the most eminent painters, sculptors and architects. London,
Bohn, 1855-1868. 5 v.

Volbach, Wolfgang Friedrich and Kuehnel, Ernst. Late antique Coptic and Islamic textiles of Egypt. N.Y., Weyhe, 1926.

Vreim, Halvor. Norwegian decorative art today. Oslo, Fabritius, 1937.

Walton, Perry.

The story of textiles. Boston, Lawrence, 1912.

Watson, Ernest W. Linoleum block printing. Springfield, Mass., Bradley, 1929.

Waugh, Alice.
Planning the little house. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1939. \$2.75. (CT)

Webster, Marie Dougherty.

Quilts, their story and how to make them. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Page, 1915.

Weinberg, Louis.
Color in everyday life. N.Y., Dodd, Mead, 1933. \$3.50

Westlake, Inez B.
American Indian designs. Philadelphia, Perleberg, 1925-30. 2 v.

Weyhe's ornament. See Bossert, Helmuth Theodor. Ornament in applied art.

White, Edward Albert.
Principles of flower arrangement. 3d ed. N.Y., De La Mare, 1936.

Whitford, William Garrison.
An introduction to art education. N.Y., Appleton, 1929. \$2.50

Whiton, Sherrill.

Elements of interior decoration. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1937. \$3.50. (CT)

Wills, Royal Barry.
Houses for good living. N.Y., Architectural book publishing co., 1940. \$4.00
Wilson, Elsie. See Russell, Mable.

Wilson, H. Silverwork and jewelry. 2d ed. London, Appleton, 1912. 10/6

Wilson, Maud Mathes.

Closets and other storage arrangements for the farm home. Washington,
U.S. Dept. of agriculture, Bureau of home economics, 1934. Mimeographed.

Winslow, Leon Loyal.

Art in secondary education. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1941. \$3.00

Wolfe, A. T. See Wolfe, ffrida A.

Wolfe, ffrida A. and Wolfe, A. T. How to identify oriental rugs. N.Y., Harper, 1927.

Wollin, Nils Gustaf Axelsson.

Modern Swedish arts and crafts in pictures. N.Y., Scribner's, 1931.

\*Worst, Edward.
Foot-power loom weaving. 3d ed. Milwaukee, Bruce, 1924. \$6.00

Young, Edith. Student's manual of fashion drawing. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1930. \$3.00

Zschietzschmann, W. See Bossert, Helmuth Theodor.

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

American artist. v.1 to date. East Stroudsburg, Pa., Watson-Guptill publications, 1937 to date.

Monthly except July and August. \$3.00

Antiques. v.1 to date. N.Y., The Magazine Antiques, 1922 to date. Monthly. \$5.00

Architectural forum. v.1 to date. N.Y., Time, 1892 to date. Monthly. \$4.00

Art digest. v.1 to date. N.Y., American artists professional league, 1926 to date.

Semi-monthly. \$1.50

Art education today. N.Y., Teachers college, Columbia university, 1935 to date.
Annual. \$1.25

Arts and decoration. v.1 to date. N.Y., McBride, Andrews, 1910 to date. Monthly. \$3.00

Connoisseur. v.1 to date. N.Y., Stuyvesant, 1901 to date. Monthly. \$7.50

Decorative art; the Studio yearbook. v.1 to date. London, The Studio, 1906 to date.

Annual. 12/—

Design. v.1 to date. Columbus, Ohio, Design publishing co., 1899 to date. Monthly. \$3.00

\*Harpers bazaar. v.1 to date. N.Y., Hearst magazines, 1867 to date. Monthly. \$5.00

\*House and garden. v.1 to date. Greenwich, Conn., Condé Nast publications, 1901 to date.

Monthly. \$3.00

\*House beautiful combined with Home and field. v.1 to date. N.Y., Hearst magazines, 1902 to date.

Monthly. \$3.00

L'Illustration (when again published) Christmas number.

International studio. v.1-99, no.411, 1897-1937. Merged into Connoisseur.

Magazine of art. v.1 to date. Washington, American federation of arts, 1909 to date.

Monthly. \$5.00

School arts magazine. v.1 to date. Worcester, Mass., Davis press, 1901 to date. Monthly. \$3.00

\*Vogue. v.1 to date. Greenwich, Conn., Condé Nast publications, 1892 to date. Semi-monthly. \$5.00

#### CHILD DEVELOPMENT

#### **Books**

Aldrich, Charles Anderson.

Cultivating the child's appetite. 2d ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1932.

——and Aldrich, Mary M.
Babies are human beings. N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$1.75

Aldrich, Mary M. See Aldrich, Charles Anderson.

Alsohuler, Rose H.
Play. See Association for childhood education. Childhood, v.2.

Two to six. Rev. ed. N.Y., Morrow, 1937. \$2.00

Anderson, Harold Homer.
Children in the family. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1937. \$2.00

Anderson, John Edward.
Happy childhood. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1933. \$2.00

---See also Faegre, Marion Lyon; Foster, Josephine Curtis.

Andrus, Ruth.

Curriculum guides for teachers of children from two to six years of age.

N.Y., Reynal & Hitchcock, 1936.

Arlitt, Ada Hart.

The child from one to twelve. Rev. ed. of "The child from one to six."

N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1931. \$2.00

Association for childhood education.

Childhood; the beginning years and beyond. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1936-37. 5 v. Sold only by subscription in complete set. Apply to publisher for price.

v.1 Smith, Richard Mason and Thom, Douglas A. Health. 1936.

v.2 Alschuler, Rose H. Play. 1936. v.3 Stevens, Bertha, Nature. 1936.

v.4 Morse, Mary Lincoln. Stories & verse. 1937.

v.5 Surrette, Thomas Whitney. Songs from many lands. 1937.

\*Baber, Ray Erwin.

Marriage and the family. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1939. \$4.00

Bacmeister, Rhoda W.
Caring for the run-about child. N.Y., Dutton, 1937. \$2.50

Bain, Winifred Elma.
Parents look at modern education. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1935. \$2.50

Baruch, Dorothy Walter.
Parents and children go to school. Chicago, Scott, Foresman, 1939. \$3.00

Baxter, Laura Falkenrich, Justin, Margaret M. and Rust, Lucile Osborn. Sharing home life. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1940. \$1.68

Bell, Evelyn S. and Faragoh, Elizabeth.

The new baby. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1938. \$1.00

Biber, Barbara.

Children's drawings from lines to pictures. N.Y., Bureau of educational experiments, 1935.

School begins at two. See Johnson, Harriet Merrill.

Blatz, William Emet.
The five sisters. N.Y., Morrow, 1938. \$2.50
Hostages to peace. N.Y., Morrow, 1940. \$2.00. (CT)

——and Bott, Helen McMurchie.
The management of young children. N.Y., Morrow, 1930. \$3.00

Parents and the pre-school child. N.Y., Morrow, 1929. \$3.00

Millichamp, Dorothy and Fletcher, Margaret.
 Nursery education, theory and practice. N.Y., Morrow, 1935. \$3.50

Bone, Woutrina Agatha.

Children's stories and how to tell them. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1924.

Bott, Edward Alexander and others.

Observation and training of fundamental habits in young children. Worcester, Mass., Clark university, 1928. (Genetic psychology monographs, v.4. no.1).

Bott, Helen McMurchie. See Blatz, William Emet.

Bradbury, Dorothy Edith and Skeels, Esther Leech.

A bibliography of nursery education including references published between December 1, 1934 and January 1, 1939. Detroit, Mich., National association for nursery education. 1939.

Brill, Alice Cora and Youtz, Mary Pardee. Your child and his parents. N.Y., Appleton, 1932. \$2.00

Brooks, Fowler Dell.
Child psychology. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1937. \$3.00

Bruck, Teresa M.
Children's games for all seasons. Chicago, Stanton and Van Vliet, 1921.

Bryant, Sara Cone.

How to tell stories to children. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1905, \$1.60

Buck, Dorothy Curts. See Merrill-Palmer School, Detroit.

Bureau of educational experiments, New York. Playthings. Its Bul. no. 1. 1917.

Burnham, William Henry. The normal mind. N.Y., Appleton, 1924. \$2.75

Cady, Bertha Chapman and Cady, Vernon Mosher.

The way life begins. Rev. ed. N.Y., The American social hygiene association, 1939.

Cady, Vernon Mosher. See Cady, Bertha Chapman.

Cameron, Hector Charles.

The nervous child at school. London, Oxford university press, 1933. 6/—

Cannon, Walter Bradford.
Bodily changes in pain, hunger, fear and rage. 2d ed. N.Y., Appleton, 1929. \$3.00

Cattell, Psyche.

The measurement of intelligence of infants and young children. N.Y.,
Psychological corporation, 1940. \$3.00

Champlin, Doris Simmonson.

Music and the child.

See Child study association of America. Music and the child.

Child study association of America.
Music and the child, ed. by Doris S. Champlin. N.Y., Child study association of America, 1930.

Our children; a handbook for parents; Dorothy Canfield Fisher, Sidonie Matsner Gruenberg, editors. N.Y., Viking, 1932. \$2.75

Parents' questions. N.Y., Harper, 1936. \$2.00

Child study association of America. Children's book committee.
What books for children. See Frank, Josette.

Coleman, Satis Narrona.

\*Creative music in the home. Valparaiso, Ind., Myers, 1928.

and Thorn, Alice Green.
Singing time; songs for nursery and school. N.Y., Day, 1929. \$1.88

Curti, Margaret Wooster.
Child psychology. N.Y., Longmans, Green, 1930. \$3.20

Dalgliesh, Alice.
First experiences with literature. N.Y., Scribner's, 1937. \$1.50

---See also Garrison, Charlotte Gano.

Davis, Mary Dabney.
Nursery schools. U.S. Office of education, Bul. 1932, no.9. 1932.

Dawe, Helen Cleveland. See Updegraff, Ruth.

Dennett, Mary Ware.

The sex education of children. N.Y., Vanguard, 1931. \$1.75

De Schweinitz, Karl.
Growing up. 2d ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1935. \$1.75
Published in Great Britain under title: "How a baby is born" (1931)

Dixon, Clarice Madeleine. Children are like that. N.Y., Day, 1930.

High, wide and deep; discovering the preschool child. N.Y., Day, 1938. \$3.00

Eaton, Anne Thaxter. Reading with children. N.Y., Viking, 1940. \$2.50

Ets, Marie Hall.

The story of a baby. N.Y., Viking, 1939. \$2.50

Faegre, Marion Lyon and Anderson, John Edward.

Child care and training. 5th ed. rev. Minneapolis, University of Minnesota press, 1940. \$2.00

Fahs, Sophia L. See Manwell, Elizabeth Moore.

Faragoh, Elizabeth. See Bell, Evelyn S.

Fenton, Jessie Chase.

A practical psychology of babyhood. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1925. \$3.50

Fisher, Dorothy Canfield and Gruenberg, Sidonie Matsner, eds.
Our children.
See Child study association of America. Our children.

Fletcher, Margaret. See Blatz, William Emet.

Preschool education. N.Y., Macmillan, 1927. \$2.00

The school for the child from two to eight. Boston, Ginn, 1935. \$2.00

Forman, Henry James.
Our movie made children. N.Y., Macmillan, 1933. \$2.50

Foster, Josephine Curtis.

Busy childhood. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1933. \$2.00

— and Anderson, John Edward. The young child and his parents. Minneapolis, University of Minnesota press, 1927. (Minnesota university. Institute of child welfare. Monograph ser. no.1).

Frank, Josette.

What books for children? Including annotated, classified lists prepared by the Children's book committee of the Child study association of America. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Doran, 1937. \$2.00

Freeman, Graydon LaVerne and Freeman, Ruth Sunderlin.

The child and his picture book. Chicago, Northwestern university press, 1933.

Freeman, Ruth Sunderlin. See Freeman, Graydon LaVerne.

Garrison, Charlotte Gano.

Permanent play materials for young children. N.Y., Scribner's, 1926.

\$1.50

Garrison, Charlotte Gano, Sheehy, Emma Dickson and Dalgliesh, Alice.

The Horace Mann kindergarten for five-year-old children. N.Y., Teachers college, Columbia university, 1937. \$1.85

Genetic psychology monographs. See Bott, Edward Alexander and others.

Genetic studies of genius. See Terman, Lewis Madison.

Gesell, Arnold Lucius.

The first five years of life.

See Yale university. Clinic of child development.

The guidance of mental growth in infant and child. London, Macmillan, 1930. 12/-

Infancy and human growth. N.Y., Macmillan, 1928. \$3.50

Mental growth of the pre-school child. N.Y., Macmillan, 1925.

For revised edition see:

Yale university. Clinic of child development.

The first five years of life.

——and Ilg, Frances Lillian.

Feeding behavior of infants. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1937. \$4.50

Gibson, Jessie Edith.

On being a girl. N.Y., Macmillan, 1927. \$1.60

Gilbert, Margaret Shea.

Biography of the unborn. Baltimore, Williams & Wilkins, 1938. \$1.75

Gilbreth, Lillian Moller.

Living with our children. N.Y., Norton, 1928. \$2.50

\*Goodenough, Florence Laura.

Developmental psychology. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1934. \$3.00

Goodspeed, Helen Crandall and Johnson, Emma.

Care and guidance of children. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1938. \$1.80. (HT)

Based on their "Care and training of children" (1929).

Groves. Ernest Rutherford and Groves, Gladys Hoagland.

Parents and children. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1928. \$2.00

Wholesome childhood. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1924. \$2.00

Wholesome parenthood. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1929. \$2.00

Groves, Gladys Hoagland. See Groves, Ernest Rutherford.

Gruenberg, Benjamin Charles.

Parents and sex education. 3d rev. ed. N.Y., Viking, 1932. \$1.00

Gruenberg, Sidonie Matsner, ed.

Our children.

See Child study association of America. Our children.

We, the parents. N.Y., Harper, 1939. \$2.50

Your child today and tomorrow. 4th rev. ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1934. \$2.00

----and Gruenberg, Benjamin Charles.

Parents, children and money. N.Y., Viking, 1933. \$1.75

Guyer, Michael Frederic.

Being well-born; an introduction to heredity and genetics. 2d ed. Indianapolis, Bobbs-Merrill, 1927. \$3.75

Hart, Beatrix Tudor.

Play and toys in nursery years. N.Y., Viking, 1939. \$2.00

Hartman, Gertrude and Shumaker, Ann, eds.

Creative expression. See Progressive education association.

Hartshorne, Hugh.

Character in human relations. N.Y., Scribner's, 1932. \$2.50

Haxton, Jennie Norman and Wilcox, Edith.

Step by step in the nursery school. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Doran, 1936.

Headley, Neith Elizabeth. See Foster, Josephine Curtis.

Hurlock, Elizabeth Bergner.

Modern ways with babies; physical and mental development. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1937. \$2.50

Ilg, Frances Lillian. See Gesell, Arnold Lucius.

Jersild, Arthur Thomas.

Child psychology. Rev. ed. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1940. \$3.00. (CT)

Johnson, Emma. See Goodspeed, Helen Crandall.

Johnson, Harriet Merrill.

The art of block building. N.Y., Day, 1933. (The Cooperating school pamphlets no.1). 50c

Children in the nursery school. N.Y., Day, 1928. \$3.00

School begins at two; ed. by Barbara Biber. N.Y., New Republic, 1936.

Johnson, Marguerite Wilker. See Waring, Ethel Bushnell.

Justin, Florence and Snyder, M. Eunice.

Directed observation in child development. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1938. \$1.25

Justin, Margaret M. See Baxter, Laura Falkenrich.

Kawin, Ethel.

The wise choice of toys. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1938. \$1.50. (CT)

\*Keliher, Alice Virginia.

Life and growth. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1938. \$1.20. (HT)

Kenyon, Josephine Hemenway.

Healthy babies are happy babies. Rev. ed. Boston, Little, Brown, 1938. \$1.50

Kugelmass, Isaac Newton.

The story of infancy. N.Y., Century, 1930. \$3.50

Langdon, Grace

Home guidance for young children. N.Y., Day, 1931. \$3.50

Lima, Margaret. See Terman, Lewis Madison.

\*Lowenberg, Miriam Elizabeth.
Your child's food. N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1939. \$2.50
Rev. and enl. ed. of "Food for the young child" (1934).

McMillan, Margaret.
The nursery school. N.Y., Dutton, 1921. \$1.45

Mahony, Bertha and Whitney, Elinor, comps.
Realms of gold in children's books. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Doran, 1929. \$5.00
Supplemented by:
Five years of children's books. N.Y., Doubleday, Doran, 1929. \$3.50

Manwell, Elizabeth Moore and Fahs, Sophia L.
Consider the children—how they grow. Boston, Beacon press, 1940. \$1.75.
(CT)

\*Marriott, Williams McKim. Infant nutrition. 2d ed. St. Louis, Mosby, 1935.

Mattson, Marion Louise. See Foster, Josephine Curtis.

Mearns, Hughes.
Creative youth. New ed. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Page, 1937. \$2.50

Meek, Lois Hayden.
Your child's development and guidance told in pictures. Philadelphia,
Lippincott, 1940. \$2.00. (HT)

Merrill, Maud Amanda. See Terman, Lewis Madison.

Merrill-Palmer School, Detroit.

How to feed children in nursery schools, by Mary E. Sweeny and Dorothy Curts Buck. Detroit, Mich., Merrill-Palmer school, 1936.

Millichamp, Dorothy. See Blatz, William Emet.

Minnesota university. Institute of child welfare.
Child care and training. See Faegre, Marion Lyon and Anderson, John Edward.

Monograph series. See Foster, Josephine Curtis and Anderson, John Edward; Shirley, Mary Margaret.

Mitchell, Lucy Sprague.

Another here and now story book. N.Y., Dutton, 1937. \$2.00

Here and now story book, two-to-seven-year-olds. N.Y., Dutton, 1921. \$1.00

Moore, Annie Egerton.
Literature old and new for children. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1934. \$1.60

Morgan, John Jacob Brooke. Child psychology. Rev. ed. N.Y., Farrar & Rinehart, 1934. \$3.00

The psychology of the unadjusted school child. Rev. ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1936. \$2.25

Morse, Mary Lincoln.
Stories and verse. See Association for childhood education. Childhood, v.4.

Murchison, Carl Allanmore, ed. A handbook of child psychology. 2d ed. rev. Worcester, Mass., Clark university press, 1933. Murphy, Gardner, Murphy, Lois Barclay and Newcomb, Theodore Mead. Experimental social psychology. Rev. ed. N.Y., Harper, 1937. \$4.00

Murphy, Lois Barclay. See Murphy, Gardner.

National association for nursery education.

A bibliography of nursery school education. See Bradbury, Dorothy Edith.

National committee on nursery schools.

Minimum essentials for nursery school education, as accepted . . . October, 1929. Prepared by a sub-committee . . . Mary Dabney Davis, Harriet Johnson, Anna E. Richardson, chairman. [n.p., 1929]

Newcomb, Theodore Mead. See Murphy, Gardner.

Owen, Grace, ed.
Nursery school education. N.Y., Dutton, 1920. \$2.00

Patri, Angelo.
The problems of childhood. N.Y., Appleton, 1926. \$1.75
The questioning child, and other essays. N.Y., Appleton, 1931. \$1.60

Popence, Paul Bowman.
The child's heredity. Baltimore, Williams & Wilkins, 1929.

Progressive education association.

Creative expression, ed. by Gertrude Hartman and Ann Shumaker. 2d ed.

Milwaukee, Hale, 1939.

Rand, Winifred, Sweeny, Mary E. and Vincent, Elizabeth Lee.
Growth and development of the young child. 3d ed. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1940. \$2.75. (CT) (HT)

Reed, Mary Maud and Wright, Lula Esther.

The beginnings of the social sciences. N.Y., Scribner's, 1932. \$1.50

Reynolds, Martha May.
Children from seed to saplings. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1939. \$2.50

Rich, Margaret E. Family life today. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1928. \$2.50

\*Roberts, Lydia Jane.

Nutrition work with children. Rev. and enl. ed. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1935. \$4.00

Rust, Lucile Osborn. See Baxter, Laura Falkenrich.

Sayles, Mary Buell.

The problem child at home. N.Y., Commonwealth fund, Division of publications, 1928.

\*Scott, Clarice Louisba and Smith, Margaret.
Fabrics and designs for children's clothes. U.S. Dept. of agriculture,
Farmers' bul. no.1778. 1937.

Sheehy, Emma Dickson. See Garrison, Charlotte Gano.

Sherbon, Florence Brown.

The child; his origin, development, and care. 2d ed. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1941. \$3.50

Shirley, Mary Margaret.

The first two years; a study of twenty-five babies. Minneapolis, University of Minnesota press, 1931-33. 3 v. (Minnesota university. Institute of child welfare. Monograph ser. no.6-8). \$7.50 a set

Shumaker, Ann. ed. See Progressive education association.

Skeels, Esther Leech. See Bradbury, Dorothy Edith.

Smith, Margaret. See Scott, Clarice Louisba.

Smith, Richard Mason and Thom, Douglas A.

Health. See Association for childhood education. Childhood, v.1.

Snyder, M. Eunice. See Justin, Florence.

Stevens, Bertha.

Nature. See Association for childhood education. Childhood, v.3.

Stoddard, George Dinsmore and Wellman, Beth Lucy.

Child psychology. N.Y., Macmillan, 1934. \$2.75

Strain, Frances Bruce.

Being born. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1936. \$1.50

\*New patterns in sex teaching. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1934. \$2.00

Strang, Ruth May.

An introduction to child study. Rev. ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$3.00. (CT)

\*Stuart, Harold Coe.

Healthy childhood, N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1933. \$2.00. (CT)

Stutsman, Rachel.

Mental measurement of preschool children. Yonkers-on-Hudson, N.Y., World book co., 1931.

Surrette, Thomas Whitney,

Songs from many lands. See Association for childhood education. Childhood, v.5.

Sweeny, Mary E. and Buck, Dorothy Curts.

How to feed children in nursery schools. See Merrill-Palmer School, De-

——See also Rand. Winifred.

Swieda, Wanda, See Bradbury, Dorothy Edith.

Swift, Edith Hale,

Step by step in sex education. N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$2.00

Tenney, Horace Kent.

Let's talk about your baby. 2d ed. Minneapolis, University of Minnesota press, 1940. \$1.00

Terman, Lewis Madison.

Mental and physical traits of a thousand gifted children. Rev. ed. Stanford university press, 1926. (Genetic studies of genius, v.1). \$6.50

\*Psychological factors in marital happiness. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1938, \$4.00

and Lima, Margaret.

Children's reading. N.Y., Appleton, 1926. \$2.00

-and Merrill, Maud Amanda.

Measuring intelligence. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1937. \$2.25

Thom. Douglas Armour.

Child management. Rev. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1937. (U.S. Children's bureau. Bureau publication no.143).

Thom, Douglas Armour,

Everyday problems of the everyday child. N.Y., Appleton, 1927. \$2.50

---See also Association for childhood education. Childhood, v.1.

Thorn, Alice Green.

Music for young children. N.Y., Scribner's, 1929. \$1.50

---See also Coleman, Satis Narrona,

Tilson, Marie Agnes.

Homemade toys and play equipment. St. Paul, The Farmer's wife, 1933.

Tudor-Hart, Beatrix. See Hart, Beatrix Tudor.

U.S. Dept. of agriculture.

Farmers' bulletin. See Scott, Clarice Louisba.

U.S. Children's bureau.

Bureau publication. See Thom, Douglas Armour.

U.S. Office of education.

Bulletin. See Davis, Mary Dabney.

Updegraff, Ruth, Dawe, Helen Cleveland and others.

Practice in preschool education. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1938. \$3.00

Van Alstyne, Dorothy.

Play behavior and choice of play materials of pre-school children. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1932. \$1.50

\*Van Blarcom, Carolyn Conant.

Getting ready to be a mother. 4th ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$2.50

Vincent, Elizabeth Lee. See Rand, Winifred.

Wagoner, Lovisa Catharine.

The development of learning in young children. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1933.

Observation of young children. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1935. \$2.00

Waring, Ethel Bushnell and Johnson, Marguerite Wilker.

The behavior of young children. N.Y., Scribner's, 1929-32. 3 v. v.1 and 2, \$1.25 each; v.3, o.p.

Helping children learn. Ithaca, N. Y., Distributed by Triangle book store, 1939.

Wasson, Valentina Paylova.

The chosen baby. N.Y., Carrick & Evans, 1939. \$1.50. (CT)

Wellman, Beth Lucy. See Stoddard, George Dinsmore.

White House conference on child health and protection.

[Reports]. N.Y., Century, 1932-34.

Some of the important titles follow:

Sect. I: Medical service. Committee on growth and development. Growth and development of the child. 1932-33. 4 v. \$13.75 set. Sect. III: Education and training. Committee on the family and parent

education.

The adolescent in the family. 1934. \$3.00

Education for home and family life. 1932. 2 v. \$2.00 set

The home and the child. 1931. \$2.00

Parent education, types, content, method. 1932. \$2.50

Nursery education. 1931. \$2.00

The young child in the home. 1936. \$3.00

Whitney, Elinor. See Mahony, Bertha.

Wickman, E. Koster.
Children's behavior and teachers' attitudes. N.Y., Commonwealth fund,
Division of publications, 1928.

Wilcox, Edith. See Haxton, Jennie Norman.

Wilker, Marguerite. See Waring, Ethel Bushnell.

Wright, Lula Esther. See Reed, Mary Maud.

Yale university. Clinic of child development.

The first five years of life. N.Y., Harper, 1940. \$3.50

Revision of "Mental growth of the pre-school child" by A. L. Gesell (1925).

\*Young, Florence Elizabeth.
Clothing the child. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1938. \$2.25

Zabriskie, Louise.

Mother and baby care in pictures. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$1.50

Youtz, Mary Pardee. See Brill, Alice Cora.

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

- \*American journal of diseases of children. v.1 to date. Chicago, American medical association, 1911 to date.

  Monthly. \$8.00
- American journal of orthopsychiatry. v.1 to date. N.Y., American psychiatric association, 1930 to date.

  Quarterly. \$6.00
- Association for childhood education.

  Bulletin. Washington, Association for childhood education.

  Semi-annual. Available on membership of \$3.50 which includes Bulletin, Yearbook, and Childhood education.
- Child development. v.1 to date. Washington, Society for research in child-hood education, 1930 to date.

  Quarterly. \$4.00
- Child development abstracts and bibliography. v.1 to date. Washington, National research council, 1927 to date.

  Bi-monthly. \$5.00
- Child study. v.1 to date. N.Y., Child study association, 1923 to date. Quarterly. \$1.00
- Childhood education. v.1 to date. Washington, Association for childhood education, 1924 to date.

  Monthly. \$2.50
- Education abstracts. v.1 to date. Homewood, Ill., Phi Delta Kappa, 1936 to date.

  Bi-monthly. \$3.00
- Education index. 1929 to date. N.Y., Wilson, 1929 to date. 9 times a year. Sold on service basis.

- lowa university.
  Studies in child welfare. v.1 to date. Iowa City, State university of Iowa, 1920 to date.
  Irregular.
- \*Journal of educational psychology. v.1 to date. Baltimore, Warwick & York, 1910 to date.

  Monthly. \$6.00
- \*Journal of educational research. v.I to date. Bloomington, Ill., Public school publishing co., 1920 to date.

  Monthly. \$3.30
- Journal of experimental education. v.1 to date. Madison, Wis., Journal of experimental education, 1932 to date.

  Quarterly. \$4.50
- \*National parent teacher. v.1 to date. Washington, Child welfare co., 1906 to date.

  Monthly. \$1.00
- \*National society for the study of education.
  Yearbook. no.1 to date. Bloomington, Ill., Public school publishing co.,
  1895 to date.
  Annual. Price varies.
- Parents' magazine. v.1 to date. N.Y., Parents' institute, 1926 to date. Monthly. \$2.00
- Pedagogical seminary and Journal of genetic psychology. v.1 to date. Province-town, Mass., Journal press, 1891 to date.

  Quarterly. \$14.00
- \*Progressive education. v.1 to date. N.Y., Progressive education association, 1924 to date.

  Monthly. \$3.00
- \*Psychological abstracts. v.1 to date. Columbus, Ohio, American psychological association, 1927 to date.

  Monthly. \$4.00
- U.S. Children's bureau.

  Bureau publication. no.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1912 to date.

#### FOODS AND NUTRITION

#### **Books**

Addinall, Carl Ruppert.

The story of vitamin B<sub>1</sub>, (thiamine hydrochloride U.S.P.) Rev. ed. Rahway, N.J., Merck & co., 1940. Gratis.

Ahlborn, Margaret. See Chaney, Margaret Stella.

American child health association.

School health research monographs. See Franzen, Raymond Hugh.

American medical association.

The vitamins, a symposium. Chicago, American medical association, 1939.

\$1.50

American medical association. Council on foods.

Accepted foods and their nutritional significance. Chicago, American medical association, 1939. \$2.00

Anderson, Arthur Von Krogh.

Essentials of physiological chemistry. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1939. \$2.75. (CT)

Association of official agricultural chemists.

Official and tentative methods of analysis. 5th ed. Washington, 1940. \$5.00

Bailey, Beth. See McLean, Beth Bailey.

Bailey, Edgar Henry Summerfield and Bailey, Herbert S.

Food products, their source, chemistry and use. 3d rev. ed. Philadelphia, Blakiston's, 1928. (CT)

Barber, Edith M. See Cooper, Lenna Frances.

Barborka, Clifford Joseph.

Treatment by diet. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1934. \$5.00

Batjer, Margaret Quay. See Wilmont, Jennie S.

Becker, Julia Ernestine. See McCollum, Elmer Verner.

\*Bell, Viola Maria and Helser, Maurice David.

Essentials in the selection of meat, for students of home economics. N.Y., Wiley, 1930. \$2.00

Benjamin, Earl Whitney and Pierce, Howard C.

Marketing poultry products. 3d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1937. \$4.00

Bergeim, Olaf. See Hawk, Philip Bovier.

Blunt, Katharine and Cowan, Ruth.

Ultra-violet light and vitamin D in nutrition. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1930.

Bodansky, Meyer.

Introduction to physiological chemistry. 4th ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1938. \$4.00

----and Bodansky, Oscar.

Biochemistry of disease. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$8.00

Bodansky, Oscar. See Bodansky, Meyer.

Bogert, Lotta Jean.

Diet and personality. N.Y., Macmillan, 1934. \$2.25

Dietetics simplified. 2d ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$3.00

Nutrition and physical fitness. 3d ed. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1939. \$3.00. (CT)

Boyd, Edith.

The growth of the surface area of the human body. Minneapolis, University of Minnesota press, 1935. (Minnesota university. Institute of child welfare. Monograph ser. no.10). \$5.00

Boyd, Julian Deigh.

Nutrition of the infant and child. N.Y., National medical book co., 1937.

Bradley, Alice Veronica.

Tables of food values. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1931. \$2.00

Bridges, Milton Arlanden. Food and beverage analyses. Philadelphia, Lea & Febiger, 1935. \$3.50

Bronson, Bernard Sawyer.

Nutrition and food chemistry. N.Y., Wiley, 1930. \$3.75. (CT)

Buchanan, Estelle Denis Fogel and Buchanan, Robert Earle.

Bacteriology for students in general and household science. 4th ed.

N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$3.50

Buchanan, Robert Earle. See Buchanan, Estelle Denis Fogel.

Cannon, Walter Bradford.

The wisdom of the body. N.Y., Norton, 1932.

Carlson, Anton Julius and Johnson, Victor.

The machinery of the body. Rev. ed. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1941. \$4.00

Chaney, Margaret Stella and Ahlborn, Margaret.
Nutrition. Rev. ed. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1939. \$3.00. (CT)

Food preparation studies. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1938. \$1.75

Chenoweth, Walter Winfred.

Food preservation. N.Y., Wiley, 1930. \$3.00

Child, Alice May and Niles, Kathryn Bele.

Cline, Jessie Alice. See Stanley, Louise.

Cooper, Lenna Frances, Barber, Edith M. and Mitchell, Helen Swift. Nutrition in health and disease. 6th ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$3.00. (CT)

Cowan, Ruth. See Blunt, Katharine.

Cowgill, George Raymond.

The vitamin B requirement of man. New Haven, Published for the Institute of human relations by the Yale university press, 1934. \$4.00

Cruess, William Vere.

\*Commercial fruit and vegetable products. 2d ed. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1938. \$6.00

Home and farm food preservation. N.Y., Macmillan, 1918.

Cummings, Richard Osborn.

The American and his food. Rev. ed. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1941. \$2.50

Day, Harry Gilbert. See McCollum, Elmer Verner.

Dorland, William Alexander Newman and Miller, Edgar Calvin Leroy, eds.

The American illustrated medical dictionary. 19th ed. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1941. \$7.50

Dow, Ula M. See Heseltine, Marjorie.

DuBois, Eugene Floyd.

Basal metabolism in health and disease. 3d ed. Philadelphia, Lea & Febiger, 1936. \$5.00. (CT)

Eddy, Walter Hollis.

Nutrition. Baltimore, Williams & Wilkins, 1928.

What are the vitamins? N.Y., Reinhold, 1941. \$2.50. (CT)

Evers, Clifford F. See Tressler, Donald Kiteley.

Farmer, Fannie Merritt.

The Boston cooking-school cook book. 7th ed. Boston, Little, Brown, 1941. \$2.50

Catering for special occasions. Philadelphia, McKay, 1911.

Fishbein, Morris.

Your diet and your health. N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1937. \$2.50

Fisk. Walter Warner.

Fancy cheese. Milwaukee, Wis., Olsen, 1925.

---See also Thom, Charles.

Franzen, Raymond Hugh.

Influence of social and economic factors on the health of the school child. N.Y., American child health association, 1932. (School health research monographs no.4)

Physical measures of growth and nutrition. N.Y., American child health association, 1929. (School health research monographs no.2)

Garard, Ira Dufresne.

Introduction to organic chemistry. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1940. \$3.00. (CT)

General foods corporation. Consumer service dept.

General foods cook book. Garden City, N.Y., Blue ribbon books, 1939. \$1.00

Gorell, Faith Robinson Lanman. See Lanman, Faith Robinson.

Graves, Lulu Grace and Taber, Clarence Wilbur.

A dictionary of food and nutrition. Philadelphia, Davis, 1938.

Greer, Carlotta Cherryholmes.

Foods and home making. New ed. Boston, Allyn and Bacon, 1939. \$1.80. (HT)

Hall, Irene Sanborn. See Morgan, Agnes Fay.

Halliday, Evelyn Gertrude and Noble, Isabel Tilton.

Hows and whys of cooking. Rev. ed. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1933. \$2.00. (CT)

Harris, Florence LaGanke and Henderson, Ruth Adele.

Foods, their nutritive, economic and social values. Boston, Little, Brown, 1938. \$1.76. (HT)

Harris, Jessie Wootten and Speer, Elisabeth Lacey.

Everyday foods. New rev. ed. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1941. \$1.80. (HT)

Harris, Leslie Julius.

Vitamins in theory & practice. N.Y., Macmillan, 1937. \$2.50

Hawk, Philip Bovier and Bergeim, Olaf.

Practical physiological chemistry. 11th ed. Philadelphia, Blakiston's, 1937. \$8.00

Hawley, Estelle Elizabeth and Mast, Esther Ellen Maurer.

The fundamentals of nutrition. Springfield, Ill., Thomas, 1940. \$5.00

Helser, Maurice David. See Bell, Viola Maria.

Henderson, Ruth Adele. See Harris, Florence LaGanke.

Heseltine, Marjorie and Dow, Ula M.

Good cooking made easy and economical. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1933. \$2.50

Howell, William Henry.

Textbook of physiology. 14th ed. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1940. \$7.50

\*Hull, Harry Blair.

Household refrigeration. 4th ed., rev. and enl. Chicago, Nickerson & Collins co., 1933.

lowa university.

Studies in child welfare. See Meredith, Howard Voas.

Jacobs, Morris Boris.

The chemical analysis of foods and food products. N.Y., Van Nostrand, 1938. \$6.00. (CT)

Johnson, Victor. See Carlson, Anton Julius.

Joslin, Elliott Proctor.

A diabetic manual for the mutual use of doctor and patient. 7th ed. Philadelphia, Lea & Febiger, 1941. \$2.00

Justin, Margaret M., Rust, Lucile Osborn and Vail, Gladys Ellen. Foods. Rev. ed. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1940. \$2.80. (CT)

Kansas state college of agriculture and applied science, Manhattan. Dept. of food economics and nutrition.

Practical cookery. 14th ed. Manhattan, Dept. of printing, Kansas state college of agriculture and applied science, 1933.

Keiles, Elsa Orent. See McCollum, Elmer Verner.

King, Florance Beeson and Kirkpatrick, M. E.

Manual for food preparation study. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1941. \$1.75. (CT)

Kirkpatrick, M. E. See King, Florance Beeson.

Kugelmass, Isaac Newton.

The newer nutrition in pediatric practice. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1940. \$10.00

Kyrk, Hazel. See Monroe, Day.

Lacey, Elisabeth. See Harris, Jessie Wootten.

Lanford, Caroline Sherman. See Sherman, Henry Clapp.

Lanman, Faith Robinson, McKay, Hughina and Zuill, Frances. The family's food. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1937. \$1.68. (HT)

League of nations.

Health organisation. Report on the physiological bases of nutrition. Geneva, 1935.

Lord, Isabel Ely.

Everybody's cook book. New ed. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1937. \$3.00

\*Lowe, Belle.

Experimental cookery. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1937. \$4.50. (CT)

\*Lowenberg, Miriam Elizabeth.

Your child's food. N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1939. \$2.50 Rev. and enl. ed. of "Food for the young child" (1934). Lusk, Graham.

The elements of the science of nutrition. 4th ed. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1928

Lutes, Della Thompson.

Country kitchen. Boston, Little, Brown, 1936. \$1.75

Table setting and service for mistress and maid. Rev. ed. Boston, Barrows, 1934. \$2.00

McCance, Robert Alexander and Widdowson, Elsie May.

The chemical composition of foods. N.Y., Chemical publishing co., 1940. \$2.50

(Published also as Medical research council. Special report series, no. 235)

McCollum, Elmer Verner and Becker, Julia Ernestine.

Food, nutrition and health. 5th ed. Baltimore, The authors, 1940. \$1.50

---Keiles, Elsa Orent and Day, Harry Gilbert.

The newer knowledge of nutrition. 5th ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1939. \$4.50 Earlier eds. by E. V. McCollum and Nina Simmonds.

Mack, Pauline Beery and Smith, Janice Minerva.

Methods of conducting mass studies in human nutrition. State college, Pa., Pennsylvania state college, 1939. (Pennsylvania state college studies, no.4)

McKay, Hughina. See Lanman, Faith Robinson.

\*McLean, Beth Bailey.

Meal planning and table service in the American home. Rev. ed. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1936. \$2.00

McLeod, Annie Louise and Nason, Edith Holloway.

Chemistry and cookery. 2d ed. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1937. \$3.50. (CT)

McLester, James Somerville.

Nutrition and diet in health and disease. 3d ed. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1939. \$8.00

\*Marriott, Williams McKim.

Infant nutrition. 2d ed. St. Louis, Mosby, 1935.

Mast, Esther Ellen Maurer. See Hawley, Estelle Elizabeth.

Maurer-Mast, Esther Ellen. See Hawley, Estelle Elizabeth.

Medical research council.

Special report series. See McCance, Robert Alexander.

Meredith, Howard Voas.

The rhythm of physical growth. Iowa City, Iowa, The University, 1935. (University of Iowa studies in child welfare. v.11, no.3)

Merrill-Palmer School, Detroit.

The Merrill-Palmer standards of physical and mental growth. Detroit, Mich., The Merrill-Palmer school, 1930.

Milbank memorial fund.

Nutrition: the newer diagnostic methods. N.Y., Milbank memorial fund, 1938. (Proceedings of the 16th annual conference, 1938). \$1.00

Miller, Edgar Calvin LeRoy. See Dorland, William Alexander Newman.

Mitchell, Helen Swift. See Cooper, Lenna Frances.

\*Monroe, Day, Kyrk, Hazel and Stone, Ursula Batchelder. Food buying and our markets. New ed. N.Y., Barrows, 1940. \$3.00

Morgan, Agnes Fay and Hall, Irene Sanborn.

Experimental food study. N.Y., Farrar & Rinehart, 1938. \$3.00. (CT)

Nason, Edith Holloway.

Introduction to experimental cookery. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1939. \$2.75

----See also McLeod, Annie Louise.

New York herald tribune. Home institute.

America's cook book. New and rev. ed. N.Y., Scribner's, 1940. \$2.50

Niles, Kathryn Bele. See Child, Alice May.

Noble, Isabel Tilton. See Halliday, Evelyn Gertrude.

Orent-Keiles, Elsa. See McCollum, Elmer Verner.

Pattee, Alida Frances.

Practical dietetics with reference to diet in health and disease. 22d ed. Mount Vernon, N.Y., A. F. Pattee, 1939. \$3.00

Pennsylvania state college.

Studies. See Mack, Pauline Beery.

Phillips, Raymond G.

Wholesale distribution of fresh fruits and vegetables. Rochester, N.Y., Printed by the Fish-Lyman co., 1922.

Pierce, Howard C. See Benjamin, Earl Whitney.

Prescott, Samuel Cate and Proctor, Bernard Emerson. Food technology. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1937. \$5.00

Proctor, Bernard Emerson. See Prescott, Samuel Cate.

Proudfit, Fairfax Throckmorton.

Nutrition and diet therapy. 7th ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$3.00

Ray, Francis Earl.
Organic chemistry. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1941. \$4.00. (CT)

Reed, Carlos Isaac, Struck, Harold Carl and Steck, Irving Elihu.
Vitamin D. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1939. \$4.50

\*Roberts, Lydia Jane.

Nutrition work with children. Rev. and enl. ed. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1935. \$4.00. (CT)

Rombauer, Irma S.

The joy of cooking. Indianapolis, Bobbs-Merrill, 1936. \$2.50

Rony, Hugo Rohonyi.

Obesity and leanness. Philadelphia, Lea & Febiger, 1940. \$3.75

Rose, Mary Davies Swartz.

Feeding the family. 4th ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$3.75. (CT)

The foundations of nutrition. 3d ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$3.50. (CT) Laboratory handbook for dietetics. 4th ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1937. \$3.00

Rust, Lucile Osborn. See Justin, Margaret M.

Saxl, Newton Thomas.

Pediatric dietetics. Philadelphia, Lea & Febiger, 1937. \$7.00

Sherman, Henry Clapp.

Chemistry of food and nutrition. 6th ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1941. \$3.25. (CT)

Food and health. N.Y., Macmillan, 1934. \$2.50

\*Food products. 3d ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1933. \$3.25

----and Lanford, Caroline Sherman.

Essentials of nutrition. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$3.50

----and Smith, Sybil Laura.

The vitamins. 2d ed. N.Y., Chemical catalog co., 1931. \$6.00

Shohl, Alfred Theodore.

Mineral metabolism. N.Y., Reinhold, 1939. \$5.00

Smith, Janice Minerva. See Mack, Pauline Beery.

Smith, Sybil Laura. See Sherman, Henry Clapp.

Sobye, Louise. See West, Susan Freeman.

Speer, Elisabeth Lacey. See Harris, Jessie Wootten.

Spies, Tom Douglas. See Williams, Robert Runnels.

Stanley, Louise and Cline, Jessie Alice.

Foods, their selection and preparation. Boston, Ginn, 1935. \$3.00. (CT)

Steck, Irving Elihu. See Reed, Carlos Isaac.

Stewart, Jean Josephine.

Foods; production, marketing, consumption. N.Y., Prentice-Hall 1938. \$3.25. (CT)

Stone, Ursula Batchelder. See Monroe, Day.

Struck, Harold Carl. See Reed, Carlos Isaac.

\*Stuart, Harold Coe.

Healthy childhood. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1933. \$2.00

Sweetman, Marion Deyoe.

Food preparation. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1937. \$3.00. (CT)

Taber, Clarence Wilbur. See Graves, Lulu Grace.

Thom, Charles and Fisk, Walter Warner.

The book of cheese. Rev. ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1925. \$2.60

Thomas, Gertrude Ida.

Dietary of health and disease. 3d ed. Philadelphia, Lea & Febiger, 1940. \$3.50

\*Todoroff, Alexander,

What is what in groceries. Chicago, Grocery trade publishing house, 1926.

Tressler, Donald Kiteley and Evers, Clifford F.

The freezing preservation of fruits, fruit juices, and vegetables. N.Y., Avi publishing co., 1936.

U.S. Dept. of agriculture.

Food and life; Yearbook of agriculture, 1939. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1939.

Vail, Gladys Ellen. See Justin, Margaret M.

Ward, Artemas.

Encyclopedia of food. N.Y., Published by the author, 1923. Reprinted by Peter Smith, N.Y., 1941. \$15.00

West, Susan Freeman and Sobye, Louise.

A handbook of food preparation. N.Y., Macmillan, 1937. \$2.00

Wheeler, Ruth.

Talks to nurses on dietetics and dietotherapy. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1926.

Widdowson, Elsie May. See McCance, Robert Alexander.

Williams, Robert Runnels and Spies, Tom Douglas.

Vitamin  $B_1$  (thiamin) and its use in medicine. N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$5.00

Wilmont, Jennie S. and Batjer, Margaret Quay.

Food for the family. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1938. \$3.00

Winckler, Salome.

Handbook of nutrition for the public health nurse. Ann Arbor, Mich., Edwards brothers, n.d.

Zuill, Frances. See Lanman, Faith Robinson.

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

\*American cookery. v.1 to date. Boston, Boston cooking school magazine co., 1896 to date.

Monthly except July and Sept. \$1.50

American dental association.

Journal. v.1 to date. Chicago, American dental association, 1914 to date. Monthly. \$2.50

\*American dietetic association.

Journal. v.1 to date. Chicago, American dietetic association, 1925 to date. Ten times a year. \$3.00

American journal of digestive diseases and nutrition. v.1 to date. Fort Wayne, Ind., Gastro-enterological association, 1934 to date.

Monthly. \$6.00

\*American journal of diseases of children. v.1 to date. Chicago, American medical association, 1911 to date.

Monthly. \$8.00

American journal of medical sciences. v.1 to date. Philadelphia, Lea & Febiger, 1820 to date.

Monthly. \$6.00

American journal of nursing. v.1 to date. N.Y., American journal of nursing, 1900 to date.

Monthly. \$3.00

American journal of physiology. v.1 to date. Baltimore, American physiological society, 1898 to date.

Monthly. \$7.50

- American journal of public health and the Nation's health. v.1 to date. N.Y., American public health association, 1911 to date.

  Monthly. \$5.00
- American medical association.

  Journal. v.1 to date. Chicago, American medical association, 1883 to date.

  Weekly. \$8.00
- Annals of internal medicine. v.1 to date. Philadelphia, American college of physicians, 1927 to date.

  Monthly. \$7.00
- Annual review of biochemistry. v.1 to date. Stanford university, Calif., Annual reviews, inc., 1932 to date.
  Annual. \$5.00
- Archives of internal medicine. v.1 to date. Chicago, American medical association, 1908 to date.

  Monthly. \$5.00
- Archives of pediatrics. v.1 to date. N.Y., Treat & co., 1884 to date. Monthly. \$5.00
- Biochemical journal. v.1 to date. London, Cambridge university press, 1906 to date.

  Monthly, 70/—
- Cereal chemistry. v.1 to date. Lincoln, Nebraska, American association of cereal chemists, 1924 to date.

  Bi-monthly. \$6.00
- \*Chemical abstracts. v.1 to date. Columbus, Ohio, American chemical society, 1907 to date.

  Semi-monthly. \$12.00
- Experiment station record. v.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Dept. of agriculture, 1889 to date.

  Monthly. \$2.00
- Food; processing, packing, marketing. v.1 to date. London, Food, 1931 to date. Monthly. 12/—
- Food facts. v.1 to date. Chicago, Wheat flour institute, 1930 to date.
- \*Food industries. v.1 to date. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1928 to date. Monthly. \$3.00
- Food manufacture. v.1 to date. London, Leonard Hill, 1927 to date.

  Monthly. 20/—
- Food research. v.1 to date. Champaign, Ill., Garrard press, 1936 to date. Bi-monthly. \$4.00
- \*Industrial and engineering chemistry. v.1 to date. N.Y., American chemical society, 1909 to date.

  Monthly. \$5.00
- Journal of agricultural research. v.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Dept. of agriculture, 1913 to date.

  Semi-monthly. \$3.25
- Journal of biological chemistry. v.1 to date. Baltimore, 1907 to date. Monthly. \$4.50

- Journal of clinical investigation. v.1 to date. N.Y., American society for clinical investigation, 1924 to date.

  Bi-monthly. \$10.00
- Journal of dairy science. v.1 to date. Columbus, Ohio, American dairy science association, 1917 to date.

  Monthly. \$6.00
- Journal of dental research. v.1 to date. N.Y., 1919 to date. Quarterly. \$5.00
- Journal of nutrition. v.1 to date. Philadelphia, Wistar institute of anatomy and biology, 1928 to date.

  Monthly. \$10.00
- Journal of pediatrics. v.1 to date. St. Louis, Mosby, 1932 to date. Monthly. \$8.50
- Milbank memorial fund, New York.

  Proceedings. v.1 to date. N.Y., Milbank memorial fund, 1922 to date.

  Annual. Price varies.
- Nutrition abstracts and reviews. v.1 to date. Aberdeen, Scotland, Imperial agricultural bureaux council, 1931 to date.

  Quarterly. \$10.00
- Physiological reviews. v.1 to date. Baltimore, American physiological society, 1921 to date.

  Quarterly. \$6.00
- Quarterly cumulative index medicus. v.1 to date. Chicago, American medical association, 1927 to date.

  Quarterly. \$12.00
- Science. v.1 to date. N.Y., American association for the advancement of science, 1883 to date.

  Weekly. \$6.00
- Society for experimental biology and medicine.

  Proceedings. v.1 to date. Utica, N.Y., Society for experimental biology and medicine, 1903/04 to date.

  Monthly. \$7.50
- Society for research in child development, Washington.

  Monographs. no.1 to date. Washington, Society for research in child development, 1935 to date.

  Irregular, 1 vol. per year. \$1.00
- U.S. Public health service.
  Public health reports. v.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Public health service, 1878 to date.
  Weekly.
- U.S. egg and poultry magazine. v.1 to date. Chicago, Institute of American poultry industries. 1893 to date.

  Monthly. \$2.00

#### HOME ECONOMICS EDUCATION

#### Books

American association for adult education.

Studies in the social significance of adult education in the United States.

See Ely. Mary Lillian.

American association of school administrators.

Education for family life. See Education for family life.

American council on education. Committee on the relation of emotion to the educative process.
 Emotion and the educative process, by Daniel Alfred Prescott. Washington, American council on education, 1938. \$2.00

American youth commission. See Bell, Howard M.; Folsom, Joseph Kirk.

Anderson, John Edward. See Faegre, Marion Lyon.

Arlitt, Ada Hart.
The adolescent. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1938. \$2.00

Averill, Lawrence Augustus.

Adolescence; a study in the teen years. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1936.

\$2.40

Bell, Howard M.
Youth tell their story; a study . . . conducted for the American youth commission. Washington, American council on education, 1938. \$2.00

Bevier, Isabel. Home economics in education. 2d ed. rev. London, Lippincott, 1928. 9/—

Bining, Arthur Cecil and Bining, David H.

Teaching the social studies in secondary schools. 2d ed. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1941. \$2.75

Bode, Boyd Henry. How we learn. Boston, Heath, 1940. \$2.00

Modern educational theories. N.Y., Macmillan, 1927.

Progressive education at the crossroads. N.Y., Newson, 1938.

Bowman, LeRoy Edward. How to lead discussion. N.Y., Womans press, 1934. 35c

Briggs, Thomas Henry.
Improving instruction. N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$2.50

Brooks, Fowler Dell.

The psychology of adolescence. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1929. \$3.00

Brown, Clara Maude.

Evaluation and investigation in home economics. N.Y., Crofts, 1941. \$3.50

---See also Minnesota university. Division of home economics.

Brubacher, John Seiler.

Modern philosophies of education. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1939. \$3.00

Bryson, Lyman.

Adult education. N.Y., American book co., 1936. \$2.50

Burnham, Helen A., Jones, Evelyn G. and Redford, Helen D.
The boy and his daily living. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$1.80. (HT)

Burnham, William Henry.
The wholesome personality. N.Y., Appleton, 1932. \$2.75

Burr, Samuel Engle.
An introduction to progressive education. Cincinnati, Ohio, Gregory, 1937.

Burton, William Henry.
Supervision and the improvement of teaching. N.Y., Appleton, 1922. \$2.60

Campbell, Doak S. See Caswell, Hollis Leland.

Caswell, Hollis Leland and Campbell, Doak Sheridan.
Curriculum development. N.Y., American book co., 1935. \$3.00

Readings in curriculum development. N.Y., American book co., 1937. \$3.50

Christian, Johnie.

Home economics and democratic living. Minneapolis, Burgess, 1941. \$1.10.
(CT)

Cole, Luella.
Psychology of adolescence. Rev. ed. N.Y., Farrar & Rinehart, 1942. \$3.25

Columbia university. Teachers college.

Contributions to education. See Stacy, William Homer.

Cook, Lloyd Allen.
Community background of education. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1938. \$3.00

Coon, Beulah. See Joint committee on curriculum aspects of education for home and family living.

Coss, Millicent May.
Girls and their problems. Boston, Ginn, 1931. \$1.52

Counts, George Sylvester.

Dare the school build a new social order? N.Y., Day, 1932. (The John Day pamphlets, no.11)

Cubberley, Ellwood Patterson.
The history of education. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1920. \$3.50

Public education in the United States. Rev. and enl. ed. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1934. \$3.00

Dennis, Lemo Theressa. See Rockwood, Lemo Theressa Dennis.

Dewey, John.

Democracy and education. N.Y., Macmillan, 1916. \$2.50

Education today. N.Y., Putnam's, 1940. \$4.25

Experience and education. N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$1.25

Experience and nature. Chicago, Open court publishing co., 1926.

How we think. Boston, Heath, 1933. \$2.00

Human nature and conduct. N.Y., Holt, 1922. \$2.50

The school and society. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1900. \$1.25 The way out of educational confusion. Cambridge, Harvard university press, 1931. \$1.00

Dix, Lester.

A charter for progressive education. N.Y., Teachers college, Columbia university, 1939. \$1.60

Douglass, Harl R.

Secondary education for youth in modern America. A report to the American youth commission of the American council on education. Washington, American council on education, 1937. \$1.00

Education for family life. Washington, American association of school administrators, 1941. (Its Yearbook, 1941) \$2.00. (CT)

Educational policies commission. See National education association. Educational policies commission.

Elliott, Grace Loucks.

Understanding the adolescent girl. N.Y., Holt, 1931. \$1.25

Elliott, Harrison Sacket.

The process of group thinking. N.Y., Association press, 1928. \$2.25

Ely, Mary Lillian.

Adult education in action. N.Y., American association for adult education, 1936

Why forums? N.Y., American association for adult education, 1937. (Studies in the social significance of adult education in the United States, no.2)

Engelhardt, Nickolaus Louis and Engelhardt, Nickolaus Louis, Jr. Planning the community school. N.Y., American book co., 1940. \$2.75

Everett, Samuel, ed.

A challenge to secondary education. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1935. \$2.00

——See also Society for curriculum study. Committee on the community school.

\*Faegre, Marion Lyon and Anderson, John Edward.

Child care and training. 5th ed. rev. Minneapolis, University of Minnesota press, 1940. \$2.00

Fansler, Thomas.

Discussion methods for adult groups. N.Y., American association for adult education, 1934.

Fletcher, John Madison.

Psychology in education. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Doran, 1934.

Folsom, Joseph Kirk.

Youth, family and education. Prepared for the American youth commission. Washington, American council on education, 1941. \$1.75. (CT)

Friant, Regina Josephine. See Miller, Cora Belle.

Giles, Harry H.

Teacher-pupil planning. N.Y., Harper, 1941. \$2.00. (CT)

\*Goodenough, Florence Laura.

Developmental psychology. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1934. \$3.00

Goodykoontz, Bess. See Joint committee on curriculum aspects of education for home and family living.

Gwynne, Elsie Wilson. See Russell, Mable.

Habberton, William. See Sanford, Charles Wilson.

Hanna, Paul Robert.
Youth serves the community. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1936. \$2.00

Harap, Henry.

The changing curriculum. See Joint committee on curriculum of the Department of supervisors and directors of instruction of the National education association and the Society for curriculum study.

Herrington, Evelyn Meeker.

Homemaking: an integrated teaching program. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1935. \$2.00. (HT)

Hewitt, Dorothy and Mather, Kirtley F.
Adult education. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1937. \$1.75

Hollingworth, Leta Stetter.

The psychology of the adolescent. N.Y., Appleton, 1928. \$2.00

Hopkins, Levi Thomas.

Curriculum principles and practices. Chicago, Sanborn, 1931.

Integration, its meaning and application. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1937. \$2.00

---See also Kinyon, Kate Woodward.

Hudnall, Gladys F. See Lyster, Alba Margaret.

Hunter, Lucretia P.

The girl today, the woman tomorrow. Rev. ed. Boston, Allyn and Bacon, 1938. (HT)

Janney, Joseph Elliott. See Pressey, Sidney Leavitt.

Joint committee on curriculum aspects of education for home and family living of the Home economics department of the National education association and the Society for curriculum study. Family living and our schools. Bess Goodykoontz and Beulah I. Coon, cochairmen. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1941. \$2.50. (CT)

Joint committee on curriculum of the Department of supervisors and directors of instruction of the National education association and the Society for curriculum study.

The changing curriculum. Henry Harap, chairman. N.Y., Appleton-Cen-

tury, 1937. \$2.00 (Issued also as 10th *Yearbook* of the N.E.A. Dept. of supervisors and directors of instruction)

Jonathan, Norton Hughes. Gentlemen aren't sissies. Philadelphia, Winston, 1938. \$1.50. (CT)

Jones, Evelyn G. See Burnham, Helen A.

Justin, Margaret M. and Rust, Lucile Osborn.

Home living. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$2.00. (HT)

Kefauver, Grayson Neikirk. See Koos, Leonard Vincent.

\*Keliher, Alice Virginia. Life and growth. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1938. \$1.20. (HT)

Kennedy, Ada and Vaughn, Cora.
Consumer economics. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1939. \$1.92. (CT)

Kilpatrick, William Heard.

Education for a changing civilization. N.Y., Macmillan, 1933. \$1.50

The educational frontier. N.Y., Century, 1933. \$2.50

Group education for a democracy. N.Y., Association press, 1940. \$2.00

Remaking the curriculum. N.Y., Newson, 1936.

Kinyon, Kate Woodward and Hopkins, Levi Thomas.

Junior clothing. Rev. ed. Chicago, Sanborn, 1937. \$1.16. (HT)

Junior foods. Rev. ed. Chicago, Sanborn, 1937. \$1.16. (HT)

Junior home problems. Rev. Chicago, Sanborn, 1938. \$1.12. (HT)

Koos, Leonard Vincent and Kefauver, Grayson Neikirk.

Guidance in secondary schools. N.Y., Macmillan, 1932. \$2.75

Kotinsky, Ruth.

Adult education and the social scene. London, Appleton-Century, 1933. 7/6

---See also Thayer, Vivian Trow.

Kuhlen, Raymond G. See Pressey, Sidney L.

Lancelot, William Henry.

Handbook of teaching skills. N.Y., Wiley, 1929. \$2.00

-See also The measurement of teaching efficiency.

Lewis, Charles Dickens.

The rural community and its schools. N.Y., American book co., 1937. \$2.50

Lindeman, Eduard Christian,

The meaning of adult education. N.Y., New Republic, 1926.

Lyle, Mary Stewart. See also Williamson, Maude.

---and Van Horn, Rua.

Homemaking education program for adults. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1938. (U.S. Office of education. Vocational division. Vocational education bulletin no.195, Home economics series no.22)

Lyster, Alba Margaret and Hudnall, Gladys F.

Social problems of the high school boy. Austin, Texas, The Steck co., 1935.

McHarry, Liesette J. See Sanford, Charles Wilson.

Mather, Kirtley F. See Hewitt, Dorothy.

The measurement of teaching efficiency, by William H. Lancelot, Arvil S. Barr, [etc.]. N.Y., Macmillan, 1935.

Miller, Cora Belle, Friant, Regina Josephine and Turner, Marcia Elizabeth.

Guide to the teaching of home economics. Ames, Ia., Collegiate press, 1934-37. v.1, o. p.; v.2-3, 60c each.

Minnesota university. Division of home economics.

Syllabus for educational measurement. [Prepared by Clara M. Brown]. Minneapolis, University of Minnesota, 1934.

Minnesota university. Institute of child welfare.
Child care and training. See Faegre, Marion Lyon.

National education association. Dept. of supervisors and directors of instruction.

The changing curriculum. See Joint committee on curriculum of the Department of supervisors and directors of instruction of the National education association and the Society for curriculum study.

National education association. Educational policies commission.

The unique function of education in American democracy. Washington, Educational policies commission, 1937.

National education association. Home economics department.

Family living and our schools. See Joint committee on curriculum aspects of education for home and family living. . .

North central association of colleges and secondary schools. Commission on institutions of higher education. Committee on revision of standards. The evaluation of higher institutions. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1936-37. 7 v. v.1-2, 7, \$2.00 each; v.3, 6, \$3.00 each; v.4, \$1.00; v.5, \$2.50

Odum, Howard Washington and others.

American democracy anew. N.Y., Holt, 1940. \$1.40

Ohio state university. University school.
Were we guinea pigs? N.Y., Holt, 1938. \$1.60

Pollard, L. Belle.

Adult education in homemaking. N.Y., Wiley, 1939. \$2.50

Prescott, Daniel Alfred. See American council on education. Committee on the relation of emotion to the educative process.

Pressey, Sidney Leavitt.

Psychology and the new education. N.Y., Harper, 1933. \$2.25

---Janney, Joseph Elliott and Kuhlen, Raymond G.

Life, a psychological survey. N.Y., Harper, 1939. \$2.50

Progressive education association.

Growth and development: the basis for educational programs. N.Y., Progressive education association, 1936.

Progressive education association. Commission on the secondary school curriculum.

Science in general education. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1938. \$3.00

Progressive education association. Commission on the secondary school curriculum. Committee on the function of the social studies in general education.

The social studies in general education. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1940. \$2.75

Redford, Helen D. See Burnham, Helen A.

Richmond, Winifred Vanderbilt.

The adolescent girl. N.Y., Macmillan, 1925. \$1.50

Rivlin, Harry Nathaniel.

Educating for adjustment. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1936. \$2.25

\*Rockwood, Lemo Theressa Dennis.

Teaching family relationships in the high school. Washington, American home economics association, 1935. \$1.00. (HT)

Rose, Mary Davies Swartz.

Teaching nutrition to boys and girls. N.Y., Macmillan, 1932. \$2.00. (HT)

Rugg, Harold Ordway.

American life and the school curriculum. Boston, Ginn, 1936. \$3.00

Culture and education in America. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1931.

Russell, Mable and Gwynne, Elsie Wilson.
Adult homemaking education. N.Y., Lakeside publishing co., 1937.

\*Art training through home problems. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1933.
\$2.85. (HT)

Rust, Lucile Osborn. See Justin, Margaret M.

Sanford, Charles Wilson, Habberton, William and McHarry, Liesette J. Student teaching. Champaign, Ill., Stipes publishing co., 1940. \$1.70

Schorling, Raleigh.
Student teaching. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1940. \$2.50

Simon, Henry William.
Preface to teaching. N.Y., Oxford university press, 1938. \$1.50

Society for curriculum study.

The changing curriculum. See Joint committee on curriculum of the Department of supervisors and directors of instruction of the National education association and the Society for curriculum study.

Society for curriculum study.

Family living and our schools. See Joint committee on curriculum aspects of education for home and family living. . .

Society for curriculum study. Committee on the community school.

The community school, ed. by Samuel Everett. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1938. \$2.25

Spafford, Ivol.
A functioning program of home economics. N.Y., Wiley, 1940. \$3.00
Fundamentals in teaching home economics. N.Y., Wiley, 1935. \$2.75
A tentative statement concerning home economics in general education at the secondary level. Minneapolis, Burgess publishing co., 1939.

Spears, Harold.

The emerging high school curriculum and its direction. N.Y., American book co., 1940. \$2.75

Stacy, William Homer.

The integration of adult education. N.Y., Teachers college, Columbia university, 1935. (Columbia university. Teachers college. Contributions to education, no.646). \$1.60

Studebaker, John Ward.
The American way. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1935. \$2.00

Symonds, Percival Mallon.
Diagnosing personality and conduct. N.Y., Century, 1931. \$4.00

Mental hygiene of the school child. N.Y., Macmillan, 1934. \$1.75

Taylor, Katharine Whiteside.
Do adolescents need parents? N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1938. \$2.50. (CT)

Thayer, Vivian Trow, Zachry, Caroline Beaumont and Kotinsky, Ruth.
Reorganizing secondary education. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1939. \$2.75

Thom, Douglas Armour.

Guiding the adolescent. Washington, U.S. Govt. print off., 1933. (U.S. Children's bureau. Bureau publication no.225)

Thorndike, Edward Lee.
Adult interests. N.Y., Macmillan, 1935. \$3.50

—and others.
Adult learning. N.Y., Macmillan, 1928. \$2.25

Turner, Marcia Elizabeth. See Miller, Cora Belle.

Umstattd, James Greenleaf.
Secondary school teaching. Boston, Ginn, 1937. \$3.25

U.S. Children's bureau.

Bureau publication. See Thom, Douglas Armour.

U.S. Office of education. Vocational division.
Studies and research in home economics education reported by colleges and universities. Washington, U.S. Office of education, 1937. (U.S. Office of education Misc. 1163, rev. Feb. 1937; Misc. 1173, rev. Feb. 1937.)

U.S. Office of education. Vocational division.
Vocational education bulletin. See Lyle, Mary Stewart.

Van Horn, Rua. See Lyle, Mary Stewart.

Van Waters, Miriam.
Youth in conflict. N.Y., Republic publishing co., 1925.

Vaughn, Cora. See Kennedy, Ada.

Wiley, George Martin.

The redirection of secondary education. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$2.50

Williamson, Maude and Lyle, Mary Stewart.

Homemaking education in the high school. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1934.

\$2.60. (CT)

Wilson, Elsie. See Russell, Mable.

Wrightstone, Jacob Wayne.

Appraisal of experimental high school practices. N.Y., Teachers college, Columbia university, 1936. \$2.25

Zachry, Caroline Beaumont.

Emotion and conduct in adolescence. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1940. \$3.00

—See also Thayer, Vivian Trow.

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

American association of school administrators.

Yearbook. v.1 to date. Washington, National education association, 1923 to date.

Annual. \$2.00

American vocational association.

Journal and news bulletin. v.1 to date. Washington, National capital press, 1926 to date.

Quarterly. \$1.00

- Building America, illustrated studies of modern problems. v.1 to date. N.Y., Society for curriculum study, 1935 to date.

  8 times a year. \$2.00
- Educational research bulletin. v.1 to date. Columbus, Ohio, Ohio state university, Bureau of educational research, 1922 to date.

  Monthly.
- Frontiers of democracy. v.1 to date. N.Y., Progressive education association, 1934 to date.

  Monthly. \$2.50
- John Dewey society. Yearbook. v.1 to date. N.Y., Harper, 1937 to date. Annual. Price varies.
- Journal of adult education. v.1-13, 1929-1941. Ceased publication, October, 1941.
- \*Journal of educational psychology. v.1 to date. Baltimore, Warwick & York, 1910 to date.

  Monthly except June-August. \$6.00
- \*Journal of educational research. Madison, Wis., A. S. Barr, 1920 to date. Monthly. \$3.50
- National congress of parents and teachers.

  Parent education yearbook. v.1 to date.

  of parents and teachers, 1930 to date.

  Irregular. Latest published, 1934.
- National education association of the United States.

  Journal. v.1 to date. Washington, National education association, 1913 to date.

  Monthly. \$2.00
- National education association of the United States. Dept. of secondary education.

  Secondary education. v.1 to date. N.Y., National education association. Dept. of secondary education, 1931 to date.

  Bi-monthly, \$1.00
- \*National parent-teacher. v.1 to date. Washington, Child welfare co., 1906 to date.

  Monthly. \$1.00
- \*National society for the study of education.
  Yearbook. no.1 to date. Bloomington, Public school publishing co., 1895 to date.
  Annual. Price varies.
- \*Nation's schools. v.1 to date. Chicago, The Nation's schools publishing co., 1928 to date.

  Monthly. \$2.00
- \*Practical home economics. v.5, no.10 to date. N.Y., Lakeside publishing co., 1927 to date.

  Monthly. \$2.00
  (v.1-5, no.9 appeared as a section of American food journal.)
- \*Progressive education. v.1 to date. N.Y., Progressive education association, 1924 to date.
- School and society. v.1 to date. N.Y., Science press, 1915 to date. Weekly. \$5.00

- School life. v.1-17, no.5. Washington, U.S. Office of education, 1918—Feb., 1942.

  Monthly. \$1.00
  Replaced by Education for victory for the duration of the war.
- School review. v.1 to date. Chicago, Dept. of education, University of Chicago, 1893 to date.

  Monthly except July-August. \$2.50
- Teachers college record. v.1 to date. N.Y., Bureau of publications, Teachers college. Columbia university, 1900 to date.

  Monthly except June-September. \$3.00
- U.S. Office of education.

  Bulletin. 1906, no.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1906 to date.

Leaflet. no.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1930 to date. Irregular.

U.S. Office of education. Vocational division.
 Annual conference. Home economics education. (Central, North Atlantic, Pacific and Southern regions). Washington, U.S. Office of education.
 Annual. Mimeographed.
 Appears in U.S. Office of education Miscellaneous series.

Vocational education bulletin. no.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1917 to date.

Formerly U.S. Federal board for vocational education. Bulletin.

#### HOME MANAGEMENT

#### Books

- Abel, Mary W. Hinman. Successful family life on the moderate income. 2d ed. rev. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1921.
- Abrams, Ray.
  Business behavior. Cincinnati, South-western, 1937. \$1.40. (CT)
- \*Agan, Tessie.
  The house. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1939. \$3.50
- American home economics association. Committee on standardization of consumers' goods.

  Scientific consumer purchasing. Rev. & enl. by Alice L. Edwards. Washington, American association of university women, 1939. 60c.
- Anderson, Sherwood.

  Home town. N.Y., Alliance book corporation, 1940. \$2.50
- Andrews, Benjamin R. Economics of the household. Rev. ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1935. \$3.75.
- \*Baber, Ray Erwin.

  Marriage and the family. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1939. \$4.00

Balderston, Lydia Ray.

Housewifery. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1919. \$3.00

Laundering. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1923. \$3.00

Bigelow, Howard French.

Family finance. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1936. \$3.00

Binkley, Frances Williams. See Binkley, Robert Cedric.

Binkley, Robert Cedric and Binkley, Frances Williams.

What is right with marriage. N.Y., Appleton, 1929. \$2.50

Blinks, Ruetta Day and Moore, Willetta.

Food purchasing for the home. 2d ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1932. \$3.00

Breen, Mary J.

Partners in play. New ed. N.Y., Barnes, 1936. \$1.00. (CT)

Brindze, Ruth.

How to spend money. N.Y., Vanguard, 1935. \$2.00

Johnny get your money's worth (and Jane, too!) N.Y., Vanguard, 1938. \$2.00. (HT)

Burkhart, Roy A.

From friendship to marriage. N.Y., Harper, 1937, \$1.50, (CT)

Canfield, Dorothy. See Fisher, Dorothy Canfield.

Canover, Helen G. See Vaile, Roland Snow,

Cassady, Ralph. See Waite, Warren Cleland.

Chambers, Mary Davoren.

Table etiquette, menus and much besides. Boston, Boston cooking school magazine co., 1929.

\*Coleman, Satis Narrona.

Creative music in the home. Valparaiso, Ind., Myers, 1928.

Coles, Jessie Vee

The consumer buyer and the market. N.Y., Wiley, 1938. \$3.50. (CT)

Standardization of consumers' goods. N.Y., Ronald press, 1932. (CT)

Cunningham, Bess Virginia,

Family behavior. 2d ed. rev. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1940. \$3.00

Delano, Jane Arminda.

American Red cross text-book on home hygiene and care of the sick. 4th ed., rev. Philadelphia, Blakiston's, 1933. \$1.40

Dennis, Lemo Theressa. See Rockwood, Lemo Theressa Dennis.

Dickerson, Roy Ernest.

So youth may know. N.Y., Association press, 1930. \$2.00

Donham, S. Agnes.

Spending the family income. New ed. Boston, Little, Brown, 1941. \$1.75

Dorsey, Jean Muir. See Nickell, Paulena.

Douglas, Paul Howard.

The impact of recent social and economic changes upon the family. Iowa City, Ia., The University, 1934. (Child welfare pamphlets, no.38)

- Edwards, Alice L. See American home economics association. Committee on standardization of consumers' goods.
- Eliot, Thomas Dawes.

  American standards and planes of living. Boston, Ginn, 1931. \$5.00
- Fisher, Dorothy Canfield.

  The homemaker. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1924.

Folsom, Joseph Kirk.
The family. N.Y., Wiley, 1934. \$4.00

---ed. Plan for marriage. N.Y., Harper, 1938. \$2.40

Frederick, Christine McGaffey.

Efficient housekeeping. Chicago, American school of home economics, 1925.

Household engineering. Chicago, American school of home economics, 1919

Selling Mrs. Consumer. N.Y., Business bourse, 1929.

Friend, Mata Roman.

Earning and spending the family income. Rev. ed. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1935. \$2.00. (HT)

——and Shultz, Hazel.

Junior home economics. N.Y., Appleton, 1933. 3 v. \$1.10 each

Gilbreth, Lillian Moller.

The home-maker and her job. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1927. \$1.75

Goodrich, Laurence B.
Living with others, a book on social conduct. N.Y., American book co., 1939. \$1.04. (CT)

Gray, Greta.

House and home. 3d ed. rev. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$3.00

Green, John Bernard. Law for the home owner. N.Y., Macmillan, 1926.

Gross, Irma Hannah and Lewis, Mary E.

Home management, with special reference to the college home management house. N.Y., Crofts, 1938. \$1.85

Groves, Ernest Rutherford.

Marriage. Rev. ed. N.Y., Holt, 1941. \$3.20

Preparation for marriage. N.Y., Greenberg, 1935.

Understanding yourself. N.Y., Greenberg, 1935.

----and Groves, Gladys Hoagland.

Sex in marriage. N.Y., Emerson books, 1940.

Wholesome marriage. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1927. \$2.00

Skinner, Edna L. and Swenson, Sadie Johnetta.
 The family and its relationships. 2d ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1941.
 \$1.80. (HT)

Groves, Gladys Hoagland. See Groves, Ernest Rutherford.

Gunn, Lillian Miranda.

Table service and decoration. 2d ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$1.60

Hamilton, Gilbert Van Tassel and Macgowan, Kenneth. What is wrong with marriage. N.Y., Boni, 1929.

Hart, Hornell Norris and Hart, Ella Brockhauser.
Personality and the family. Rev. and enl. ed. Boston, Heath, 1941. \$3.25

Hillis, Marjorie.

Orchids on your budget. Indianapolis, Bobbs-Merrill, 1937. \$1.50

Hoyt, Elizabeth Ellis.

Consumption in our society. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1938. \$3.00. (CT)

Consumption of wealth. N.Y., Macmillan, 1928. \$2.25

Hunt, Caroline Louisa.

Life of Ellen H. Richards. Boston, Whitcomb and Barrows, 1912.

\*Institute of women's professional relations.

Business opportunities for the home economist; a study made under the direction of Chase Going Woodhouse. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1938. \$2.50

International congress for scientific management. 7th, Washington, 1938.

Home management papers. Baltimore, Md. Published for the Congress by the Waverly press, 1938.

lowa university.
Child welfare pamphlets. See Douglas, Paul Howard.

Jordan, David Francis.
Managing personal finances. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1936. \$2.25. (CT)

Kirkpatrick, Ellis Lore.

The farmer's standard of living. N.Y., Century, 1929. \$2.00

Kyrk, Hazel.
Economic problems of the family. N.Y., Harper, 1933. \$3.50. (CT)
A theory of consumption. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1923.

Lewis, Mary E. See Gross, Irma Hannah.

Lindquist, Ruth. See Wood, Mildred Weigley.

Lord, Isabel Ely.
Budgeting your income. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1931.

Macgowan, Kenneth. See Hamilton, Gilbert Van Tassel.

\*McLean, Beth Bailey.

Meal planning and table service in the American home. Rev. ed. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1936. \$2.00

McMahon, Theresa Schmid.
Social and economic standards of living. Boston, Heath, 1925.

Matthews, Mary Lockwood.

The house and its care. Rev. ed. Boston, Little, Brown, 1940. \$1.76. (HT)

Moore, Willetta. See Blinks, Ruetta Day.

Nickell, Paulena and Dorsey, Jean Muir.

Management in family living. N.Y., Wiley, 1942. \$3.00

Niles, Kathryn Bele.
Family table service without servants. Minneapolis, Burgess, 1935.

Popenoe, Paul Bowman.

The conservation of the family. Baltimore, Williams & Wilkins, 1926.

Modern marriage. 2d ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$2.50

Post, Emily Price.

Etiquette. Complete new ed. N.Y., Funk & Wagnalls, 1940. \$4.00

President's conference on home building and home ownership, Washington, 1931.

Publications. Washington, President's conference on home building and home ownership, 1932-1933. 11 v. and General index.

Radell, Neva Henrietta.

Accounting for the individual and family. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1940. \$3.00 (CT)

Red cross. U.S. American national Red cross.

American Red cross first aid text-book. Rev. Philadelphia, Blakiston's, 1940. \$1.00

American Red cross text-book on home hygiene. See Delano, Jane Arminda.

Selling to the consumer. N.Y., American book co., 1938. \$1.96

Reich, Edward and Siegler, Carlton John.

Consumer goods; how to know and use them. N.Y., American book co., 1937. \$1.96

Reid, Margaret Gilpin.

Consumers and the market. 2d ed. N.Y., Crofts, 1939. \$3.75

Economics of household production. N.Y., Wiley, 1934. \$3.00

Rockwood, Lemo Theressa Dennis.

Living together in the family. Washington, American home economics association, 1934. \$1.10. (HT)

Pictures of family life. Washington, American home economics association. 1935. \$1.40

\*Teaching family relationships in the high school. Washington, American home economics association, 1935. \$1.00. (HT)

Rust, Lucile Osborn. See Justin, Margaret M.

Reich, Edward.

Sait, Una Bernard.

New horizons for the family. N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$4.00

Scott, Louise Hollister.
Income management for women. N.Y., Harper, 1940. \$3.00. (CT)

Sherbon, Florence Brown.

The family in health and in illness. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1937. \$3.00. (CT)

Shultz, Gladys Denny.

The house that runs itself. N.Y., Day, 1929.

Shultz, Hazel. See Friend, Mata Roman.

Siegler, Carlton John. See Reich, Edward.

Skinner, Edna L. See Groves, Ernest Rutherford.

\*Strain, Frances Bruce.

New patterns in sex teaching. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1934. \$2.00

Studley, Lucy A. See Wood, Mildred Weigley.

Swenson, Sadie Johnetta. See Groves, Ernest Rutherford.

\*Terman, Lewis Madison.

Psychological factors in marital happiness. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1938.

Tucker, Milton.

Buying an honest house. Boston, Little, Brown, 1930.

U.S. Children's bureau.

Infant care. Rev. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1940. (Bureau publication no.8, rev.)

Prenatal care. Rev. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1930. (Bureau publication no.4, rev.)

U.S. Works progress administration.

Urban housing. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1938.

Vaile, Roland Snow and Canoyer, Helen G.

Income and consumption. N.Y., Holt, 1938. \$2.25

\*Van Blarcom, Carolyn Conant.

Getting ready to be a mother. 4th ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$2.50

Voque

Vogue's book of etiquette. 3d ed. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Doran, 1937. \$3.00

Waite, Warren Cleland and Cassady, Ralph.

The consumer and the economic order. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1939. \$3.50. (CT)

Based on "Economics of consumption" by W. C. Waite (1928)

Waller, Willard Walter.

The family, a dynamic interpretation. N.Y., Cordon, 1938.

\*Weiss, Edward Benjamin.

The shopping guide. N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1937. \$2.50

Wood, Mildred Weigley, Lindquist, Ruth and Studley, Lucy A.
Managing the home. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1932, \$2.00

Woodhouse, Chase Going. See Institute of women's professional relations.

Zimmerman, Carle Clark.

Consumption and standards of living. N.Y., Van Nostrand, 1936. \$3.75

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

American home. v.1 to date. N.Y., American home magazine corporation, 1928 to date.

Monthly. \$1.00

American home economics association.

Consumer education service, prepared by Mrs. Harriet Howe. Washington, American home economics association, 1938 to date. Mimeographed. Irregular. \$1.00

Family life education service. Washington, American home economics association, 1938 to date. Mimeographed.

Irregular. \$1.00

- Better homes and gardens. v.1 to date. Des Moines, Ia., Meredith publishing co., 1922 to date.

  Monthly. \$1.00
- \*Better buymanship. no.1 to date. Chicago, Household finance corporation, 1933 to date.

  Irregular. 2½ cents each
- Consumer education; a news letter. Columbia, Mo., Institute for consumer education, Stephens college.

  Monthly, except July-Sept. 25 cents a year.
- Consumers' digest. v.1-9, no.6. East Stroudsburg, Pa., Consumers' institute of America, 1937-1941.

  Continued as:

Consumers' research.

Consumers' research bulletin and Consumers' digest. v.9 to date. Washington, N.J., Consumers' research, 1941 to date.

Monthly, except July-Sept. \$2.00

- Consumers' guide. v.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Dept. of agriculture, 1935 to date.

  Semi-monthly.
- Consumers reports. v.1 to date. N.Y., Consumers union of the U.S., 1936 to date.

  Monthly. \$3.00
- Good housekeeping. v.1 to date. N.Y., Hearst magazines, 1885 to date. Monthly. \$2.50
- \*House and garden. v.1 to date. Greenwich, Conn., Condé Nast publications, 1901 to date.

  Monthly. \$3.00
- \*House beautiful combined with Home and field. v.1 to date. N.Y., Hearst magazines, 1902 to date.

  Monthly. \$3.00
- \*Practical home economics. v.5, no.10 to date. N.Y., Lakeside publishing co., 1927 to date.

  Monthly. \$2.00

(v.1-5, no.9 appeared as a section in American food journal)

U.S. Dept. of agriculture.

Technical bulletin. no.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1927 to date.

Irregular.

U.S. Farm security administration.

Report. v.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1935/36 to date. Annual.

U.S. Federal housing administration.

Annual report. 1934 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1934 to date.

Annual.

U.S. Bureau of home economics.

Report of the chief. 1923/24 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1924 to date.

Annual.

What's new in home economics. v.1 to date. Chicago, Harvey and Howe, 1936 to date.

Monthly. \$2.00

Woman's home companion. v.1 to date. N.Y., Crowell-Collier, 1873 to date. Monthly. \$1.50

# HOUSEHOLD EQUIPMENT

#### **Books**

Abbott, Arthur Laurie.

National electric code handbook. 5th ed. N. Y., McGraw-Hill, 1940. \$3.00

American standards association.

American standard approval requirements for domestic gas ranges. N.Y., American standards association, 1940. (Z21.1-1940.) \$1.00

Avery, Madalyn.

Household physics. N.Y., Macmillan, 1938. \$3.50

Baragar, Arnold E.

Accuracy of pressure gauges used on household steam pressure cookers. Nebr. Agr. Exp. Sta. Res. Bul. 99. 1938.

Further studies of selected types of domestic gas stoves. Nebr. Agr. Exp. Sta. Res. Bul. 111. 1939.

A study of selected types of domestic gas stoves. Nebr. Ag. Exp. Sta. Res. Bul. 86. 1936.

Your pressure cooker. Nebr. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 57. 1938.

and Snyder, Edna B.

A study of five commercial electric stoves. Nebr. Agr. Exp. Sta. Res. Bul. 68. 1933.

Bass, Frances Hicks. See Potter, P. B.

Beall, Thelma. See Beard, Ruth.

Beard, Ruth and Beall, Thelma.

Are you buying a washing machine? Ohio State Univ., Coll. of Agr., Ext. Service Bul. 178. 1936.

Are you buying an electric power ironer. Ohio State Univ., Coll. of Agr., Ext. Service Bul. 179. 1936.

Buy your gas range with dollars and sense. Ohio State Univ., Coll. of Agr., Ext. Service Bul. 168. 1935.

Beaty, Harold Huxford.

Electrical wiring for farm buildings. Iowa State Coll. Agr. Ext. Service Circ. 257. 1939.

Better buymanship. See Electric vacuum cleaners; Kitchen utensils; Mohn, Paul E.

Brunig, M. P. See Lewis, F. B.; Snyder, Edna B.

Byett, Jessica Dorothea. See Henney, Ethel.

Electric vacuum cleaners. Chicago, Household finance corp., 1939. (Better buymanship, no.14, rev.)

Fuseology; a handbook on fuses. St. Louis, Mo., Bussman mfg. co., 1939.

Garner, Irma D. and Simmons, Dorothy.

Electric lighting for the home. Iowa State Coll. Agr. Ext. Service. Home furnishing booklet. 1939.

Henney, Ethel and Byett, Jessica Dorothea.

Modern home laundry work. London, Dent, 1934. 3/6

Hoover company, North Canton, Ohio.

Electric cleaners. Hoover co. Home Econ. Bul. no.2. 1938.

\*Hull, Harry Blair.

Household refrigeration. 4th ed. Chicago, Nickerson & Collins, 1933.

Hyatt, Carol Willis.

Household refrigerators. Chicago, Household finance corp., 1936. (Better buymanship, no.19.)

Soap and other cleansing agents. Chicago, Household finance corp., 1936. (Better buymanship, no.16.)

Indiana agricultural experiment station. Bulletin. See Redfield, Gail M.

Iowa agricultural experiment station.

Research bulletin. See Peet, Louise Jenison.

Iowa state college. Agricultural extension service.
Circular. See Beaty, Harold Huxford; Van Vlack. C. H.

Kitchen utensils. Chicago, Household finance corp., 1941. (Better buymanship, no.7, rev.)

Kuschke, Blanche M. and Whittemore, Margaret.

The efficient pouring utensil. Rhode Island Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 266. 1938.

Lewis, E. B. and Brunig, M. P.

Fitting the mechanical refrigerator into the home. Nebr. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 45. 1933.

Lowe, Belle. See Peet, Louise Jenison.

Luckiesh, Matthew.

Lighting the home. N.Y., Century, 1920.

----and Moss, Frank K.

The science of seeing. N.Y., Van Nostrand, 1937. \$6.00

Lynde, Carleton John.

Everyday physics. N.Y., Macmillan, 1934. \$1.80

Moffett, Carol Willis.

House cleaning management and methods. U.S. Dept. of Agr. Farmers' Bul. 1834. 1940.

Mohn, Paul E.

Home heating. Rev. ed. Chicago, Household finance corp., 1939. (Better buymanship, no.20.)

Moss, Frank K. See Luckiesh, Matthew.

Nebraska agricultural experiment station.

Circular. See Barager, Arnold E.; Lewis, E. B.

Research bulletin. See Barager, Arnold E.; Snyder, Edna B.

O'Brien, Ruth

Methods and equipment for home laundering. U.S. Dept. of Agr. Farmers' Bul. no. 1497 (rev.) 1937.

Ohio state university. College of agriculture. Agricultural extension service. Bulletin. See Beard, Ruth.

Osborn, Frederick Arthur.

Physics of the home. 3d ed. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1935. \$3.00

Peet, Louise Jenison.

Care of meat in the household refrigerator. Iowa Agr. Exp. Sta. Res. Bul. 215. 1937.

---and Lowe, Belle.

Starting baked products in cold versus preheated ovens. Iowa Agr. Exp. Sta. Res. Bul. 213. 1937.

--- and Sater, Lenore E.

Household equipment. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1940. \$3.00. (CT)

Potter, P. B. and Bass, Frances Hicks.

Selection and use of the electric iron. Va. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 307. 1937.

Redfield, Gail M.

A study of efficient kitchen arrangements. Ind. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 418.

A study of ovens used for domestic cooking purposes. Ind. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 416. 1936.

Rhode Island agricultural experiment station.

Bulletin. See Kuschke, Blanche M.

Roberts, Evelyn H.

Utensils for the electric range. Wash. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 283. 1933.

Vacuum cleaning. Wash. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 336. 1936.

----See also Wilson, Maud.

Roethe, Harry Edward.

Safe use and storage of gasoline and kerosene on the farm. U.S. Dept. of Agr. Farmers' Bul. 1678. 1932.

\*Rutt, Anna Hong.

Home furnishing. N.Y., Wiley, 1935. \$3.50.

Sater, Lenore E. See Peet, Louise Jenison.

Sater, V. Enid.

Time and cost evaluation of home laundering. Wash. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 317, 1935.

Schaenzer, Joseph Peter.

Rural electrification. Rev. ed. Milwaukee, Bruce publishing co., 1940. \$1.96

Senner, Arthur Henry.

Liquefied gas for the household. U.S. Dept. of Agr. Leaflet 191. 1939.

Simmons, Dorothy. See Garner, Irma D.

Snyder, Edna B.

Factors affecting the performance of kerosene cook stoves. Nebr. Agr. Exp. Sta. Res. Bul. 64. 1932.

A study of kerosene cook stoves. Nebr. Agr. Exp. Sta. Res. Bul. 48. 1930.

---See also Barager, Arnold E.

----and Brunig, Morton P.

A study of washing machines. Nebr. Agr. Exp. Sta. Res. Bul. 56. 1931.

Spinney, Louis Bevier.

A textbook of physics. 5th ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1937. \$3.75

Stewart, Oscar Milton.

Physics; a textbook for colleges. 3d ed. Boston, Ginn, 1939. \$4.00

Thayer, Ruth. See Wilson, Maud.

U.S. Dept. of agriculture.

Farmers' bulletin. See Moffett, Carol Willis; O'Brien, Ruth; Roethe, Harry Edward.

---Leaflet. See Senner, Arthur Henry.

U.S. Rural electrification administration.

Electric power on the farm. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1936.

Van Vlack, C. H.

Farm and home water systems. Iowa State Coll. Agr. Ext. Serv. Circ. 256. 1939.

Virginia agricultural experiment station.

Bulletin. See Potter, P. B.

Washington agricultural experiment station.

Bulletin. See Roberts, Evelyn H.; Sater, V. Enid; Wilson, Maud.

Whitman, Walter George.

Household physics. 3d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1939. \$3.00

Whittemore, Margaret. See Kuschke, Blanche.

Wilson, Maud, Roberts, Evelyn H. and Thayer, Ruth.

Standards for working-surface heights and other space units of the dwelling. Wash. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 345. 1937.

Also published as: Ore. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 348. 1937.

Wright, Forrest Blythe.

Electricity in the home and on the farm, 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1941. \$2.75

#### Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

American gas association.

Monthly. v.1 to date.

Monthly. \$3.00

American gas journal. v.1 to date. N.Y., American gas journal, 1859 to date.

Monthly. \$2.00

Electrical merchandising. v.1 to date. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1907 to date. Monthly. \$1.00

Heating and ventilating. v.1 to date. N.Y., Industrial press, 1904 to date. Monthly. \$2.50

Ice and refrigeration. v.1 to date. Chicago, Nickerson & Collins, 1891 to date.

Monthly. \$3.00

Illuminating engineering. v.1 to date. Baltimore, Illuminating engineering society, 1906 to date.

Monthly, except August and October. \$7.50

\*Industrial and engineering chemistry. v.1 to date. N.Y., American chemical society, 1909 to date.

Monthly. \$5.00

Refrigerating engineering. v.1 to date. N.Y., American society of refrigerating engineers, 1914 to date.

Monthly. \$3.00

## INSTITUTION MANAGEMENT

#### Books

Albert Pick-Barth companies. See Pick, Albert, Barth & company.

American dietetic association. Administration section.

Quantity food service recipes; comp. under direction of Adeline Wood.

Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1940. \$4.00

Augustine, Grace Melvina.

Some aspects of management of college residence halls for women. N.Y.,

Crofts, 1935. \$3.00

\*Bell, Viola Maria and Helser, Maurice David. Essentials in meat selection. N.Y., Wiley, 1930.

Boomer, Lucius Messenger.

Hotel management, principles and practice. 3d rev. ed. N.Y., Harper, 1938.

\$4.00

Brown, Cora Lovisa, Brown, Rose J. and Brown, Robert C. America cooks. Norton, 1940. \$2.69

Brown, Robert C. See Brown, Cora Lovisa.

Brown, Rose J. See Brown, Cora Lovisa.

Bryan, Mary de Garmo.

The school cafeteria. 2d ed. N.Y., Crofts, 1938. \$3.50. (CT)

——and Handy, Etta H.

Furnishings and equipment for residence halls. N.Y., Teachers college,
Columbia university, 1933. \$1.05

\*Cruess, William Vere.

Commercial fruit and vegetable products. 2d ed. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1938.

\$6.00

Dahl, Crete M.

Housekeeping management in hotels and institutions. N.Y., Harper, 1931.

---See also Dahl, Joseph Oliver.

Dahl, Joseph Oliver.

Kitchen management, construction, planning, administration. N.Y., Harper,

Menu making for professionals in quantity cookery. Stamford, Conn., J. O. Dahl, 1939.

Restaurant management, principles and practice. 3d rev. ed. N.Y., Harper, 1938. \$4.00

Soda fountain and luncheonette management. N.Y., Harper, 1930.

----and Dahl, Crete M.

How to get more for your payroll dollar. Stamford, Conn., The Dahls, 1937.

Professional cake baking, icings, cookies, doughnuts. Stamford, Conn., J. O. Dahl, 1935.

Fowler, Sina Faye and West, Bessie Brooks. Food for fifty. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1941. \$3.00. (CT)

Handy, Etta H. See Bryan, Mary de Garmo.

Hart, Constance C.

Recipes at moderate cost for school, institution, and commercial food service. N.Y., Crofts, 1938. \$3.00

Hayes, Harriet.

Planning residence halls for undergraduate students in American colleges and universities. N.Y., Teachers college, Columbia university, 1932. \$2.35

Helser, Maurice David. See Bell, Viola Maria.

Hoke, Ann.
Restaurant menu planning. N.Y., Harper, 1940. \$3.50

Horwath, Ernest B. and Toth, Louis. Hotel accounting. N.Y., Ronald press, 1928.

Kephart, Horace. Camp cookery. Rev. N.Y., Macmillan, 1931. \$1.00

Kyrk, Hazel. See Monroe, Day.

\*Lowe, Belle. Experimental cookery. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1937. \$4.50

McDougall, Alice Foote.

The secret of successful restaurants. N.Y., Harper, 1929.

Metcalf, Henry C. See Tead, Ordway.

\*Monroe, Day, Kyrk, Hazel and Stone, Ursula Batchelder. Food buying and our markets. New ed. N.Y., Barrows, 1940. \$3.00

Pick, Albert, Barth & company.

Hotel planning and outfitting. Chicago, The Albert Pick-Barth companies, 1928.

Radell, Neva Henrietta.

Accounting and food control for home economics students. N.Y., Crofts, 1935. \$3.00

Richards, Lenore and Treat, Nola.

Quantity cookery; menu planning and cookery for large numbers. Completely rev. ed. Boston, Little, Brown, 1939. \$2.50

Tea-room recipes. Boston, Little, Brown, 1930.

\*Sherman, Henry Clapp.
Food products. 3d ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1933. \$3.25

Stone, Ursula Batchelder. See Monroe, Day.

Sullivan, Lenore Margaret.
[Quantity recipe file. 2d ed. Ames, Iowa, The Collegiate press, 1940.]
\$3.75 in metal box. (CT)

Tead, Ordway.

Human nature and management. 2d ed. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1933. \$3.50

—and Metcalf. Henry C.

Personnel administration. 3d ed. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1933. \$4.00

Todoroff, Alexander.
Food buying today. Chicago, Grocery trade publishing house, 1934.

\*What is what in groceries. Chicago, Grocery trade publishing house, 1926.

Toth, Louis. See Horwath, Ernest B.

Treat, Nola. See Richards, Lenore.

West, Bessie Brooks and Wood, LeVelle.
Food service in institutions. N.Y., Wiley, 1938. \$4.50. (Ct)

---See also Fowler, Sina Faye.

Wood, Adeline. See American dietetic association. Administration section. Wood, LeVelle. See West, Bessie Brooks.

# Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

\*American cookery. v.1 to date. Boston, Boston cooking school magazine co.,
1896 to date.
Monthly except July and September. \$1.50

\*American dietetic association.

Journal. v.1 to date. Chicago, American dietetic association, 1925 to date.

Ten times a year. \$3,00

American restaurant magazine. v.1 to date. Chicago, Patterson publishing co., 1919 to date.

Monthly. \$2.00

Absorbed School & college cafeteria, Feb. 1942.

American school and university. v.1 to date. N.Y., American school publishing corporation, 1928 to date.

Annual. \$2.50

Bakers weekly. v.1 to date. N.Y., American trade publishing co., 1904 to date. Weekly. \$2.00

\*Food industries. v.1 to date. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1928 to date. Monthly. \$3.00

Horwath & Horwath, New York.

Hotel operations in 1938 to date. N.Y., Horwath & Horwath, 1938 to date.

Gratis

Hospital management. v.1 to date. Chicago, Hospital management, 1916 to date.

Monthly. \$2.00

Hotel bulletin and Nation's chefs. v.1 to date. N.Y., Vincent Edwards & co., 1900 to date.

Monthly. \$2.00

Hotel management. v.1 to date. N.Y., Ahrens publishing co., 1922 to date. Monthly. \$3.00

Hotel monthly. v.1 to date. Chicago, John Willy, 1892 to date.

Monthly. \$1.00

Modern hospital. v.1 to date. Chicago, Modern hospital publishing co., 1913 to date.

Monthly. \$3.00

\*Nation's schools. v.1 to date. Chicago, Nation's schools publishing co., 1928 to date.

Monthly. \$2.00

Quick frozen foods. v.1 to date. N.Y., Butcher's advocate publishing co., 1938 to date.

Monthly. \$3.00

Restaurant management. v.1 to date. N.Y., Ahrens publishing co., 1918 to date.

Monthly. \$3.00

# TEXTILES AND CLOTHING

#### Books

Abrahams, Ethel Beatrice. Greek dress. London, Murray, 1908. 12/—

Ackerman, Phyllis.

Tapestry, the mirror of civilization. N.Y., Oxford university press, 1933.

American society for testing materials.

A.S.T.M. Manual on presentation of data. Philadelphia, American society for testing materials, 1934. 85c

American society for testing materials.

A.S.T.M. Standards of textile materials. Prepared by Committee D-13 on textile materials. October, 1941. Philadelphia, American society for testing materials. 1941. \$2.00

Amsden, Charles Avery.

Navaho weaving. Santa Ana, California, The Fine arts press in cooperation with the Southwest museum, 1934.

Antrobus, Mary Symonds and Preece, Louisa.

Needlework through the ages. London, Hodder & Stoughton, 1928.

Ashdown, Emily Jessie.

British costume during XIX centuries. London, Nelson, 1929. 21/-

Atwater, Mary Meigs.

The shuttle-craft book of American handweaving. N.Y., Macmillan, 1939. \$3.50

Austin, Kay.

What do you want for \$1.98? N.Y., Carrick and Evans, 1938.

Bachrach, Max.

Fur; a practical treatise. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1930. \$5.00

Bain, Robert.

The clans and tartans of Scotland. N.Y., Collins, 1938.

Baker, Lilian Clara Williams.

Clothing selection and purchase. N.Y., Macmillan, 1931. \$1.75

Baldt, Laura Irene.

Clothing for women. Rev. ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1941. \$3.00. (CT)

----and Harkness, Helen D.

Clothing simplicity-economy for the high school girl. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1931.

Baldwin, William Henry.

The shopping book. N.Y., Macmillan, 1929. \$2.50

Barton, Lucy.

Historic costume for the stage. Boston, Baker, 1935.

Baxter, Laura Falkenrich and Latzke, Alpha.

Modern clothing. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1938. \$1.68. (HT)

\*Blair, Matthew

The Paisley shawl and the men who produced it. Paisley, Gardner, 1904.

Blum, André.

Histoire du costume en France. Paris, Hachette, 1924.

Blum, Clara M.

Old world lace. N.Y., Dutton, 1920. \$3.00

Boehn, Max von.

\*Modes and manners. London, Hersant, 1935. 4 v. 42/- set.

Modes and manners of the nineteenth century as represented in the pictures and engravings of the time. Selected by Oskar Fischel. Rev.

and enl. London, Dent, 1927. 4 v. 63/- set.

Borland, Belle McCullough.

Phillippe de Lasalle; his contribution to the textile industry of Lyons. Chicago, University of Chicago press, 1936. \$1.50

Bossert, Helmuth Theodor.
\*Ornament in applied art. N.Y., Weyhe, 1924.

Peasant art in Europe. N.Y., Weyhe, 1927.

Braun, Louis and others.

Zur Geschichte der Kostüme. N.Y., Weyhe, [n.d.]

Brisco, Norris Arthur.
Principles of retailing. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1927.

Retailing. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1939. \$4.00

——Griffith, Grace and Robinson, O. P. Store salesmanship. Rev. ed. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1941. \$1.88.

——and Wingate, John W. Buying for retail stores. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1937. \$4.00

Brooke, Iris. English children's costume since 1775. London, Black, 1930. 6/—

——and Laver, James.
English costume from the fourteenth through the nineteenth century.
N.Y., Macmillan, 1937. \$3.95
Also separately issued by Black, London, in five books:

Brooke, Iris.

English costume of the later middle ages. 1935. \$1.75

English costume in the age of Elizabeth. 1933. \$1.80

English costume of the seventeenth century. 1934. \$1.75

Laver, James.

English costume of the eighteenth century. 1931. \$1.75

English costume of the nineteenth century. 1929. \$1.75

Brooke, Margaret L.
Lace in the making. N.Y., Boni, 1925.

Broomhead, William H. See Nichols, Henry Wyman.

Brown, Clara Maude, Gorham, E. R. and Keever, A. I. Clothing construction. Rev. ed. Boston, Ginn, 1934. \$2.00. (HT)

Brummell, George Bryan.
Male and female costume. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Doran, 1932.

\*Burris-Meyer, Elizabeth.
Color and design in the decorative arts. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1935. \$3.75

Byers, Margaretta.

Designing women. N.Y., Simon and Schuster, 1938. \$1.96

Help wanted—female. Careers in the field of fashion. N.Y., Messner, 1941. \$2.50. (CT)

\*Byne, Mildred Stapley.
Popular weaving and embroidery in Spain. N.Y., Helburn, 1924.

Cades, Hazel Rawson.
Good looks for girls. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1932. \$2.00

Calthrop, Dion Clayton. English costume. London, Black, 1931.

Candee, Helen Churchill.

The tapestry book. N.Y., Tudor, 1935. \$1.69

\*Weaves and draperies, classic and modern. N.Y., Stokes, 1930. \$5.00

Caplin, Jessie Florence.

Knitting, its products and processes. N.Y., Dry goods economist, 1927.

The lace book. N.Y., Macmillan, 1932. \$3.00

Rayon fabrics. St. Paul, Riverside press, 1939. Loose-leaf, photo-printed. 70c.

Cartland, Bernice M.

The dress of the ancient Egyptians. N.Y., Gilliss press, 1916. Reprinted from Bulletin of the Metropolitan museum of art, N.Y., August & Sept., 1916.

Carver, Thomas Nixon, Woolman, Mary Schenck and McGowan, Ellen Beers, Textile problems for the consumer. N.Y., Macmillan, 1935. \$1.75

Challamel, Augustin.

The history of fashion in France. N.Y., Scribner & Welford, 1882.

Chalmers, Helena.

Clothes, on and off the stage; a history of dress from the earliest times to the present day. N.Y., Appleton, 1928. \$3.50

Chase, Stuart and Schlink, F. J.

Your money's worth. N.Y., Macmillan, 1927. \$1.00

Cherington, Paul Terry.

The wool industry. Chicago, Shaw, 1916.

Chuse, Anne R.

Costume design. Pelham, N.Y., Bridgman publishers, 1930. \$1.00

Clifford, Chandler Robbins,

The lace dictionary. N.Y., Clifford & Lawton, 1913.

Clinch, George.

English costume from prehistoric times to the end of the eighteenth century. Chicago, McClurg, 1910.

Painted and printed fabrics, the history of the manufactory at Jouy and other ateliers in France 1760-1815. N.Y., Metropolitan museum of art, 1927. \$1.00

Cotton-textile institute, inc., New York.

Cotton from raw material to finished product. 2d ed. April, 1940. N.Y., The cotton-textile institute, 1940. 75c

Crawford, Morris de Camp.

The heritage of cotton. N.Y., Grosset & Dunlap, 1938.

Cunnington, Cecil Willett.

Feminine attitudes in the nineteenth century. N.Y., Macmillan, 1936. \$3.50

Curtis, Oswald. See Norris, Herbert.

Dana, Margaret.

Behind the label. Boston, Little, Brown, 1938. \$2.00

Dearborn, George Van Ness.

The psychology of clothing. Princeton, N.J., Psychological review co., 1918. (Psychological monographs v. XXVI, no.1; whole no.112)

Denny, Grace Goldena. Fabrics. 4th ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1936. \$2.50

Dooley, William Henry. Clothing and style. Boston, Heath, 1930. \$2.40

Economics of clothing and textiles. Boston, Heath, 1934. \$3.00

Doubman, John Russell and Whitaker, John R. The organization and operation of department stores. N.Y., Wiley, 1927. \$3.50

Dyer, Elizabeth. Textile fabrics. Rev. ed. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1927. \$1.84

Earle, Alice Morse.

Costume of colonial times. N.Y., Empire state book co., 1924.

Home life in colonial days. N.Y., Macmillan, 1913. \$2.50

Two centuries of costume in America. N.Y., Macmillan, 1903. 2 v.

Eaton, Allen Hendershott. Handicrafts of the Southern highlands. N.Y., Russell Sage foundation, 1937. \$3.00

Eberhart, E. Kingman. See Trilling, Mabel Barbara.

Eddy, Josephine Florence and Wiley, Elizabeth C. B. Pattern and dress design. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1932. \$2.75

Erkel, Agnes M. and Shiras, Sylvia R. Mrs. Consumer's dollar. Minneapolis, Burgess publishing co., 1937.

Life in ancient Egypt. N.Y., Macmillan, 1894.

Erwin, Mabel Deane. Practical dress design. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$3.50. (CT)

Costume throughout the ages. 2d ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1938. \$3.50.

and McGowan, Ellen Beers. A guide to textiles. N.Y., Wiley, 1939. \$2.50

Fashion group. See Stevenson, Margaretta.

Filene, Edward Albert. Next steps forward in retailing. N.Y., Harper, 1937. \$4.00

Finley, Ruth Ebright. The lady of Godey's, Sarah Josepha Hale. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1931.

Fischel, Oskar. See Boehn, Max von.

Flemming, Ernest Richard. An encyclopaedia of textiles from the earliest times to the beginning of the 19th century. N.Y., Weyhe, 1927.

\*Glazier, Richard. Historic textile fabrics. N.Y., Scribner's, 1923. \$8.00 Goodrich, Frances Louisa.

Mountain homespun. New Haven, Conn., Yale university press, 1931. \$3.00

Gorham, E. R. See Brown, Clara Maude.

Green, Anna L. See Northrup, Belle.

Griffith, Grace. See Brisco, Norris Arthur.

Haire, Frances Hamilton.

The American costume book. N.Y., Barnes, 1934. \$5.00

The folk costume book. N.Y., Barnes, 1926. \$5.00

Hall, Carrie A.

From hoopskirts to nudity. Caldwell, Id., Caxton, 1938. \$5.00

Hall, Eliza Calvert. See Obenchain, Eliza Caroline.

Harap, Henry.

The education of the consumer. London, Macmillan, 1924. 10/-

Harkness, Helen D. See Baldt, Laura Irene.

Hartley, Dorothy.

Mediaeval costume and life. London, Batsford, 1931. 12/-

Harvard university. Graduate school of business administration. Bureau of business research.

Distribution of textiles. Cambridge, Mass., Bureau of business research, 1926. (Its Bulletin no.56)

Haven, George Bartholomew.

Industrial fabrics; a handbook for engineers, purchasing agents and salesmen. 3d ed. N.Y., Wellington Sears, 1941. \$2.00

Hawes, Elizabeth.

Fashion is spinach. N.Y., Grosset & Dunlap, 1940. \$1.00

Hempstead, Laurene.

Color and line in dress. Rev. ed. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1938. \$3.00. (HT)

Hess, Katharine Paddock.

Textile fibers and their use. 3d ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1941. \$3.00

Hiler, Hilaire.

From nudity to raiment. N.Y., Weyhe, 1929.

Hooper, Luther.

Hand-loom weaving. London, Pitman, 1934. 10/6

Weaving for beginners. London, Pitman, 1920.

\*Hopkins, Marguerite Stotts.

Dress design and selection. N.Y., Macmillan, 1935. \$2.00

Hornblower, Florence S. See Houston, Mary Galway.

Hottenroth, Friedrich.

Le costume, les armes, les bijoux, la céramique, les ustensiles, outils, objets mobiliers etc., etc., chez les peuples anciens et modernes, Paris, Guérinet, 1890.

---Nouvelle serie. N.Y., Weyhe, [n.d.]

Houston, Mary Galway.

Ancient Greek, Roman, and Byzantine costume and decoration (including Cretan costume). London, Black, 1931. 10/6

Medieval costume in England & France, the 13th, 14th and 15th centuries. London, Black, 1939. 12/6

----and Hornblower, Florence S.

Ancient Egyptian, Assyrian and Persian costumes and decorations. London, Black, 1920. 10/6

Hoving, Walter.

Your career in business. N.Y., Duell, Sloan & Pearce, 1940. \$2.00

Hoye, John.

The descriptions, finishes and uses of staple cotton fabrics used in the converting trades, with samples of each. N.Y., Straubenmuller textile high school, 1935.

Hunter, George Leland.

\*Decorative textiles. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1918.

\*The practical book of tapestries. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1925. \$5.00

Hurlock, Elizabeth Bergner.

The psychology of dress. N.Y., Ronald press, 1929.

\*Institute of women's professional relations.

Business opportunities for the home economist; a study made under the direction of Chase Going Woodhouse. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1938. \$2.50

Jacobsen, Eda Augusta and McCullough, Helen E.

Fundamentals of textiles. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley. (In press)

Jewel, Virginia. See Schmuck, Christine.

Johns Hopkins university.

Studies in archeology. See Wilson, Lillian May.

Johnson, George Henry.

Textile fabrics. N.Y., Harper, 1927.

Keever, A. I. See Brown, Clara Maude.

Kellogg, Charlotte Hoffman.

Bobbins of Belgium. N.Y., Funk & Wagnalls, 1920.

Kelly, Francis Michael and Schwabe, Randolph.

Historic costume. 2d ed. N.Y., Scribner's, 1929. \$7.50

A short history of costume and armour, chiefly in England, 1066-1800. London, Batsford, 1931. 2 v. in 1. 25/—

Kendrick, Albert Frank. See Victoria and Albert museum, South Kensington. Dept. of textiles.

Kettunen, Marietta.

Fundamentals of dress. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1941. \$3.00. (CT)

\*Köhler, Karl.

A history of costume. N.Y., Watt, 1933.

Kroeber, Alfred Lewis. See O'Neale, Lila Morris.

Lang, Harold Locke.

Stain removal from fabrics; home methods. U.S. Dept. of agriculture. Farmers' bul. no.1474. 1926.

Latzke, Alpha and Quinlan, Beth.

Clothing. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$3.50

-See also Baxter, Laura Falkenrich.

Laver, James.

English costume of the eighteenth century. London, Black, 1931. 6—Also issued in Brooke, Iris. English costume from the fourteenth through the nineteenth century.

English costume of the nineteenth century. London, Black, 1929. 6/—
Also issued in Brooke, Iris. English costume from the fourteenth through the nineteenth century.

Lester, Katherine Morris and Oerke, Bess Viola.

Historic costume. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1925. \$2.75

An illustrated history of those frills and furbelows of fashion which have come to be known as accessories of dress. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1940. \$10.00

\*Lewis, Ethel.

The romance of textiles. N.Y., Macmillan, 1937. \$4.00

\*Lewis, George Griffin.

Practical book of oriental rugs. 5th ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1920. \$5.00

Little, Frances.

Early American textiles. N.Y., Century, 1931. \$4.50

McClellan, Elisabeth.

Historic dress in America. Philadelphia, Jacobs, 1904-1910. 2 v. Reprinted under title: "History of American costume, 1607-1820." N.Y., Tudor, 1937. \$3.48

McCullough, Helen E. See Jacobsen, Eda Augusta.

McFarland, Frieda Wiegand.

Good taste in dress. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1936. \$1.25. (HT)

McGowan, Ellen Beers. See Carver, Thomas Nixon; Evans, Mary; and Woolman, Mary Schenck.

Macquoid, Percy.

Four hundred years of children's costumes from the great masters, 1400-1800. Boston, The Medici society, 1923.

Mann, George Carlisle.

Bibliography on consumer education. N.Y., Harper, 1939. \$4.00

Mann, Kathleen.

\*Design from peasant art. London, Black, 1939. 12/6

\*Peasant costume in Europe. London, Black, 1935-36. 2 v. v.1, 7/6; v.2, 12/6

Matthews, Joseph Merritt.

Textile fibers, their physical, microscopical and chemical properties. 4th ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1924. \$10.00

Mauersberger, Herbert R. See Schwarz, Eugene W. K.; Von Bergen, Werner.

Maxwell, Jane. See Warburton, Gertrude.

Moore, N. Hudson.
The lace book. N.Y., Stokes, 1904.

Morrison, Bess Viemont.

Judging fabric quality. U.S. Dept. of agriculture. Farmers' bul. no.1831.

Morse, Harriet Klamroth.

Elizabethan pageantry, a pictorial survey of costume . . . from c. 1560-1620. N.Y., Studio publications, 1934.

National association of better business bureaus.

A guide for retail advertising and selling. 2d ed. Boston, National association of better business bureaus, 1938.

National retail dry goods association. Merchandising division.

The buyer's manual. 3d ed. N.Y., National retail dry goods association, 1937.

The retailer's reference book of Federal trade commission rulings. N.Y., Merchandising division, National retail dry goods association, 1939.

New York. Metropolitan museum of art.

Chinese textiles . . . by Alan Priest and Pauline Simmons. New and rev. ed. N.Y., 1934.

Nicholas, Florence Williams. See Trilling, Mabel Barbara.

Nichols, Henry Wyman and Broomhead, William H.

Standard cotton cloths and their construction. Fall River, Mass., Dover press, 1927.

Norris, Herbert and Curtis, Oswald.

Costume & fashion. N.Y., Dutton, 1925-1939 (in process) v.1-2, v.6, \$7.00 each; v.3 (2 pts.), \$16.00

Northrup, Belle and Green, Anna L.

A short description of historic fashion. N.Y., Teachers college, Columbia university, 1925. \$1.60

Cover title: Historic costume plates.

Nystrom, Paul Henry.

Chain stores. Washington, Domestic distribution dept., Chamber of commerce of the U.S., 1930.

Economic principles of consumption. N.Y., Ronald press, 1929.

Economics of fashion. N.Y., Ronald press, 1928.

Economics of retailing. 3d ed. N.Y., Ronald press, 1930. 2 v.

Fashion merchandising. N.Y., Ronald press, 1932.

Retail selling and store management. Scranton, Pa., International textbook co., 1924.

Textiles. N.Y., Appleton, 1918. \$2.25

\*Obenchain, Eliza Caroline.

A book of hand-woven coverlets, by Eliza C. Hall. Boston, Little, Brown, 1912. \$4.50

O'Brien, Ruth.

Selection of cotton fabrics. U.S. Dept. of agriculture. Farmers' bul. no.1926.

Oerke, Bess Viola. See Lester, Katherine Morris.

Oglesby, Catharine.

Fashion careers: American style. 2d ed. N.Y., Funk & Wagnalls, 1937. \$2.00

Ohrbach, Nathan M.

Getting ahead in retailing. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1935. \$2.50

O'Neale, Lila Morris and Kroeber, Alfred Louis.

Textile periods in ancient Peru. Berkeley, Calif., University of California press, 1930. (University of California publications in American archaeology and ethnology. v.28, no.2)

Osborne, Lilly de Jongh.

Guatemala textiles. New Orleans, Dept. of Middle American research, The Tulane university of Louisiana, 1935. (Middle American research series. Pub. no.6)

Palliser, Fanny Marryat.

History of lace. 4th ed. N.Y., Scribner's, 1902. \$20.00

Parsons, Frank Alvah.

The psychology of dress. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Page, 1920.

Percival, MacIver.

The chintz book. London, Heinemann, 1923.

Picken, Mary Brooks.

The language of fashion. N.Y., Mary Brooks Picken school, 1939.

Modern dressmaking made easy. N.Y., Funk & Wagnalls, 1940. \$3.50

The secrets of distinctive dress. Scranton, Pa., International textbook press, 1918.

Piton, Camille.

Le costume civil en France du XIIIe au XIXe siècle. Paris, Flammarion, [n.d.]

Pitz, Henry C. See Warwick, Edward.

Preece, Louisa. See Antrobus, Mary Symonds.

Preston, John Massey.

Modern textile microscopy. London, Emmott, 1933. 15/-

Price, Julius Mendes.

Dame Fashion, 1786-1912. London, Low, Marston, 1912. 31/6

Priest, Alan. See New York. Metropolitan museum of art.

Psychological monographs. See Dearborn, George Van Ness.

Quinlan, Beth. See Latzke, Alpha.

Racinet, Albert Charles Auguste.

Le costume historique. Paris, Firmin-Didot, 1888. 6 v.

Rathbone, Lucy and Tarpley, Elizabeth.

Fabrics and dress. New ed. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1937. \$1.60. (HT)

Reichard, Gladys Amanda.

Navajo shepherd and weaver. N.Y., Augustin, 1936.

Spider woman; a story of Navajo weavers and chanters. N.Y., Macmillan, 1934. \$3.50

Rhead, George Woolliscroft. Chats on costume. London, Benn, 1922. 10/6

Robinson, O. Preston.

Retail personnel relations. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1940. \$4.00

---See also Brisco, Norris Arthur.

Rodier, Paul.

The romance of French weaving. N.Y., Tudor publishing co., 1931. \$1.95

Ryan, Mildred Graves.

Your clothes and personality. Rev. ed. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1942. \$1.88. (HT)

Sage, Elizabeth.

A study of costume. N.Y., Scribner's, 1926. \$2.00

Textiles and clothing. N.Y., Scribner's, 1930. \$1.60

Schlink, F. J. See Chase, Stuart.

\*Schmuck, Christine and Jewel, Virginia. Fashion illustration. N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1937. \$5.00

Schwabe, Randolph. See Kelly, Francis Michael.

Schwarz, Edward Robinson.

Textiles and the microscope. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1934. \$4.00

Schwarz, Eugene W. K. and Mauersberger, Herbert R. Rayon and staple fiber handbook. 3d enl. ed. N.Y., Rayon handbook co.,

Scott, Clarice Louisba.

1939.

Quality guides in buying women's cloth coats. U.S. Dept. of agriculture. Leaflet no.117 and Supplement: When a woman buys a coat. 1938.

Women's dresses and slips. U.S. Dept. of agriculture. Farmers' bul. no.1851. 1940.

-and Smith, Margaret.

\*Fabrics and designs for children's clothes. U.S. Dept. of agriculture. Farmers' bul. no.1778. 1937.

The Scottish clans and their tartans. 24th ed. Toronto, Musson, 1935. \$1.50

Sharp, Mary.

Point and pillow lace. 2d ed. N.Y., Dutton, 1905.

Shiras, Sylvia R. See Erkel, Agnes M.

Simmons, Pauline. See New York. Metropolitan museum of art.

Singer sewing machine company.

Machine sewing. N.Y., Singer sewing machine co., 1938.

Skinkle, John Henry.

Textile testing. N.Y., Chemical publishing co., 1940. \$3.00

Small, Cassie Paine.

How to know textiles. Enl. ed. Boston, Ginn, 1932. \$1.64

Smith, Margaret.

Hosiery for women. U.S. Dept. of agriculture. Misc. pub. no.342. 1939.

----See also Scott, Clarice Louisba.

Stapley, Mildred. See Byne, Mildred Stapley.

Stevenson, Margaretta, ed.

How the fashion world works. Addresses given at the Fashion group's training courses. N.Y., Harper, 1938. \$2.50

\*Story, Margaret McElroy Frost.

Individuality and clothes. N.Y., Funk & Wagnalls, 1930. \$3.50

Stote, Dorothy.

Making the most of your looks. N.Y., Stokes, 1935. \$3.00

Men too wear clothes. N.Y., Stokes, 1939. \$1.50. (CT)

Symonds, Mary. See Antrobus, Mary Symonds.

Tarpley, Elizabeth. See Rathbone, Lucy.

Thomson, W. G.

A history of tapestry from the earliest times until the present day. Rev. and re-issued. London, Hodder and Stoughton, 1930.

Tilke, Max.

\*The costumes of eastern Europe. N.Y., Weyhe, 1925.

Oriental costumes. London, Paul, Trench, Trubner, 1923.

Traphagen, Ethel.

Costume design and illustration. 2d ed. N.Y., Wiley, 1932. \$5.00

Trilling, Mabel Barbara, Eberhart, E. Kingman and Nicholas, Florence Wil-

When you buy. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1938. \$1.80. (HT)

-and Williams, Florence.

Art in home and clothing. Rev. ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1936. \$1.96. (HT)

Tulane university. Dept. of middle American research. Publication. See Osborne, Lilly de Jongh.

U.S. Dept. of agriculture.

Farmers' bulletin. See Lang, Harold Locke; Morrison, Bess Viemont; O'Brien, Ruth; and Scott, Clarice Louisba.

Miscellaneous publications. See Smith, Margaret.

Uzanne, Louis Octave.

Fashion in Paris. N.Y., Scribner's, 1898.

The modern Parisienne. N.Y., Putnam's, 1912.

Victoria and Albert museum, South Kensington. Dept. of textiles. Catalogue of textiles from burying-grounds in Egypt by A. F. Kendrick.

London, H. M. Stationery off., 1920-22. 3 v.

Vincent, John Martin.

Costume and conduct in the laws of Basel, Bern, and Zurich, 1370-1800. Baltimore, Johns Hopkins press, 1935. \$2.50

Vogue's book of sewing. N.Y., Condé Nast publications, 1934.

Vogue's book of smart dressmaking. N.Y., Condé Nast publications, 1936.

Von Bergen, Werner and Mauersberger, Herbert R. American wool handbook. N.Y., American wool handbook co., 1938.

von Boehn, Max. See Boehn, Max von.

Walton, Perry.

The story of textiles. Boston, Lawrence, 1912.

Warburton, Gertrude and Maxwell, Jane. Fashion for a living. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1939. \$3.00

Warwick, Edward and Pitz, Henry C.

Early American costume. N.Y., Century, 1929. \$4.50

\*Weiss, Edward Benjamin.

The shopping guide. N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1937. \$2.50

Wheeler, Candace Thurber.

The development of embroidery in America. N.Y., Harper, 1921.

Whitaker, John R. See Doubman, John Russell.

Wiley, Elizabeth C. B. See Eddy, Josephine Florence.

Wilkinson, Sir John Gardner.

Manners and customs of ancient Egyptians. London, Murray, 1878. 3 v.

Williams, Florence. See Trilling, Mabel Barbara.

Wilson, Lillian May.

The clothing of the ancient Romans. Baltimore, Johns Hopkins press, 1938. (Johns Hopkins university. Studies in archeology. no.24). \$5.00

The Roman toga. Baltimore, Johns Hopkins press, 1924. (Johns Hopkins university. Studies in archeology. no.1). \$2.50

Wingate, Isabel Barnum.

Textile fabrics and their selection. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1935. \$3.25

Wingate, John W. See Brisco, Norris Arthur.

Woodhouse, Chase Going. See Institution of women's professional relations.

Woolman, Mary Schenck. See also Carver, Thomas Nixon.

-and McGowan, Ellen Beers.

Textiles. Rev. ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1926. \$3.30

Worst, Edward Francis.

\*Foot-power loom weaving. 3d ed. Milwaukee, Bruce, 1924. \$6.00

How to weave linens. Milwaukee, Bruce, 1926.

Problems in woodwork in combination with other materials for elementary manual training. Milwaukee, Bruce, 1917. \$3.00

Worth, Jean Philippe.

A century of fashion. Boston, Little, Brown, 1928.

Young, Agnes Brooks.

Recurring cycles of fashion, 1760-1937. N.Y., Harper, 1937. \$3.00

Stage costuming. N.Y., Macmillan, 1927. \$2.00

\*Young, Florence Elizabeth.

Clothing the child. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1938. \$2.25

Zur Geschichte der Kostüme. See Braun, Louis.

# Periodicals, Yearbooks and Series

American association of textile chemists and colorists.

Year book. v.1 to date. Lowell, Mass., American association of textile chemists and colorists, 1923 to date. Annual. \$2.50

American dyestuff reporter. v.1 to date. N.Y., American association of textile

chemists and colorists, 1916 to date.

Fortnightly. \$2.50

American society for testing materials.

Bulletin. no.1 to date. Philadelphia, American society for testing materials, 1921 to date.

Bi-monthly. \$1.50

\*Better buymanship. no.1 to date. Chicago, Household finance corporation, 1933 to date.

Irregular. 2½c each.

Butterick fashion magazine. v.1 to date. N.Y., Butterick publishing co., 1908 to date.

Quarterly. \$1.00

DuPont magazine. v.1 to date. Wilmington, Del., E. I. DuPont du Nemours,

1913 to date.

\*Harper's bazaar. v.1 to date. N.Y., Hearst magazines, 1867 to date.

Monthly. \$5.00

Mademoiselle. v.1 to date. N.Y., Street & Smith publications, 1935 to date.

Monthly, \$2.50

National conference on consumer education.

Proceedings. 1939 to date.

Appears as a Bulletin of the Institute for consumer education, Stephens

college. Columbia, Mo.

1939-Next steps in consumer education.

1940-Making consumer education effective.

National retail dry goods association.

Bulletin. v.1 to date. N.Y., National retail dry goods association, 1913

to date.

Monthly. \$3.00

New York times (Sunday edition). v.1 to date. N.Y., New York times co.,

1851 to date.

Weekly. \$6.00

Rayon organon. v.1 to date. N.Y., Textile economics bureau, 1930 to date.

Monthly. \$1.50

Rayon textile monthly. v.1 to date. N.Y., Rayon publishing corporation, 1925

to date.

Monthly. \$5.00

Retailing. v.1-3, 1929-1931.

Continued as:

Retail executive. v.3, no.40 to date. N.Y., Women's wear co., 1931 to date. Weekly. \$2.00

Retailing: home furnishing edition. v.3, no.40 to date. N.Y., Women's wear co., 1931 to date. Weekly. \$2.00

Society of dyers and colourists.

The journal. v.1 to date. Bradford, Yorkshire, 1884 to date. Monthly. 60/-

Textile colorist. v.1 to date. N.Y., Textile colorist, 1879 to date. Monthly. \$5.00

Textile institute.

Journal. v.1 to date. Manchester, Textile institute, 1910 to date. Monthly. 48/—

Textile research. v.1 to date. Boston, Mass., U.S. Institute for textile research, 1931 to date.

Monthly. \$5.00

Textile world. v.1 to date. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1868 to date. Monthly. \$3.00

U.S. Federal trade commission.

Trade practice rules. 1935 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1935 to date.

Irregular: cumulative volume issued every five years.

U.S. National bureau of standards.

Commercial standards. no.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1928 to date.

Journal of research, v.1 to date. Washington, National bureau of standards, 1928 to date. Monthly. \$3.50

\*Vogue. v.1 to date. Greenwich, Conn., Condé Nast publications, 1892 to date. Semi-monthly. \$5.00

Vogue pattern book. 1915 to date. Greenwich, Conn., Condé Nast publications, 1915 to date. Bi-monthly. \$1.50

Women's wear daily. 1910 to date. N.Y., Women's wear co., 1910 to date. Daily. \$5.00

Women's wear news. no.1 to date. London, Century press, 1935 to date. Weekly. 16/-

# Reference Books

\*Indicates that the title is duplicated on a subject list in the body of this bibliography. †Indicates that a title is duplicated elsewhere on the list of Reference Books.

# **GENERAL**

### Bibliographies and Periodical Indexes

- †Agricultural index; subject index to a selected list of agricultural periodicals and bulletins. 1916 to date. N.Y., Wilson, 1916 to date.

  Monthly, cumulative. Sold on service basis.
- Cumulative book index. v.1 to date. N.Y., Wilson, 1898 to date.

  Monthly, cumulative. Sold on service basis.
- Experiment station record. v.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1889 to date.

  Monthly. \$2.00
- Industrial arts index. v.1 to date. N.Y., Wilson, 1913 to date.

  Monthly, cumulative. Sold on service basis.
- †Notes on graduate studies and research in home economics and home economics education. no.1 to date. Washington, 1936/37 to date.

  Annual. Issued alternately by the U.S. Office of experiment stations, the Bureau of home economics, and the Office of education.
- Readers' guide to periodical literature. 1900 to date. N.Y., Wilson, 1900 to date. Semi-monthly, cumulative. Sold on service basis.
- U.S. Office of experiment stations.

  Research in home economics at the land-grant institutions. Washington, 1931/32 to date.

  Annual.

## Biography

American women. 1935/36 to date. Los Angeles, Calif., Richard Blank, 1935 to date.
Biennial. \$10.00

#### Miscellaneous

Bennett, Harry.
The chemical formulary. Brooklyn, N.Y., Chemical publishing co., 1933-41.
5 v. \$6.00 each.

Boston conference on distribution.

Boston conference on distribution, 1933 to date. Boston, Retail trade board, Boston chamber of commerce, 1933 to date.

Annual. \$3.75

- \*Consumers' research, inc.
  Bulletin. v.9 to date.
  Washington, N.J., Consumers' research, inc., 1941
  to date.
  Monthly. \$2.00
  Preceded by:
- Consumers' digest. v.1-9, no.6, 1937-1941.
- \*Consumers reports. v.1 to date. N.Y., Consumers union of the U.S., 1936 to date.

  Monthly. \$3.00
- Post, Emily Price. Etiquette. 6th ed. N.Y., Funk & Wagnalls, 1940. \$4.00

# APPLIED ART

## Bibliographies and Indexes

- Art index. 1929 to date. N.Y., Wilson, 1929 to date.

  Quarterly. Sold on service basis.
- Ellis, Jessie Croft, comp.

  General index to illustrations. Boston, Faxon, 1931. \$5.00

  Nature index. Boston, Faxon, 1930. \$3.00
- †Hiler, Hilaire and Hiler, Meyer.
  Bibliography of costume. N.Y., Wilson, 1939.
  Sold on service basis.
- International index to periodicals. v.1 to date. N.Y., Wilson, 1913 to date. Bi-monthly, cumulative. Sold on service basis.
- †Monro, Isabel Stevenson and Cook, Dorothy Elizabeth, eds. Costume index. N.Y., Wilson, 1937. Sold on service basis.
- Shepard, Frederick Job, comp.
  Index to illustrations. Chicago, American library association, 1924.

## Dictionaries and Encyclopedias

- \*Adeline, Jules.
  Adeline's art dictionary. N.Y., Appleton, 1921. \$3.50
- \*Aronson, Joseph.
  The encyclopedia of furniture. N.Y., Crown publishers, 1938. \$3.00
- \*Harper's encyclopedia of art. N.Y., Harper, 1937. 2 v.
  Also published as:
  New standard encyclopedia of art. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1939. 2 v. in 1. \$3.75
- Maerz, Aloys John and Paul, Morris Rea.
  A dictionary of color. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1930. \$12.00

REFERENCE BOOKS

#### Mollett, John William.

An illustrated dictionary of words used in art and archaeology. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1883.

#### Sturgis, Russell.

A dictionary of architecture and building, biographical, historical and descriptive. N.Y., Macmillan, 1901-02. 3 v.

### **Biography**

# Bryan, Michael.

Bryan's dictionary of painters and engravers. New ed. rev. and enl. London, Bell, 1930. 5 v.

## Champlin, John Denison.

Cyclopedia of painters and painting. N.Y., Scribner's, 1913. 4 v.

#### Fielding, Mantle.

Dictionary of American painters, sculptors and engravers. Philadelphia, Printed for the subscribers, 1926.

Index of twentieth century artists. v.1-4, no.7. N.Y., College art association of America, 1933-1937.

#### Kaltenbach, Gustav Emile.

Dictionary of pronunciation of artists' names. 2d ed. Chicago, The art institute of Chicago, 1938.

#### Mallett, Daniel Trowbridge.

Mallett's index of artists. N.Y., Bowker, 1935.

---Supplement. N.Y., Bowker, 1940. \$8.50

Masters in art; a series of illustrated monographs, issued monthly. v.1-9, v.10, no.1-2. Boston, Bates and Guild, 1900-09.

#### Smith, Ralph Clifton,

A biographical index of American artists. Baltimore, Williams & Wilkins, 1930.

Who's who in American art. 1936-37 to date. Washington, American federation of arts, 1935 to date.

Biennial. \$8.00

## History

## Cotterill, Henry Bernard.

A history of art. N.Y., Stokes, 1922-23. 2 v.

#### \*Gardner, Helen

Art through the ages. Rev. ed. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1936. \$4.00

#### \*Hammerton, John Alexander, ed.

Wonders of the past. N.Y., Putnam's, 1923-24. 4 v. \$5.00 each.

# \*Lübke, Wilhelm.

Outlines of the history of art. Rev. ed. N.Y., Tudor, 1937. 2 v. in 1.

# \*Pijoan y Soteras, José.

History of art. N.Y., Harper, 1927-28. 2 v.

# \*Reinach, Salomon,

Apollo. New ed. N.Y., Scribner's, 1924. \$2.00

#### Yearbooks

- American art annual. v.1 to date. Washington, American federation of arts, 1898 to date.

  Annual. \$8.00
- \*Decorative art; the Studio yearbook. v.1 to date. London, The Studio, 1906 to date.

  Annual. 12/—

#### Miscellaneous

Chaffers, William.

Marks and monograms on European and oriental pottery and porcelain.

14th ed. London, Reeves, 1931. 50/6

Ireland, Norma Olin.

The picture file in school, college, and public libraries. Boston, Faxon, 1935. \$1.25

## CHILD DEVELOPMENT

## Bibliographies and Indexes: General

\*Bradbury, Dorothy Edith and Skeels, Esther Leech.

A bibliography of nursery education, including references published between December 1, 1934 and January 1, 1939. Detroit, Mich., National association for nursery education, 1939.

# and Swieda, Wanda.

Nursery school education; a classified and annotated bibliography including references published up to December, 1934. Boston, National association for nursery education, 1935.

†\*Child development abstracts and bibliography. v.1 to date. Washington, National research council, 1927 to date. Bi-monthly. \$5.00

†\*Education abstracts. v.1 to date. Homewood, Ill., Phi Delta Kappa, 1936 to date.

Bi-monthly. \$3.00

†\*Education index. 1929 to date. N.Y., Wilson, 1929 to date. 9 times a year, cumulative. Sold on service basis.

#### Mitchell, Albert Graeme.

Pediatric bibliography. Washington, Society for research in child development, National research council, 1941. (Its Monograph, v.VI, no.1 (serial no.27)) 75 cents.

†\*Psychological abstracts. v.1 to date. Columbus, Ohio, American psychological association, 1927 to date.

Monthly, \$4.00

Stebbing, Lucile Reiner.

Child training and parent education. 2d ed. rev. by C. S. Hughes. N.Y., Wilson, 1939. 90 cents.

## Bibliographies and Indexes: Children's Literature and Music

Cushing, Helen G.
Children's song index. N.Y., Wilson, 1936. \$2.40

\*Frank, Josette.

What books for children? Including annotated, classified lists prepared by the Children's book committee of the Child study association of America. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Doran, 1937. \$2.00

\*Mahony, Bertha E. and Whitney, Elinor.

Realms of gold in children's books. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday, Doran, 1929. \$5.00

Supplemented by:

Five years of children's books. N.Y., Doubleday, Doran, 1936. \$3.50

#### **Dictionaries**

Hinsie, Leland Earl and Shatzky, Jacob.
Psychiatric dictionary. London, Oxford university press, 1940.

†Warren, Howard Crosby, ed. Dictionary of psychology. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1934. \$4.50

#### Miscellaneous

Huston, Wendell, comp.
 Social welfare laws of the forty-eight states. 3d ed. Seattle, Wash., W. Huston co., 1937. Loose-leaf.

Social work year book. v.1 to date. N.Y., Russell Sage foundation, 1929 to date.
Annual. \$2.50

# FOODS AND NUTRITION

#### Bibliographies and Periodical Indexes.

†Agricultural index. 1916 to date. N.Y., Wilson, 1916 to date.

Monthly. Sold on service basis.

\*Annual review of biochemistry. v.1 to date. Stanford university, Calif., Annual reviews, inc., 1932 to date.

Annual. \$5.00

Biological abstracts. v.1 to date. Philadelphia, Union of American biological societies, 1926 to date.

Monthly. \$25.00

Bitting, Katherine Golden.
Gastronomic bibliography. San Francisco, Calif., 1939.

†\*Chemical abstracts. v.1 to date. Columbus, Ohio, American chemical society, 1907 to date.

Semi-monthly. \$12.00

- Chemical reviews. v.1 to date. Baltimore, American chemical society, 1924 to date.

  Bi-monthly. \$9.00
- Gt. Brit. Dept. of scientific and industrial research. Index to the literature of food investigation. v.1 to date. London, H. M. Stationery office, 1929 to date. 18/— Quarterly. 4/6 an issue
- \*Nutrition abstracts and reviews. v.1 to date. Aberdeen, Scotland, Imperial agricultural bureaux council, 1931 to date.

  Quarterly. \$10.00
- \*Physiological reviews. v.1 to date. Baltimore, American physiological society, 1921 to date.

  Quarterly. \$6.00
- \*Quarterly cumulative index medicus. v.1 to date. Chicago, American medical association, 1927 to date.

  Quarterly. \$12.00

## Dictionaries and Encyclopedias

American home economics association.

Terminology used in food preparation. Washington, American home economics association, 1936.

\*Dorland, William Alexander Newman.

American illustrated medical dictionary. 19th ed. Philadelphia, Saunders, 1941. \$7.50

\*Graves, Lulu Grace and Taber, Clarence Wilbur.

A dictionary of food and nutrition. Philadelphia, Davis, 1938.

Hauser, Bengamin Gayelord and Berg, Ragnar.
Dictionary of foods. N.Y., Tempo books, 1932.

Stedman, Thomas Lathrop and Garber, Stanley Thomas.

Medical dictionary. 14th ed. Baltimore, Williams & Wilkins, 1939. \$7.50

\*Ward, Artemas.

The encyclopedia of food. N.Y., Published by the author, 1923.

Reprinted by Peter Smith, N.Y., 1941. \$15.00

#### General

\*Bridges, Milton Arlanden.
Food and beverage analyses. Philadelphia, Lea & Febiger, 1935. \$3.50

†Chemical rubber company, Cleveland.

Handbook of chemistry and physics. 25th ed. Cleveland, O., Chemical rubber publishing co., 1941. \$3.50

Delineater home institute.

The American woman's cook book. Ed. by Ruth Berolzheimer. Garden City, N.Y., Garden City publishing co., 1938. \$2.39

\*Farmer, Fannie Merritt.

The Boston cooking-school cook book. 7th ed. Boston, Little, Brown, 1941. \$2.50

\*Lowe, Belle.

Experimental cookery. N.Y., Wiley, 1937. \$4.50

\*Sherman, Henry Clapp.

Chemistry of food and nutrition. 6th ed. N.Y., Macmillan, 1941. \$3.25

# HOME ECONOMICS EDUCATION

# Bibliographies and Periodical Indexes

- †\*Child development abstracts and bibliography. v.1 to date. Washington, National research council, 1927 to date.

  Bi-monthly. \$5.00
- †\*Education abstracts. v.1 to date. Homewood, Ill., Phi Delta Kappa, 1936 to date.

  Bi-monthly. \$3.00
- †\*Education index. 1929 to date. N.Y., Wilson, 1929 to date. 9 times a year. Sold on service basis.
- †\*Notes on graduate studies and research in home economics and home economics education. no.1 to date. Washington, 1936/37 to date.

  Annual. Issued alternately by the U.S. Office of experiment stations, the Bureau of home economics, and the Office of education.
- †\*Psychological abstracts. v.1 to date. Columbus, Ohio, American psychological association, 1927 to date.

  Monthly. \$4.00

\*U.S. Office of education. Vocational division.

Studies and research in home economics education reported by colleges and universities. Washington, U.S. Office of education, 1937. (U.S. Office of education Misc. 1163, rev. Feb. 1937; Misc. 1173, rev. Feb. 1937) Supplemented by *its*:

Abstracts of theses in home economics education reported by colleges and universities, 1931/34-1934/38. Washington, 1935-39. (U.S. Office of education Misc. 1680 and 3114)

Continued as:

Notes on graduate studies and research in home economics and home economics education.

#### Dictionaries and Encyclopedias

Encyclopedia of the social sciences. N.Y., Macmillan, 1930-35. 15 v. \$112.50

Monroe, Walter Scott.

Encyclopedia of educational research, prepared under the auspices of the American educational research association. N.Y., Macmillan, 1941. \$10.00

†Warren, Howard Crosby, ed.

Dictionary of psychology. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1934. \$4.50

#### **Directories**

American council on education.

American universities and colleges. 4th ed. Washington, American council on education, 1940. \$4.00

- A handbook of private schools for American boys and girls. 1st to date. Boston, Sargent, 1915 to date. Annual. \$6.00
- U.S. Office of education. Educational directory. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1912 to date.

#### Miscellaneous

- Mental measurements yearbook. 1938 to date. Highland Park, N.J., Mental measurements yearbook, 1938 to date.

  Biennial. 1938—\$3.00; 1939—\$6.00
- U.S. Office of education.

  Biennial survey of education in the United States. 1916/18 to date. Washington, U.S. Govt. print. off., 1919 to date.

  Biennial.

# HOME MANAGEMENT

- \*Dana, Margaret.

  Behind the label; a guide to intelligent buying. Boston, Little, Brown, 1938. \$2.00
- Groves, Ernest Rutherford and Brooks, Lee M.
  Readings in the family. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1934. \$3.50
- \*Mann, George Carlisle.

  Bibliography on consumer education. N.Y., Harper, 1939. \$4.00
- Menefee, Louise A. and Chambers, Merritt Madison.

  American youth; an annotated bibliography, prepared for the American youth commission. Washington, American council on education, 1938.

  \$3.00
- \*Monthly labor review. v.1 to date. Washington, U.S. Bureau of labor statistics, 1915 to date.

  Monthly. \$3.50
- New York herald tribune. Home institute.

  America's housekeeping book. N.Y., Scribner's, 1941. \$2.50
- Southworth, May.

  Let me fix it; a handbook of brief, clear directions for saving time, money and nerves in housekeeping, general repairing, tinkering, caring for a wardrobe, cooking, gardening and other usual and unusual daily tasks. N.Y., Morrow, 1927.

# HOUSEHOLD EQUIPMENT

#### Bibliographies and Periodical Indexes

†\*Chemical abstracts. v.1 to date. Columbus, Ohio, American chemical society, 1907 to date.

Semi-monthly. \$12.00

Science abstracts. v.1 to date. London, Institution of electrical engineers, 1898 to date. (Ser. A—Electrical engineering abstracts; Ser. B—Physics abstracts)

Monthly. 60/— for both series. 35/— for each.

#### Dictionaries and Encyclopedias

Glazebrook, Sir Richard.
Dictionary of applied physics. London, Macmillan, 1922-23. 5 v. \$23.25

Weld, LeRoy Dougherty.
Glossary of physics. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1937. \$2.50

#### Handbooks

American society of heating and ventilating engineers.

Guide for heating, ventilating, air conditioning. v.1 to date. N.Y., American society of heating and ventilating engineers, 1922 to date.

Annual. \$5.00 a vol.

†Chemical rubber company, Cleveland.

Handbook of chemistry and physics. 25th ed. Cleveland, Chemical rubber publishing co., 1941. \$3.50

Croft, Terrell Williams.

American electricians' handbook; a reference book for practical electrical workers. 4th ed. N.Y., McGraw-Hill, 1936. (New ed. in press)

Graham, Frank Duncan.

Audels handy book of practical electricity with wiring diagrams; ready reference for professional electricians, students and all electrical workers. New ed. N.Y., Audel, 1941. \$4.00

You can fix it; encyclopedia of home repairs, domestic appliance service data and household hints. N.Y., Kemp, 1935.

unitz, Han A.
Oil heating handbook. A manual of theoretical and practical considerations entering into the manufacture, installation and use of oil burners in moderate size heaters. 2d ed. rev. and enl. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1937. \$3.50

Lincoln, Edwin Stoddard and Smith, Paul Clarence.

The electric home; a standard ready reference book. N.Y., Electric home publishing co., 1934.

#### Standards

\*American standards association.

American standard approval requirements for domestic gas ranges, effective January 1, 1941. N.Y., American standards association, 1940. (Z21.1-1940) \$1.00

# INSTITUTION MANAGEMENT

\*American dietetic association. Administration section.
Quantity food service recipes. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1940. \$4.00

Dahl, Joseph Oliver.
Food and menu dictionary with two thousand menu terms, cooking terms, wines, spirits. Stamford, Conn., The Dahls, 1938.

\*Menu making for professionals in quantity cookery; a reference book for food executives in hotels, restaurants, clubs, schools, fountains, tearooms, resorts, camps, cafeterias, hospitals and institutions. Stamford, Conn., Dahl, 1939.

\*Sullivan, Lenore.
[Quantity recipe file. 2d ed. Ames, Ia., The Collegiate press, 1940.]
In metal box, \$3.75

Whitsed, Juliet de Key.

Scientific catering for institutions. London, Baillière, Tindall and Cox, 1937. 8/6

# TEXTILES AND CLOTHING

# Bibliographies and Indexes: Textiles

†\*Chemical abstracts. v.1 to date. Columbus, Ohio, American chemical society, 1907 to date.

Semi-monthly. \$12.00

\*Textile institute, Manchester, England.
Journal. Abstract section. v.13, 1922 to date. Manchester, Eng., Textile institute, 1922 to date.
Monthly. Journal: 48/—

\*Textile research. v.1 to date. Boston, U.S. Institute for textile research. 1931 to date.

Monthly. \$5.00

#### Bibliographies and Indexes: Costume

Baker, Blanch Merritt.
Dramatic bibliography. N.Y., Wilson, 1933. \$2.00

†Hiler, Hilaire and Hiler, Meyer. Bibliography of costume. N.Y., Wilson, 1939. Sold on service basis.

†Monro, Isabel Stevenson and Cook, Dorothy Elizabeth, eds. Costume index. N.Y., Wilson, 1937. Sold on service basis.

#### Dictionaries and Encyclopedias

\*Denny, Grace Goldena.

Fabrics; definitions of fabrics. 4th ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1936. \$2.50

\*Picken, Mary Brooks.

The language of fashion; dictionary and digest of fabric, sewing, and dress. N.Y., Mary Brooks Picken school, 1939.

Planché, James Robinson.

A cyclopaedia of costume or dictionary of dress. London, Chatto and Windus, 1876-79. 2 v.

Midgley, Eber.

Technical terms in the textile trade. Manchester, Eng., Emmott, 1931-32. 2 v. 12/6 each

#### General

\*American society for testing materials.

A.S.T.M. standards on textile materials. Prepared by Committee D-13 on textile materials, October, 1941. Philadelphia, American society for testing materials, 1941. \$2.00

- Davison's textile "blue book". Handy ed., 1888 to date. N.Y., Davison publishing co., 1888 to date.

  Annual. \$4.00
- \*Evans, Mary and McGowan, Ellen Beers.
  A guide to textiles. N.Y., Wiley, 1939. \$2.50
- \*National retail dry goods association. Merchandising division.

  The buyers' manual. Rev. ed. N.Y., National retail dry goods association, 1937.

# High School Textbooks

\*Indicates that a title is duplicated on the general list.

# CLOTHING AND RELATED ART

- \*Baxter, Laura Falkenrich and Latzke, Alpha.

  Modern clothing. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1938. \$1.68
- \*Brown, Clara Maude, Gorham, E. R. and Keever, A. I. Clothing construction. Rev. ed. Boston, Ginn, 1934. \$2.00
- Donovan, Dulcie Godlove.

  The mode in dress and home. Rev. ed. Boston, Allyn and Bacon, 1939.
  \$1.40
- \*Hempstead, Laurene.
  Color in line and dress. Rev. ed. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1938. \$3.00
- \*Rathbone, Lucy and Tarpley, Elizabeth.
  Fabrics and dress. New ed. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1937. \$1.60
- \*Ryan, Mildred Graves.
  Your clothes and personality. Rev. ed. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1942.
  \$1.88
- Todd, Elizabeth.
  Clothes for girls. Boston, Little, Brown, 1935.
- \*Trilling, Mabel Barbara and Williams, Florence.

  Art in home and clothing. Rev. ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1936. \$1.96

## FOODS

- Gorell, Faith Lanman Robinson. See Lanman, Faith Robinson.
- \*Greer, Carlotta Cherryholmes.
  Foods and home making. New ed. Boston, Allyn and Bacon, 1939. \$1.80
- \*Harris, Florence LaGanke and Henderson, Ruth Adele.
  Foods, their nutritive, economic and social values. Boston, Little, Brown, 1938. \$1.76
- \*Harris, Jessie Wootten and Speer, Elisabeth Lacey. Everyday foods. New ed. rev. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1941. \$1.80
- \*Lanman, Faith Robinson, McKay, Hughina and Zuill, Frances.
  The family's food. Rev. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1937. \$1.68
- \*Rose, Mary Davies Swartz.

  Teaching nutrition to boys and girls. N.Y., Macmillan, 1932. \$2.00
- Silver, Fern.
  Foods and nutrition. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1941. \$1.72

# HOME MANAGEMENT, FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS, CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Calvert, Maude Richman and Smith, Leila Bunce.
Advanced course in home making. Atlanta, Ga., Smith, 1939.

Edwards, Caroline Wortmann.
Guidebook for homemaking in Hawaii. Honolulu, New freedom press, 1938. \$3.00

\*Everyday living for girls; a textbook in personal regimen by Adelaide Laura Van Duzer and others. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1936. \$2.00

\*Friend, Mata Roman.

Earning and spending the family income. Rev. ed. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1935. \$2.00

\*Goodspeed, Helen Crandall and Johnson, Emma. Care and guidance of children. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1938. \$1.80

\*Groves, Ernest Rutherford, Skinner, Edna L. and Swenson, Sadie Johnetta.
The family and its relationships. 2d ed. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1941.
\$1.80

Herrington, Evelyn Meeker.

\*Homemaking, an integrated teaching program. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1935. \$2.00

Guide book for homemaking. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1935. Loose-leaf. \$1.32

\*Hunter, Lucretia P.
The girl today, the woman tomorrow. Rev. ed. N.Y., Allyn and Bacon, 1938.

Jordan, Helen Mougey, Ziller, M. Louisa and Brown, John Franklin. Home and family. N.Y., Macmillan, 1935. \$1.80

\*Justin, Margaret M. and Rust, Lucile Osborn. Home living. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$2.00

\*Matthews, Mary Lockwood.

The house and its care. Rev. ed. Boston, Little, Brown, 1940. \$1.76

\*Meek, Lois Hayden.
Your child's development and guidance told in pictures. Philadelphia,
Lippincott. 1940. \$2.00

\*Rand, Winifred, Sweeney, Mary E. and Vincent, Elizabeth Lee.
The growth and development of the young child. 3d ed. Philadelphia,
Saunders, 1940. \$2.75

\*Rockwood, Lemo Theressa Dennis.
Living together in the family.
association, 1934. \$1.10
Washington, American home economics

Teaching family relationships in the high school. Washington, American home economics association, 1935. \$1.00

\*Trilling, Mabel Barbara, Eberhart, E. Kingman and Nicholas, Florence Williams.
When you buy. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1938. \$1.80

——and Nicholas, Florence Williams.

The girl and her home. New ed. Boston, Houghton Mifflin, 1940. \$1.60

Van Duzer, Laura. See Everyday living for girls.

# MANNERS AND ETIQUETTE

Allen, Betty and Briggs, Mitchell Pirie.
Behave yourself. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1937. \$1.50

Boykin, Eleanor.

This way please, a book of manners. N.Y., Macmillan, 1940. \$1.40

McLean, Beth Bailey.
Good manners. Peoria, Ill., Manual arts press, 1934. \$1.25

Moffett, M'Ledge.
When we meet socially. N.Y., Prentice-Hall, 1939. \$1.25

Pierce, Beatrice.

The young hostess. N.Y., Farrar & Rinehart, 1938. \$1.75

Ryan, Mildred Graves.

Cues for you. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1940. \$2.00

Stratton, Dorothy Constance and Schleman, Helen B.
Your best food forward. N.Y., Whittlesey house, 1940. \$2.00

Van Arsdale, May Belle and Lingenfelter, Mary Rebecca. Manners now and then. N.Y., Harcourt, Brace, 1940. \$1.50

# HOME ECONOMICS FOR BOYS

\*Brindze, Ruth.

Johnny get your money's worth (and Jane, too!) N.Y., Vanguard, 1938.

\$2.00

\*Burnham, Helen A., Jones, Evelyn G. and Redford, Helen O.
The boy and his daily living. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1935. \$1.80

# JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL BOOKS

\*Baxter, Laura Falkenrich, Justin, Margaret M. and Rust, Lucile Osborn. Sharing home life. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1940. \$1.68

Calvert, Maude Richman.

The new First course in homemaking. Atlanta, Ga., Smith, Hammond, 1932.

Friend, Mata Roman and Shultz, Hazel.

A first book in home economics. Rev. ed. N.Y., Appleton-Century, 1941.

\$1.80

Harris, Florence LaGanke and Huston, Hazel H.

The new home economics omnibus. Boston, Little, Brown, 1941. \$1.76

Jensen, Milton B., Jensen, Mildred R. and Ziller, M. Louisa. Fundamentals of home economics. N.Y., Macmillan, 1935. \$1.80

- \*Kinyon, Kate Woodward and Hopkins, Levi Thomas. Junior clothing. Rev. ed. Chicago, Sanborn, 1937. \$1.16 Junior foods. Rev. ed. Chicago, Sanborn, 1937. \$1.16 Junior home problems. Rev. ed. Chicago, Sanborn, 1938. \$1.12
- Malthy, Lucy Mary.
  It's fun to cook. Philadelphia, Winston, 1938. \$2.00
- Matthews, Mary Lockwood.

  The new Elementary home economics. Boston, Little, Brown, 1936. \$1.50
- Trilling, Mabel Barbara, Williams, Florence and Reeves, Grace G. Problems in home economics. Philadelphia, Lippincott, 1939. \$1.68

# **Author Index**

Abbott, Arthur Laurie, 66 Abel, Mary W. H., 59 Abrahams, Ethel B., 73 Abrams, Ray, 59 Ackerman, Phyllis, 12, 73 Addinall, Carl Ruppert, 39 Addison, Julia de Wolf, 12 Adeline, Jules, 12, 89 Agan, Tessie, 12, 59 Ahlborn, Margaret, 4, 41 Aldrich, Charles Anderson, 28 Aldrich, Mary M., 28 Allen, Betty, 101 Allen, Edith Louise, 12 Alschuler, Rose N., 2, 28 American academy of political and social science, 11 American association for adult education, 52 American association of school administrators, 52, 57 American association of textile chemists and colorists, 86 American builder and building age, 12 American child health association, 42 American council on education. Committee on the relation of emotion to the educative process, 50 American dental association, 47 American dietetic association, 4, 47 -Administration section 7, 70, 97 American gas association, 70 American home economics association, 7, 65, 93 -Committee on standardization of consumers' goods, 59 American medical association, 39, 48 -Council on foods, 40 American society for testing materials, 9, 73, 74, 86, 98 American society of heating and ventilating engineers, 96 American standards association, 66, 97 American vocational association, 57 American youth commission, 50, 52, 95 Amsden, Charles Avery, 74 Anderson, Arthur von Krogh, 40 Anderson, Harold Homer, 2, 28 Anderson, John Edward, 2, 3, 28, 31, 52 Anderson, Sherwood, 59 Andrews, Benjamin R., 6, 59 Andrix, Edna M., 10 Andrus, Ruth, 28 Antrobus, Mary Symonds, 74 Appel, Kenneth E., 11

Architects' small house service bureau of the United States, 12 Architectural forum, 12 Arlitt, Ada Hart, 28, 50 Aronson, Joseph, 13, 89 Ashdown, Emily Jessie, 74 Association for childhood education, 28, 38 Association of official agricultural chemists, 40 Atwater, Mary Meigs, 74 Augustine, Grace Melvina, 70 Austin, Kay, 74 Averill, Lawrence Augustus, 50 Averill, Mary, 13 Avery, Clara Louise, 13 Avery, Madalyn, 66 Baber, Ray Erwin, 28, 59 Bachrach, Max. 74 Bacmeister, Rhoda W., 28 Bailey, Edgar Henry Summerfield, 40 Bailey, Herbert S., 40 Bain, Robert, 74 Bain, Winifred Elma, 29 Baker, Blanch Merritt, 97 Baker, Lilian Clara Williams, 74 Balderston, Lydia Ray, 6, 60 Baldt, Laura Irene, 74 Baldwin, William Henry, 8, 74 Bang, Eleanore E., 13 Baragar, Arnold E., 66 Barber, Edith M., 41 Barber, Edwin Atlee, 13 Barborka, Clifford Joseph, 40 Barr, Alfred Hamilton, 14 Barton, Lucy, 74 Baruch, Dorothy Walter, 29 Bass, Frances Hicks, 68 Batchelder, Ernest Allen, 13 Batjer, Margaret Quay, 47 Baxter, Laura Falkenrich, 29, 74, 99, 101 Baxter, William Thomas, 13 Beall, Thelma, 66 Beard, Alice, 24 Beard, Ruth, 66 Beaty, Harold Huxford, 67 Becker, Julia Ernestine, 44 Bell, Evelyn S., 29 Bell, Howard M., 5, 50 Bell, Viola Maria, 40, 70 Benjamin, Earl Whitney, 40 Bennett, Harry, 88 Bennett, Margaret Elaine, 10 Benson, John Howard, 13

Berg, Ragnar, 93

De Schweinitz, Karl, 3, 30

Bergeim, Olaf, 42 Berolzheimer, Ruth, 93 Best-Maugard, Adolfo, 13 Bevier, Isabel, 50 Biber, Barbara, 29, 33 Biddle, Dorothy, 13 Biegeleisen, Jacob Israel, 13 Bigelow, Howard French, 59 Bining, Arthur Cecil, 50 Bining, David H., 50 Binkley, Frances Williams, 60 Binkley, Robert Cedric, 60 Binns, Charles Fergus, 13 Binyon, Laurence, 13, 17 Bitting, Katherine, 92 Blair, Matthew, 13, 74 Blanc, Charles, 13 Blatz, William Emet, 2, 29 Blinks, Ruetta Day, 60 Blossfeldt, Karl, 13 Blum, Andre, 74 Blum, Clara M., 74 Blunt, Katharine, 40 Bodansky, Meyer, 40 Bodansky, Oscar, 40 Bode, Boyd Henry, 5, 50 Boehn, Max von, 14, 74 Bogert, Lotta Jean, 3, 40 Bone, Woutrina Agatha, 29 Boomer, Lucius Messenger, 7, 70 Borland, Belle McCullough, 74 Bossert, Helmuth Theodor, 1, 14, 75 Boston conference on distribution. 88 Bott, Edward Alexander, 29 Bott, Helen McMurchie, 2, 29 Boulard, Constance, 16 Bowman, LeRoy Edward, 50 Boyd, Edith, 40 Boyd, Julian Deigh, 40 Boykin, Eleanor, 101 Brackett, Oliver, 14 Bradbury, Dorothy Edith, 29, 91 Bradley, Alice Veronica, 40 Braun, Louis, 75 Breasted, James Henry, 14 Breen, Mary J., 60 Bridges, Milton Arlanden, 41, 93 Briggs, Mitchell Pirie, 101 Briggs, Thomas Henry, 50 Brill, Alice Cora, 29 Brindze, Ruth, 60, 101 Brisco, Norris Arthur, 75 Bronson, Bernard Sawyer, 41 Brooke, Iris, 75 Brooke, Margaret L., 75 Brooks, Alfred Mansfield, 14 Brooks, Fowler Dell, 29, 50 Brooks, Lee M., 95 Broomhead, William N., 81 Brown, Clara Maude, 50, 54, 75, 99 Brown, Cora Lovisa, 70

Brown, John Franklin, 100 Brown, Robert C., 70 Brown, Rose J., 70 Brubacher, John Seiler, 50 Bruck, Teresa M., 29 Brummell, George Bryan, 75 Brunig, M. P., 67, 69 Bryan, Mary de Garmo, 7, 71 Bryan, Michael, 90 Bryant, Sara Cone, 29 Bryson, Lyman, 50 Buchanan, Estelle Denis Fogel, 41 Buchanan, Robert Earle, 41 Buck, Dorothy Curts, 34 Bureau of educational experiments, 30 Burgess, Frederick William, 14 Burkhart, Roy A., 60 Burnham, Helen A., 5, 51, 101 Burnham, William Henry, 30, 51 Burr, Samuel Engle, 51 Burris-Meyer, Elizabeth, 1, 14, 75 Burrows, Thelma M., 14 Burton, William Henry, 51 Byers, Margaretta, 75 Byett, Jessica Dorothea, 67 Byne, Mildred Stapley, 14, 75 Cades, Hazel Rawson, 75 Cady, Bertha Chapman, 30 Cady, Vernon Mosher, 30 Cahill, Holger, 14 Calthrop, Dion Clayton, 75 Calvert, Maude Richman, 100, 101 Cameron, Hector Charles, 30 Campbell, Doak S., 51 Candee, Helen Churchill, 14, 75 Canfield, Dorothy, 30, 61 Cannon, Walter Bradford, 30, 41 Canoyer, Helen G., 64 Caplin, Jessie Florence, 76 Carey, Arthur Graham, 13 Carlson, Anton Julius, 41 Cartland, Bernice M., 76 Carver, Thomas Nixon, 76 Cassady, Ralph, 64 Caswell, Hollis Leland, 51 Cattell, Psyche, 30 Cellini, Benvenuto, 14 Cescinsky, Herbert, 1, 14, 15 Chaffers, William, 91 Challamel, Augustin, 76 Chalmers, Helena. 76 Chamberlain, Samuel, 15 Chambers, Mary Davoren, 60 Chambers, Merritt Madison, 95 Champlin, Doris Simmonson, 30 Champlin, John Denison, 90 Chaney, Margaret Stella, 4, 41 Chapman, Kenneth Milton, 15 Chase, Mary Ellen, 10 Chase, Stuart, 10, 76

Chemical rubber company, Cleveland, 93, 96 Cheney, Martha, 15 Cheney, Sheldon, 15 Chenoweth, Walter Winfred, 41 Cherington, Paul Terry, 76 Child, Alice May, 41 Child study association of America, 30, 31, 92 Christian, Johnie, 51 Christie, Grace, 15 Chuse, Anne R., 76 Cirino, Antonio, 24 Clifford, Chandler Robbins, 1, 15, 76 Clinch, George, 76 Cline, Jessie Alice, 4, 46 Clouzot, Henri, 76 Colcord, Joanna Carver, 10 Cole, Luella, 51 Coleman, Satis Narrona, 30, 60 Coles, Jessie Vee, 6, 60 Columbia university. Teachers college, 56 Conder, Josiah, 15 Cook, Dorothy Elizabeth, 89, 97 Cook, Lloyd Allen, 51 Coon, Beulah, 53 Cooper, Lenna Frances, 41 Cornelius, Charles Over, 2, 15, 23 Coss. Millicent May. 51 Cotterill, Henry Bernard, 90 Cotton-textile institute, inc., 76 Counts, George Sylvester, 51 Cowan, Ruth, 40 Cowgill, George Raymond, 41 Craven, Thomas, 15 Crawford, Morris De Camp, 76 Croft, Terrell Williams, 96 Crompton, Rebecca, 15 Cruess, William Vere, 41, 71 Cubberley, Ellwood Patterson, 51 Cummings, Richard Osborn, 41 Cunningham, Bess Virginia, 60 Cunnington, Cecil Willett, 76 Curti, Margaret Wooster, 30 Curtis, Oswald, 81 Cushing, Helen G., 92 Dahl, Crete M., 71 Dahl, Joseph Oliver, 71, 97 Dalgliesh, Alice, 3, 30, 32 Damon, Bertha Clark, 10 Dana, Margaret, 76, 95 Davidson, Peter, 15 Davis, Mary Dabney, 30, 35 Dawe, Helen Cleveland, 37 Day, Harry Gilbert, 4, 44 Dearborn, George Van Ness, 76 DeKruif, Paul Henry, 10 Delano, Jane Arminda, 60 Dennett, Mary Ware, 30 Denny, Grace Goldena, 8, 77, 98

Dewey, John, 15, 51 Dickerson, Roy Ernest, 60 Dix, Lester, 52 Dixon, Clarice Madeleine, 31 Doering, Heinrich, 16 Donham, S. Agnes, 60 Donovan, Dulcie Godlove, 99 Dooley, William Henry, 77 Dorland, William Alexander Newman, 41, 93 Dorsey, George Amos, 10 Dorsey, Jean Muir. 62 Doten, Hazel R., 16 Doubman, John Russell, 77 Douglas, Paul Howard, 60 Douglass, Harl R., 52 Dow, Arthur Wesley, 16 Dow, Ula M., 43 DuBois, Eugene Floyd, 41 Duffus. Robert Luther, 20 Dutton, Ralph. 16 Dyer, Elizabeth, 77 Earle, Alice Morse, 77 Easton, Alice, 71 Eaton, Allen Hendershott, 16, 77 Eaton, Anne Thaxter, 31 Eberhart, E. Kingman, 84, 100 Eberlein, Harold Donaldson, 1, 16 Eddy, Josephine Florence, 77 Eddy, Walter Hollis, 41 Educational policies commission, 5, 55 Edwards, Alice L., 59 Edwards, Caroline Wortmann, 100 Eliot, Thomas Dawes, 61 Elliott, Charles Wyllys, 16 Elliott, Grace Loucks, 52 Elliott, Harrison Sacket, 52 Ellis, Jessie Croft, 89 Ely, Mary Lillian, 52 Encyclopaedia britannica, 16 Engelhardt, Nickolaus Louis, 52 Engelhardt, Nickolaus Louis, Jr., 52 Erkel, Agnes M., 77 Erman, Adolf, 77 Erwin, Mabel Deane, 8, 77 Etheredge, Maude Lee, 10 Ets, Marie Hall, 31 Evans. Mary. 8, 77, 98 Evans, Myfanwy, 16 Everett, Samuel, 52, 56 Evers, Clifford F., 46 Faegre, Marion Lyon, 3, 31, 52 Fahs, Sophia L., 34 Fansler, Thomas, 52 Faragoh, Elizabeth, 29 Farmer, Fannie Merritt, 4, 42, 94 Fashion group, 9, 84 Faure, Élie, 16 Fenton, Jessie Chase, 31 Field, Wooster Bard, 16

Fielding, Mantle, 90 Filene, Edward Albert, 77 Finley, Ruth Ebright, 16, 77 Fischel, Oskar, 74 Fishbein, Morris, 42 Fisher, Dorothy Canfield, 30, 61 Fisk, Walter Warner, 42, 46 Flemming, Ernst Richard, 77 Fletcher, Sir Banister Flight, 17 Fletcher, John Madison, 52 Fletcher, Margaret, 2, 29 Folsom, Joseph Kirk, 52, 61 Ford, James, 17 Ford, Katherine Morrow, 17 Forest, Ilse, 31 Forman, Henry James, 31 Forsyth, Gordon Mitchell, 17 Foster, Josephine Curtis, 31 Foster, William Arthur, 23 Fowler, Sina Faye, 7, 71 Francis-Lewis, Cecile, 17 Frank, Josette, 31, 92 Frankl, Paul Theodore, 17 Franzen, Raymond Hugh, 42 Frary, Ihna Thayer, 17 Frederick, Christine McGaffey, 61 Freeman, Graydon LaVerne, 31 Freeman, Ruth Sunderlin, 31 French, Leigh, 17 Friant, Regina Josephine, 54 Friend, Mata Roman, 61, 100, 101 Fry, Roger Eliot, 17 Garard, Ira Dufresne, 42 Garber, Stanley Thomas, 93 Gardner, Helen, 1, 17, 90 Gardner, Percy, 17 Garner, Irma D., 67 Garrison, Charlotte Gano, 31, 32 Geddes, Norman Bel, 17 Genauer, Emily, 17 General foods corporation. Consumer service dept., 42 Gerald, John, 25 Gesell, Arnold Lucius, 32, 38 Giafferri, Paul Louis Victor de, 17 Gibson, Jessie Edith, 32 Gilbert, Margaret Shea, 32 Gilbreth, Lillian Moller, 32, 61 Giles, Harry H., 52 Gillies, Mary Davis, 18 Gillum, Lulu Williams, 18 Glazebrook, Sir Richard, 96 Glazier, Richard, 1, 8, 18, 77 Gloag, John, 18 Goldstein, Harriet Irene, 1, 18 Goodenough, Florence Laura, 32, 52 Goodrich, Frances Louisa, 78 Goodrich, Laurence B., 61 Goodspeed, Helen Crandall, 32, 100 Goodykoontz, Bess, 53

Gorell, Faith Robinson Lanman, 43, 99 Gorham, E. R., 75, 99 Gottshall, Franklin H., 18 Goudy, Frederic W., 18 Gould, Florence Holden, 18 Gould, George Glen, 18 Graham, Frank Duncan, 96 Graves, Lulu Grace, 42, 93 Graves, Maitland E., 18 Gray, Greta, 18, 61 Grayson, E. C., 24 Great Britain. Dept. of scientific and industrial research, 93 Green, Anna L., 81 Green, John Bernard, 61 Greer, Carlotta Cherryholmes, 42, 99 Gribble, Ernest R., 15 Griffith, Grace, 75 Gronau, Georg, 18 Gropius, Walter, 18 Gross, Irma Hannah, 6, 61 Grosse, Ernst, 18 Groves, Ernest Rutherford, 32, 61, 95, 100 Groves, Gladys Hoagland, 32, 61 Gruenberg, Benjamin Charles, 32 Gruenberg, Sidonie Matsner, 30, 31, 32 Gunn, Lilian Miranda, 62 Guyer, Michael Frederic, 33 Gwynne, Elsie Wilson, 24, 56 Habberton, William, 56 Haire, Frances Hamilton, 78 Hall, Carrie A., 78 Hall, Eliza Calvert, 2, 9, 23, 81 Hall, Irene Sanborn, 45 Halliday, Evelyn Gertrude, 4, 42 Halsey, Richard Townley Haines. 2, 18, 23 Hambidge, Jay, 18 Hamilton, Gilbert Van Tassel, 62 Hamlin, Alfred Dwight Foster, 18 Hamlin, Talbot Faulkner, 19 Hammerton, John Alexander, 19, 90 Hamrick, Randall B., 10 Handy, Etta H., 71 Hanna, Paul Robert, 53 Hannover, Emil. 21 Harap, Henry, 5, 53, 78 Harkness, Helen D., 74 Harris, Florence LaGanke, 42, 99, 101 Harris, Jessie Wootten, 42, 99 Harris, Leslie Julius, 42 Hart, Beatrix Tudor, 33 Hart, Constance C., 7, 71 Hart, Ella Brockhauser, 62 Hart, Hornell Norris, 62 Hartley, Dorothy, 78 Hartman, Gertrude, 35 Hartshorne, Hugh, 33

Harvard university. Graduate school of business administration. Bureau of business research, 78 Hauser, Bengamin Gayelord, 93 Haven, George Bertholomew, 78 Hawes, Elizabeth, 78 Hawk, Philip Bovier, 42 Hawley, Estelle Elizabeth, 42 Haxton, Jennie Norman, 33 Hayden, Arthur, 19 Hayes, Harriet, 71 Hayes Marshall, Herbert George, 19 Headley, Neith Elizabeth, 31 Helser, Maurice David, 40, 70 Hempstead, Laurene, 8, 78, 99 Henderson, Ruth Adele, 42, 99 Henney, Ethel, 67 Herrington, Evelyn Meeker, 53, 100 Heseltine, Marjorie, 43 Hess, Katharine Paddock, 78 Hewitt, Dorothy, 53 Hewitt, Erma, 19 Hiler, Hilaire, 78, 89, 97 Hiler, Meyer, 89, 97 Hillis, Marjorie, 62 Hine, Annabel Whitney Baggaley, 19 Hinsie, Leland Earl, 92 Hoke, Ann, 71 Hollingworth, Leta Stetter, 53 Hollister, Uriah S., 19 Holloway, Edward Stratton, 1, 16, 19 Holme, Charles, 19 Holme, Geoffrey, 19 Holt. Rosa Belle, 19 Hooper, Luther, 78 Hoover company, North Canton, Ohio, 67 Hopkins, Levi Thomas, 5, 53, 54, 102 Hopkins, Marguerite Stotts, 19, 78 Hornblower, Florence S., 79 Horwath, Ernest B., 71 Hottenroth, Friedrich, 78 Houston, Mary Galway, 79 Hoving, Walter, 79 Howell, William Henry, 43 Hoye, John, 79 Hoyt, Elizabeth Ellis, 62 Hubbard, Cortlandt Van Dyke, 16 Hudnall, Gladys F., 54 Hughes, C. S., 91 Hughes, Talbot, 19 Hull, Harry Blair, 43, 67 Hunt, Antony, 19 Hunt, Caroline Louisa, 62 Hunter, George Leland, 1, 2, 8, 15, 20, 79 Hunter, Lucretia P., 53, 100 Hunter, Rowland C., 20 Hurlock, Elizabeth Bergner, 33, 79 Huston, Hazel H., 101

Huston, Wendell, 92 Hyatt, Carol Willis, 67 Ilg, Frances Lillian, 32 Indiana agricultural experiment station, 68 Institute of women's professional relations, 62, 79 International congress for scientific management, 62 Iowa agricultural experiment station, 68 Iowa state college. Agricultural extension service, 67, 69 Iowa university, 39, 44, 60 Ireland, Norma Olin, 91 Isham, Samuel, 20 Jackson, Alice Fanny, 20 Jackson, Bettina, 20 Jacobs, Morris Boris, 43 Jacobsen, Eda Augusta, 79 Jakway, Bernard C., 20 James, George Wharton, 20 Janneau, Guillaume, 20 Janney, Joseph Elliot, 55 Jensen, Mildred R., 101 Jensen, Milton B., 101 Jersild, Arthur Thomas, 3, 33 Jervis, William Percival, 20 Jewel, Virginia, 24, 83 John Dewey society, 58 Johns Hopkins university, 85 Johnson, Emma, 32, 100 Johnson, George Henry, 8, 79 Johnson, Harriet Merrill, 3, 33, 35 Johnson, Marguerite Wilker, 37 Johnson, Victor, 41 Joint committee on curriculum, 5, 53 Joint committee on curriculum aspects of education for home and family living, 53 Jonathan, Norton Hughes, 53 Jones, Edward Alfred, 20 Jones, Evelyn G., 5, 51, 101 Jordan, David Francis, 6, 62 Jordan, Helen Mougey, 100 Joslin, Elliott Proctor, 43 Joyce, Thomas Athol, 20 Justin, Florence, 33 Justin, Margaret M., 4, 29, 43, 53, 100, 101 Kahle, Katharine Morrison, 20 Kaltenbach, Gustav Emile, 90 Kansas state college of agriculture and applied science, 43 Kaplan, A. H., 96 Kawin, Ethel, 3, 33 Keever, A. I., 75, 99 Kefauver, Grayson Neikirk, 54 Keiles, Elsa Orent, 4, 44 Keliher, Alice Virginia, 33, 53

Kellogg, Charlotte Hoffman, 79

Kelly, Francis Michael, 79 Kendrick, Albert Frank, 84 Kennedy, Ada, 53 Kenyon, Josephine Hemenway. 33 Kephart, Horace, 10, 71 Keppel, Frederick Paul, 20 Kettunen, Marietta, 79 Kilpatrick, William Heard, 5, 54 Kimball, Dexter Simpson, 10 Kimball, Dexter Simpson, Jr., 10 Kimball, Sidney Fiske, 20 Kimerly, William Lowing, 20 King, Florance Beeson, 43 Kinyon, Kate Woodward, 54, 102 Kirkpatrick, Ellis Lore, 62 Kirkpatrick, M. E., 43 Knittle, Rhea Mansfield, 20 Koehn, Alfred, 20 Köhler, Karl, 2, 8, 20, 79 Koos, Leonard Vincent, 54 Kotinsky, Ruth, 54, 57 Koues, Helen, 21 Kroeber, Alfred Lewis, 82 Kronquist, Emil Fritjoff, 21 Kuehnel, Ernst, 26 Kugelmass, Isaac Newton, 33, 43 Kuhlen, Raymond G., 55 Kunitz, Han A., 96 Kuschke, Blanche M., 67 Kyrk, Hazel, 4, 6, 45, 62, 72 Lacey, Elisabeth, 42, 99 LaFollette, Suzanne, 21 Laird, Donald Anderson, 10 Lamb, Ruth deForest, 10 Lancelot, William Henry, 54 Lanford, Caroline Sherman, 46 Lang, Harold Locke, 79 Langdon, Grace, 33 Langton, Mary Beach, 21 Lanman, Faith Robinson, 43. 99 Lansburgh, Richard Hines, 10 Lathrop, Elise L., 21 Latzke, Alpha, 8, 74, 80, 99 Laurin, Carl Gustav Johannes, 21 Laver, James, 75, 80 Lawrence, Josephine, 10 League of nations, 43 Lee, Ruth Webb, 21 Lehmann, Walter, 16 Lemos, Pedro Joseph, 21 Lester, Katherine Morris, 80 Lewis, Charles Dickens, 54 Lewis, E. B., 67 Lewis, Ethel, 21, 80 Lewis, George Griffin, 21, 80 Lewis, Gertrude, 21 Lewis, Mary E., 6, 61 Lima, Margaret, 36 Lin Yutang, 11 Lincoln, Edwin Stoddard, 96 Lindeman, Eduard Christian, 54

Lindquist, Ruth, 6, 64 Lingenfelter, Mary Rebecca, 101 Litchfield, Frederick, 21 Little, Frances, 80 Littlejohns, Idalia Blanche, 21 Lord, Isabel Ely, 43, 62 Lowe, Belle, 4, 43, 68, 71, 94 Lowenberg, Miriam Elizabeth, 3, 34, 43 Lübke, Wilhelm, 21, 90 Luckiesh, Matthew, 21, 67 Lusk, Graham, 4, 44 Lutes, Della Thompson, 44 Lyle, Mary Stewart, 5, 54, 57 Lynd, Helen Merrell, 11 Lynd, Robert Staughton, 11 Lynde, Carleton John, 67 Lyster, Alba Margaret, 54 McCance, Robert Alexander, 44 McClellan, Elisabeth, 80 McClelland, Nancy Vincent, 21 McClure, Abbot, 1, 16 McCollum, Elmer Verner, 4, 44 McCullough, Helen E., 79 McDougall, Alice Foote, 72 McFarland, Frieda Wiegand, 80 MacGibbon, Elizabeth Gregg, 11 McGowan, Ellen Beers, 76, 77, 85, 98 Macgowan, Kenneth, 62 McHarry, Liesette J., 56 Mack, Pauline Beery, 44 McKay, Hughina, 43, 99 McLean, Beth Bailey, 44, 62, 101 McLeod, Annie Louise, 4, 44 McLester, James Somerville, 4, 44 McMahon, Theresa Schmid, 62 McMillan, Margaret, 34 Macquoid, Percy, 21, 80 Maerz, Aloys John, 89 Mahony, Bertha, 34, 92 Maillard, Elisa, 22 Mallett, Daniel Trowbridge, 90 Maltby, Lucy Mary, 102 Mann, George Carlisle, 80, 95 Mann, Kathleen, 22, 80 Manson, J. B., 17 Manwell, Elizabeth Moore, 34 Marriott, Williams McKim, 34, 44 Marshall, Herbert George Hayes, 19 Mast, Esther Ellen Maurer, 42 Mather, Kirtley F., 53 Mathias, Margaret E., 22 Matthews, Joseph Merritt, 8, 80 Matthews, Mary Lockwood, 62, 100, 102 Mattson, Marion Louise, 31 Maurer-Mast, Esther Ellen, 42 Mauersberger, Herbert R., 83, 85 Maxwell, Jane, 85 Mayer, Ralph, 22 Mead, Charles Williams, 22 Mearns, Hughes, 34

Medical research council, 44 Meek, Lois Hayden, 34, 100 Meisse, Barbara Sagel, 22 Menefee, Louise A., 95 Meredith, Howard Voas, 44 Merrill, Maud Amanda, 36 Merrill-Palmer school, Detroit, 34, 44 Metcalf, Henry C., 72 Mew, Egan, 22 Meyer, Franz Sales, 22 Midgley, Eber, 98 Mijer, Pieter, 2, 22 Milbank memorial fund, 44, 49 Miller, Cora Belle, 54 Miller, Edgar Calvin LeRoy, 41 Millichamp, Dorothy, 2, 29 Minnesota university. Division of home economics, 54 -& Institute of child welfare, 31, 34, 35, 40, 52 Mitchell, Albert Graeme, 91 Mitchell, Helen Swift, 41 Mitchell. Lucy Sprague, 34 Mixer, Knowlton, 22 Moffett, Carol Willis, 68
Moffett, M'Ledge, 101
Mohn, Paul E., 68
Moholy-Nagy, Ladislaus, 22 Mollett, John William, 90 Monro, Isabel Stevenson. 89. 97 Monroe, Day, 4, 45, 72 Monroe, Walter Scott, 94 Moore, Annie Egerton, 34 Moore, N. Hudson, 22, 81 Moore, Willetta, 60 Morgan, Agnes Fay, 45 Morgan, John Jacob Brooke, 34 Morrison, Bess Viemont, 81 Morse, Harriet Klamroth, 81 Morse, Mary Lincoln. 28 Moss, Frank K., 67 Mumford, John Kimberly, 22 Mumford, Lewis, 22 Munsell, Albert Henry, 22 Murchison, Carl Allanmore, 34 Murphy, Gardner, 35 Murphy, Lois Barclay, 35 Nason, Edith Holloway, 4, 44, 45 National association for nursery education, 29 National association of better business bureaus, 81 National committee on nursery schools, 35 National conference on consumer education, 86 National congress of parents and teachers, 5, 58 National education association, 6, 58 -Educational policies commission, 5, 55

-Home economics department, 53 -Dept. of secondary education, 58 -Dept. of supervisors and directors of instruction, 5, 53 National retail dry goods association, 86 -Merchandising division, 81, 98 National society for the study of education, 6, 39, 58 Nebraska agricultural experiment station, 66, 67, 69 Neuhaus, Eugen, 23 New York. Metropolitan museum of art, 2, 23, 81 New York. Museum of modern art. 23 New York herald tribune. Home institute, 45, 95 Newcomb, Rexford, 23 Newcomb, Theodore Mead, 35 Nicholas, Florence Williams, 84, 99, 100, 102 Nichols, Henry Wyman, 81 Nickell, Paulena, 62 Niles, Kathryn Bele, 41, 63 Noble, Isabel Tilton, 4, 42 Norris, Herbert, 81 North central association of colleges and secondary schools, 55 Northrup, Belle, 81 Nutting, Wallace, 23 Nystrom, Paul Henry, 8, 81 Obenchain, Eliza Caroline, 2, 9, 23, 81 O'Brien, Ruth, 68, 81 Odum, Howard Washington, 55 Oerke, Bess Viola, 80 Ogg, Oscar, 23 Oglesby, Catharine, 82 Ohio state university. College of agriculture. Agricultural extension service, 66 -University school, 55 Ohrbach, Nathan M., 82 O'Neale, Lila Morris, 82 Orent-Keiles, Elsa, 4, 44 Ormsbee, Thomas Hamilton, 23 Osborn, Frederick Arthur, 68 Osborne, Lilly de Jongh, 82 Owen, Grace, 35 Palliser, Fanny Marryat, 82 Park, Edwin Avery, 23 Parsons, Frank Alvah, 23, 82 Patmore, Derek, 23 Patri, Angelo, 35 Pattee, Alida Frances, 45 Paul. Morris Rea, 89 Payne, Arthur Frank, 23 Peet, Louise J., 7, 68 Pennsylvania state college, 44 Percival. MacIver, 82 Phillips, Raymond G., 45

Pick, Albert, Barth & Company, 72 Picken, Mary Brooks, 82, 98 Pierce, Beatrice, 101 Pierce, Howard C., 40 Pijoan y Soteras, José, 23, 90 Piton, Camille, 82 Pitz, Henry C., 85 Planché, James Robinson, 98 Polk, Ralph Weiss, 23 Pollard, L. Belle, 5, 55 Popenoe, Paul Bowman, 35, 63 Post, Emily Price, 2, 23, 63, 89 Potter, P. B., 68 Powers, Harry Huntington, 23 Preece, Louisa, 74 Prescott, Daniel Alfred, 50 Prescott, Samuel Cate, 45 President's conference on home building and home ownership, 6, 63 Pressey, Sidney Leavitt, 55 Preston, John Massey, 82 Price, Julius Mendes, 82 Priest, Alan, 81 Proctor, Bernard Emerson, 45 Progressive education association, 35, 55 -Commission on the secondary school curriculum, 24, 55 Proudfit, Fairfax Throckmorton, 45 Quinlan, Beth, 8, 80 Racinet, Albert Charles Auguste, 82 Radell, Neva Henrietta, 7, 63, 72 Ramsdell, Roger Wearne, 1, 16 Rand, Winifred, 3, 35, 100 Ranke, Hermann, 13 Rathbone, Lucy, 82, 99 Ray, Francis Earl, 45 Read, Herbert Edward, 24 Red cross, U.S. American national red cross, 60, 63 Redfield, Gail M., 68 Redford, Helen D., 5, 51, 101 Reed, Carlos Isaac, 45 Reed, Mary Maud, 35 Reeves, Grace G., 102 Reich, Edward, 63 Reichard, Gladys Amanda, 82 Reid, Margaret Gilpin, 63 Reinach, Salomon, 24, 90 Reynolds, Martha May, 35 Rhead, George Woolliscroft, 83 Rhode Island agricultural experiment station, 67 Rich, Margaret E., 35 Richards, Lenore, 7, 72 Richmond, Winifred Vanderbilt, 55 Ringo, Fredonia Jane, 24 Rivlin, Harry Nathaniel, 55 Roberts, Edna H., 24 Roberts, Evelyn H., 68, 69

Roberts, Lydia Jane, 35, 45

Robinson, L. Eugene, 24 Robinson, O. Preston, 75, 83 Rockwell, Frederick Frye. 24 Rockwood, Lemo Theressa Dennis 5, 55, 63, 100 Rodier, Paul, 9, 83 Roethe, Harry Edward, 68 Rogers, Frances, 24 Rombauer, Irma S., 45 Rony, Hugo Rohonyi, 45 Roos, Frank J., jr., 24 Rose, Augustus Foster, 24 Rose, Mary Davies Swartz, 4, 45, 56, 99 Rugg, Harold Ordway, 56 Russell, Mable, 24, 56 Rust, Lucile Osborn, 4, 29, 43, 53 100, 101 Rutt, Anna Hong, 2, 24, 68 Ryan, Mildred Graves, 83, 99, 101 Sage, Elizabeth. 83 Sait, Una Bernard, 63 Salaman, Malcolm Charles, 24 Sanford, Charles Wilson, 56 Sargent, Walter, 24 Sater, Lenore E., 7, 68 Sater, V. Enid, 69 Saxl, Newton Thomas, 46 Sayles, Mary Buell, 35 Schaenzer, Joseph Peter, 69 Schleman, Helen B., 101 Schlink, F. J., 76 Schmuck, Christine, 24, 83 Schorling, Raleigh, 56 Schwabe, Randolph, 79 Schwarz, Edward Robinson, 83 Schwarz, Eugene W. K., 83 Scott, Clarice Louisba, 35, 83 Scott, Louise Hollister, 63 Senner, Arthur Henry, 69 Sharp, Mary, 83 Shatzky, Jacob, 92 Sheehy, Emma Dickson, 31, 32 Shepard, Frederick Job, 89 Sherbon, Florence Brown, 35, 63 Sherman, Henry Clapp, 4, 46, 72, 94 Shiras, Sylvia R., 77 Shirley, Mary Margaret, 35 Shohl, Alfred Theodore, 4, 46 Shultz, Gladys Denny, 63 Shultz, Hazel, 61, 101 Shumaker, Ann. 35 Siegler, Carlton John, 63 Silver, Fern, 99 Simmons, Dorothy, 67 Simmons, Pauline, 81 Simon, Henry William, 56 Singer sewing machine company, 83 Singleton, Esther, 25 Skeels, Esther Leech, 29, 91 Skinkle, John Henry, 83 Skinner, Edna L., 61, 100

Smith, Frederick Richard, 25 Smith, Janice Minerva, 44 Smith, Leila Bunce, 100 Smith, Margaret, 35, 83 Smith, Paul Clarence, 96 Smith, Ralph Clifton, 90 Smith, Richard Mason, 28 Smith, Sybil Laura, 46 Snyder, Edna B., 66, 69 Snyder, M. Eunice, 33 Sobye, Louise, 47 Society for curriculum study, 5, 53 -Committee on the community school, 56 Society for experimental biology and medicine, 49 Society for research in child development, 49 Society of dyers and colourists, 87 Southworth, May, 95 Spafford, Ivol, 5, 56 Spargo, John, 25 Spears, Harold, 56 Spears, Ruth Wyeth, 25 Speer, Elisabeth Lacey, 42, 99 Speltz, Alexander, 25 Spies, Tom Douglas, 47 Spinney, Louis Bevier, 69 Stacy, William Homer, 56 Stanley, Louise, 4, 46 Stapley, Mildred, 14, 75 Stebbing, Lucile Reiner, 91 Steck, Irving Elihu, 45 Stedman, Thomas Lathrop, 93 Stevens, Bertha, 28 Stevens, Thomas Wood, 25 Stevenson, Margaretta, 9, 84 Stewart, Jean Josephine, 46 Stewart, Oscar Milton, 69 Stewart, Ross, 25 Stites, Raymond Somers, 25 Stoddard, George Dinsmore, 36 Stone, Ursula Batchelder, 4, 45, 72 Storey, Walter Rendell, 25 Story, Margaret McElroy-Frost, 25, 84 Stote, Dorothy, 84 Strain, Frances Bruce, 36, 64 Strang, Ruth May, 3, 36 Stratton, Dorothy Constance, 101 Strecker, Edward A., 11 Struck, Harold Carl, 45 Stuart, Harold Coe, 36, 46 Studebaker, John Ward, 56 Studley, Lucy A., 6, 64 Sturgis, Russell, 90 Stutsman, Rachel, 36 Sullivan, Lenore Margaret, 7, 72, 97 Surrette, Thomas Whitney, 28 Sweeny, Mary E., 3, 34, 35, 100 Sweetman, Marion Deyoe, 4, 46

Small, Cassie Paine, 83

Swenson, Sadie Johnetta, 61, 100 Swieda, Wanda, 29, 91 Swift, Edith Hale, 36 Symonds, Mary, 74 Symonds, Percival Mallon, 56 Taber, Clarence Wilbur, 42, 93 Tallmadge, Thomas Eddy, 25 Tannahill, Sallie Belle, 25 Tarpley, Elizabeth, 82, 99 Taylor, Katharine Whiteside, 56 Tead, Ordway, 72 Teague, Walter Dorwin, 25 Tenney, Horace Kent, 36 Terman, Lewis Madison, 36, 64 Textile institute, 87, 97 Thayer, Ruth, 69 Thayer, Vivian Trow, 57 Thiis, Jens, 21 Thom, Charles, 46 Thom, Douglas Armour, 28, 36, 37, 57 Thomas, Gertrude Ida, 46 Thomas, Mary Hedger, 25 Thomson, W. G., 25, 84 Thorn, Alice Green, 3, 30, 37 Thorndike, Edward Lee, 57 Tilke, Max, 25, 84 Tilson, Marie Agnes, 37 Todd, Elizabeth, 99 Todoroff, Alexander, 7, 46, 72 Torrey, Julia Whittemore, 25 Toth, Louis, 71 Tower, Elizabeth, 18 Traphagen, Ethel, 84 Treat, Nola, 7, 72 Tressler, Donald Kiteley, 46 Trilling, Mabel Barbara, 84, 99, 100, 102 Tucker, Milton, 64 Tulane university. Dept. of middle American research, 82 Turner, Marcia Elizabeth, 54 Umstattd, James Greenleaf, 57 U.S. Dept. of agriculture, 35, 46, 65, 68, 69, 79, 81, 83 U. S. Census, 11 U. S. Children's bureau, 3, 36, 39, U. S. Office of education, 30, 59, 95 -Vocational division, 5, 54, 57, 59, 94 U. S. Office of experiment stations, 88 U. S. Farm security administration, 66 U. S. Federal housing administration, 66 U. S. Federal trade commission, 9, 87 U. S. Bureau of home economics, 66 U. S. National bureau of standards, 9, 87

U. S. National resources committee, 11

U. S. Public health service, 49

tration, 69

U. S. Rural electrification adminis-

U. S. Works progress administration, 64 Updegraff, Ruth, 37 Uzanne, Louis Octave, 84 Vail, Gladys Ellen, 4, 43 Vaile, Roland Snow, 64 Vaillant, George Clapp, 25 Van Alstyne, Dorothy, 3, 37 Van Arsdale, May Belle, 101 Van Blarcom, Carolyn Conant, 37, 64 Van Cleve, Kate, 26 Vanderpoel, John Henry, 26 Van Doren, Harold Livingston, 26 Van Duzer, Adelaide Laura, 10, 100 Van Horn, Rua, 5, 54 Van Loon, Hendrik Willem, 26 Van Vlack, C. H., 69 Van Waters, Miriam, 57 Vasari, Giorgio, 26 Vaughn, Cora, 53 Veblen, Thorstein, 11 Victoria and Albert museum, 84 Vincent, Elizabeth Lee, 3, 35, 100 Vincent, John Martin, 84 Virginia agricultural experiment station, 68 Volbach, Wolfgang Friedrich, 26 Von Bergen, Werner, 85 Von Boehn, Max, 14, 74 Vreim, Halvor, 26 Wagoner, Lovisa Catharine, 3, 37 Waite, Warren Cleland, 64 Waller, Willard Walter, 64 Walton, Perry, 26, 85 Warburton, Gertrude, 85 Ward, Artemas, 47, 93 Waring, Ethel Bushnell, 37 Warren, Howard Crosby, 92, 94 Warwick, Edward, 85 Washington agricultural experiment station, 68, 69 Wasson, Valentina Pavlovna, 37 Watson, Ernest W., 26 Waugh, Alice, 26 Webster, Marie Dougherty, 26 Weinberg, Louis, 26 Weiss, Edward Benjamin, 64, 85 Weld, LeRoy Dougherty, 96 Wellman, Beth Lucy, 36 West, Bessie Brooks, 7, 71, 72 West, Susan Freeman, 47 Westlake, Inez B., 26 Wheeler, Candace Thurber, 85 Wheeler, Ruth, 47 Whitaker, John R., 77

White, Edward Albert, 26 White house conference on child health and protection, 37 Whitford, William Garrison, 26 Whitman, Walter George, 69 Whitney, Elinor, 34, 92 Whiton, Sherrill, 2, 26 Whitsed, Juliet de Key, 97 Whittemore, Margaret, 67 Wickman, E. Koster, 38 Widdowson, Elsie May, 44 Wilcox, Edith, 33 Wiley, Elizabeth C. B., 77 Wiley, George Martin, 57 Wilker, Marguerite, 37 Wilkinson, Sir John Gardner, 85 Williams, Florence, 84, 99, 100, 102 Williams, Robert Runnels, 47 Williamson, Maude, 57 Wills, Royal Barry, 26 Wilmont, Jennie S., 47 Wilson, Elsie, 24, 56 Wilson, H., 26 Wilson, Lillian May, 85 Wilson, Maud, 26, 69 Winckler, Salome, 47 Wingate, Isabel Barnum, 85 Wingate, John W., 75 Winslow, Leon Loyal, 27 Wolfe, A. T., 27 Wolfe, ffrida A., 27 Wollin, Nils Gustaf Axelsson, 27 Wood, Adeline, 7, 70 Wood, LeVelle, 7, 72 Wood, Mildred Weigley, 6, 64 Woodhouse, Chase Going, 62, 79 Woolman, Mary Schenck, 76, 85 Worst, Edward Francis, 27, 85 Worth, Jean Philippe, 85 Wright, Forrest Blythe, 69 Wright, Lula Esther, 35 Wrightstone, Jacob Wayne, 57 Yale university. Clinic of child development, 38 Young, Agnes Brooks, 85 Young, Edith, 27 Young, Florence Elizabeth, 38, 85 Youtz, Mary Pardee, 29 Zabriskie, Louise, 3, 38 Zachry, Caroline Beaumont, 57 Ziller, M. Louisa, 100, 101 Zimmerman, Carle Clark, 64 Zschietzschmann, W., 14 Zuill. Frances, 43, 99

